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Private and Confidential- For Private Circulation only 
(Strictly Privileged & Confidential) 
(This Placement Memorandum /Private Placement Offer cum application form is neither a Prospectus nor a Statement in Lieu 
of Prospectus and the disclosures stipulated here are applicable for private placement) 
 

ADDRESSED TO  
 
TRUST CAPITAL SERVICES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED 
1101, Naman Centre, BKC, Bandra (E)  
Mumbai 400 051, Maharashtra  
 
Dated: May 17, 2022 

Name of Company EDELWEISS ALTERNATIVE ASSET ADVISORS LIMITED  

Permanent Account Number AABCE9810G 

Date of Incorporation May 14, 2008 

Place of incorporation Mumbai 

Latest Registration/identification 
number issued by any regulatory 
authority which regulates such issuer 
(viz. Reserve Bank of India, IRDAI 
etc), if applicable 

None  

Description of Company Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited, a public limited company incorporated 
under the Companies Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office at Edelweiss House, 
Off. C.S.T. Road, Kalina, Mumbai – 400 098, Maharashtra, India.  

Corporate Identity Number U67190MH2008PLC182205  

Registered Office 
 

Edelweiss House, off. C.S.T Road, Kalina, Mumbai 400098  
Tel: +91 22 4009 4400  

Corporate Office 
 

Edelweiss House, off. C.S.T. Road, Kalina, Mumbai – 400 098, Maharashtra, India. 
Tel: +91 22 4009 4400/ +91 22 4088 6310;  

E-mail alternativescompliance@edelweissalts.com  

Website www.edelweissalternative.com  

Name, telephone number, email 
address of Compliance Officer  

Mr. Deepak Mukhija 
Edelweiss House, Off C.S.T. Road,  
Kalina, Mumbai – 400 098, Maharashtra, India. 
E-mail: alternativescompliance@edelweissalts.com    
Tel: +91 22 4009 4400 

Name, telephone number, email 
address of Company Secretary 

Mr. Deepak Mukhija 
Edelweiss House, Off C.S.T. Road,  
Kalina, Mumbai – 400 098, Maharashtra, India. 
E-mail: alternativescompliance@edelweissalts.com 
Tel: +91 22 4009 4400 

Name, telephone number, email 
address of Chief Financial Officer 

Mr. Hemal Mehta 
Edelweiss House, Off C.S.T. Road,  
Kalina, Mumbai – 400 098, Maharashtra, India. 
Tel: +91 22 4009 4400  
Email ID: hemal.mehta@edelweissalts.com  

Name, telephone number, email 
address of Promoters 

Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited 
Edelweiss House, Off CST Road, Kalina, Mumbai- 400098 
Tel: + 91 22 4009 4400 
Email: alternativescompliance@edelweissfin.com  
Email: www.edelweissfin.com  

Credit rating agency to the issue 

  

mailto:alternativescompliance@edelweissalts.com
http://www.edelweissalternative.com/
mailto:alternativescompliance@edelweissalts.com
mailto:hemal.mehta@edelweissalts.com
mailto:alternativescompliance@edelweissfin.com
http://www.edelweissfin.com/cs@edelweissfin.com
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CRISIL Ratings Limited,  
CRISIL House, Hiranandani Business Park,  
Powai, Mumbai 
Contact Person: Nikeeta Kalan, Manager 
Contact No: 9820904056 

Email Address: niketa.kalan@crisil.com 

Debenture Trustee for the issue 

  
CATALYST TRUSTEESHIP LIMITED  
Windsor, 6th Floor, Office No.604, 
C.S.T. Road, Kalina, Santacruz (East) 
Mumbai - 400098 
Tel.no. - +91 022 4922 0555 
Email - ComplianceCTL-Mumbai@ctltrustee.com  
Website - www.catalysttrustee.com  
Contact Person - Mr. Umesh Salvi, Managing Director  

Date of the placement 
memorandum 

17 May 2022  
 

Type of placement memorandum. Private Placement Memorandum 

The nature, number, price and 
amount of securities offered and 
issue size (base issue or green shoe), 
as may be applicable 

issue by way of private placement by Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 
(THE “Company”/“Issuer”) of 250 listed, secured, rated, market linked, principally 
protected, redeemable, non-convertible debentures, each having a face value of INR 
10,00,000 (Indian Rupees Ten Lakh), up to an aggregate amount of INR 25,00,00,000 
(Indian Rupees Twenty Five Crores) proposed to be issued in terms of the Private 
Placement Memorandum with a green shoe option by issuing 50 (fifty) listed, 
secured, rated, market linked, principally protected, redeemable, non-convertible 
debentures, each having a face value of INR 10,00,000 (Indian Rupees Ten Lakh), up 
to an aggregate amount of INR 5,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Five Crores only) total 
aggregating to an amount of INR 30,00,00,000 (India Rupees Thirty Crores only) (The 
“Issue”)  

The aggregate amount proposed to 
be raised through all the stages of 
offers of nonconvertible securities 
made through the shelf placement 
memorandum; 

Not Applicable 

Registrar of the issue  

 
Link Intime India Private Limited 
C-101,1st Floor, 247 Park , Lal Bahadur Shastri Marg, Vikhroli West, Mumbai – 
400083 
Tel No.: +91 22 49186270 
Fax No.: +91 22 49186060 
Website: linkintime.co.in  
Email ID: amit.dabhade@linkintime.co.in  

The Issue Schedule   

(i) date of opening of the issue;  18 May 2022  

(ii) date of closing of the issue; 18 May 2022 

(iii)date of earliest closing of the 
issue, if any 

N.A  

Credit rating   PPMLD AA- r /Negative by CRISIL Rating Limited 

mailto:niketa.kalan@crisil.com
mailto:ComplianceCTL-Mumbai@ctltrustee.com
http://www.catalysttrustee.com/
mailto:amit.dabhade@linkintime.co.in
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Cross reference of press release for 
Credit Rating  

Please refer ‘Annexure I’ for detailed press release for Credit Rating. 

All the ratings obtained for the 
private placement 

PPMLD AA- r /Negative by CRISIL Rating Limited  

The name(s) of the stock exchanges 
where the securities are proposed to 
be listed 

BSE Limited  

The details about eligible investors;  The following categories of investors, when specifically approached are eligible to 
apply for this private placement of Debentures 

• Individuals  

• Hindu Undivided Family 

• Trust 

• Limited Liability Partnerships 

• Partnership Firm(s) 

• Portfolio Managers registered with SEBI 

• Association of Persons 

• Companies and Bodies Corporate including Public Sector Undertakings.  

• Commercial Banks  

• Regional Rural Banks  

• Financial Institutions  

• Insurance Companies  

• Mutual Funds 

• FPIs /FIIs/sub-accounts of FIIs as per applicable laws, Rules & Regulations 

• Any other investor eligible to invest in these Debentures  

Coupon Rate Not Applicable 

Coupon payment frequency On Maturity  

Redemption date 17 May 2024 

Redemption amount  Face Value*[ ((1+Coupon Rate)^(No. of Years)) -1] / per debenture  

Nature and issue size, base issue and 
green shoe option, if any, shelf or 
tranche size, each as may be 
applicable 

issue by way of private placement by EDELWEISS ALTERNATIVE ASSET ADVISORS 
LIMITED (the “Company”/“Issuer”) OF 250 listed, secured, rated, market linked, 
principally protected, redeemable, non-convertible debentures, each having a face 
value of INR 10,00,000 (Indian Rupees Ten Lakh), up to an aggregate amount of INR 
25,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Twenty Five Crores) proposed to be issued in terms of 
the Private Placement Memorandum with a green shoe option by issuing 50 (fifty) 
listed, secured, rated, market linked, principally protected, redeemable, non-
convertible debentures, each having a face value of INR 10,00,000 (Indian Rupees 
Ten Lakh), up to an aggregate amount of INR 5,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Five Crores 
only) total aggregating to an amount of INR 30,00,00,000 (India Rupees Thirty Crores 
only) (the “Issue”) 

Details about underwriting of the 
issue including the amount 
undertaken to be underwritten by 
the underwriters 

Not Applicable 

Compliance clause in relation to 
electronic book mechanism and 
details pertaining to the uploading 
the placement memorandum on the 
Electronic Book Provider Platform, if 
applicable 

Not Applicable 
  

Issuer or any of its promoters or 
directors is a wilful defaulter 

The Company and none of its Promoters and Directors are wilful defaulters.  
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PRIVATE PLACEMENT OFFER CUM APPLICATION FORM FOR ISSUE BY WAY OF PRIVATE PLACEMENT BY EDELWEISS 
ALTERNATIVE ASSET ADVISORS LIMITED (THE “COMPANY” / “ISSUER”) OF 250  SECURED, LISTED, RATED, REDEEMABLE, 
PRINCIPALLY PROTECTED, MARKET LINKED, NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES OF FACE VALUE OF Rs. 10,00,000/- EACH 
AGGREGATING TO Rs. 25,00,00,000/- WITH A GREEN SHOE OPTION BY ISSUING 50 (FIFTY) LISTED, SECURED, RATED, MARKET 
LINKED, PRINCIPALLY PROTECTED, REDEEMABLE, NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES, EACH HAVING A FACE VALUE OF INR 
10,00,000 (INDIAN RUPEES TEN LAKH), UP TO AN AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF INR 5,00,00,000 (INDIAN RUPEES FIVE CRORES 
ONLY) TOTAL AGGREGATING TO AN AMOUNT OF INR 30,00,00,000 (INDIA RUPEES THIRTY CRORES ONLY) (THE “ISSUE”).  
  
THESE DEBENTURES TO BE ISSUED DO NOT FORM PART OF NON-EQUITY REGULATORY CAPITAL MENTIONED UNDER 
CHAPTER V OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE AND LISTING OF NON-CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES) 
REGULATIONS, 2021, AS AMENDED.  
 
THE FACE VALUE OF EACH DEBENTURE TO BE ISSUED ON PRIVATE PLACEMENT BASIS IS RS. 10 LAKHS.  
 
 

GENERAL RISKS 

Investment in non-convertible securities involve a degree of risk and investors should not invest any funds in such securities 
unless they can afford to take the risk attached to such investments. Investors are advised to take an informed decision and 
to read the risk factors carefully before investing in this offering. For taking an investment decision, investors must rely on 
their examination of the issue including the risks involved in it. Specific attention of investors is invited to “Management’s 
Perception of Risk Factors” and “External Risk Factors” contained under Point No. 22 and 23 of this Placement 
Memorandum respectively. These risks are not, and are not intended to be, a complete list of all risks and considerations 
relevant to the non-convertible securities or investor’s decision to purchase such securities.  

GENERAL DISCLAIMER 

This Placement Memorandum is neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of prospectus and does not constitute an offer 
to the public generally to subscribe for or otherwise acquire the Debentures to be issued by Company. This Placement 
Memorandum is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) to whom it is addressed and delivered, and it should not 
be circulated or distributed to third parties. It cannot be acted upon by any person other than to whom it has been 
specifically addressed. Multiple copies hereof given to the same person / entity shall be deemed to be offered to the same 
person.  

 

Potential investors to Debentures must make their own independent evaluation and judgment before making the 
investment and are believed to be experienced in investing in debt and are able to bear the economic/commercial risk of 
investing in Debentures. It is the responsibility of the prospective subscriber to have obtained all consents, approvals or 
authorizations required by them to make an offer to subscribe for and purchase the Debentures. It is the responsibility of 
the prospective subscriber to verify if they have necessary power and competence to apply for the Debentures under the 
relevant laws and regulations in force. Potential investors should conduct their own investigation, due diligence and analysis 
before applying for the Debentures. Nothing in this Placement Memorandum should be construed as advice or 
recommendation by the Issuer to subscribe to / invest in the Debentures. Potential investors should also consult their own 
advisors on the implications of application, allotment, sale, holding, ownership and redemption of these Debentures and 
matters incidental thereto.  
 
No person has been authorized to give any information or to make any representation not contained in this Placement 
Memorandum or in any material made available by the Company to any potential investors pursuant hereto and, if given 
or made, such information or representation must not be relied upon as having been authorized by the Company. This 
Placement Memorandum is not intended for distribution to any person other than those to whom it is specifically addressed 
to and should not be reproduced by the recipient. Only the person to whom a copy of this Placement Memorandum 
Placement Memorandum is sent is entitled to apply for the Debentures. Any application by a person to whom the Placement 
Memorandum and/or the application form not been sent by the Company shall be rejected.  
 

This Placement Memorandum does not constitute, nor may it be used for or in connection with, an offer or solicitation by 
anyone in any jurisdiction in which such offer or solicitation is not authorized or to any person to whom it is unlawful to 
make such an offer or solicitation.  
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SEBI DISCLAIMER 

It has to be distinctly understood that this Placement Memorandum should not in any way be deemed/construed to have 
been approved or vetted by SEBI and this issue is not recommended or approved by SEBI. SEBI does not take any 
responsibility either for the financial soundness of any proposal for which the debentures issued thereof is proposed to be 
made or for the correctness of the statements made or opinions expressed in this Placement Memorandum 

MEMORANDUM OF PRIVATE PLACEMENT 

This Placement Memorandum is neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of a prospectus. This is only an information 
brochure, in the form of a single initial Placement Memorandum, intended for private use and should not be construed to 
be a prospectus and/or an invitation to the public for subscription to Debentures under any law for the time being in force. 
The Issuer however retains the right, at its sole and absolute discretion, to change the ‘GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS’. 

 
 

ISSUER’S ABSOLUTE RESPONSIBILITY 

The Issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, accepts responsibility for and confirms that this placement memorandum 
contains all information with regard to the issuer and the issue which is  material in the context of the issue, that the 
information contained in the placement memorandum is true and correct in all material aspects and is not misleading, 
that the opinions and intentions expressed herein are honestly stated and that there are no other facts, the omission of 
which make this document as a whole or any of such information or the expression of any such opinions or intentions 
misleading. 

 

CREDIT RATING AGENCY DISCLAIMER CLAUSE 

“PPMLD AA-r/Negative” rating has been assigned by CRISIL Ratings Limited for Rs. 300,00,00,000 (Rupees Three Hundred 
Crore) long term principal protected market linked debentures programme of our Company. Instruments with this rating 
are considered to have high degree of safety regarding timely servicing of financial obligations. Such instruments carry low 
credit risk. The letters ‘PP-MLD’ suffixed to a rating symbol stand for ‘Principal Protected Market Linked Debentures’. The 
present issue is part of the aforesaid programme of Rs. 30,00,00,000.  

 

The rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities and investors should take their own decision. The rating 
may be subject to revision or withdrawal at any time by the assigning rating agency and each rating should be evaluated 
independently of any other rating. The rating agency has a right to suspend or withdraw the rating at any time on the basis 
of factors such as new information. The credit rating and rationale issued by CRISIL Ratings Limited is annexed as ‘Annexure 
- I’ to this placement memorandum. 

 

LISTING 

The Debentures to be issued under this placement memorandum are proposed to be listed on the wholesale debt market 
segment (“WDM”) of the BSE Limited (“BSE”). The BSE has given its ‘in-principle’ approval to list the Debentures vide its 
letter dated 13 May 2022. 

 
 

ISSUE PROGRAMME* 

ISSUE OPENS ON: 18 May 2022                               ISSUE CLOSES ON: 18 May 2022                                

*The Company reserves the right to extend or close the Issue earlier from the aforesaid dates or change the Issue schedule 
including the Deemed Date of Allotment at its sole and absolute discretion, without giving any reasons or prior notice.  
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DISCLOSURES AS PER FORM PAS-4 
Pursuant to Section 42 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 14(3) of Companies (Prospectus and 

Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 
 
The table below sets out the disclosure requirements as provided in PAS-4 and the relevant reference in this Placement 
Memorandum where these disclosures, to the extent applicable, have been provided. 
 

Sr. No. Particulars Reference 

Part –A PRIVATE PLACEMENT OFFER CUM APPLICATION LETTER: 

1. GENERAL INFORMATION: 

 

i.  Name, address, website and other contact details of the company indicating both 

registered office and corporate office; 

Serial No. 7 

ii.  Date of incorporation of the company; Serial No. 7 

iii.  Business carried on by the company and its subsidiaries with the details of branches or 

units, if any; 

Serial No. 8 

iv.  Brief particulars of the management of the company; Serial No. 13(a) 

v.  Names, addresses, DIN and occupations of the directors; Serial No. 13(b) 

vi.  Management’s perception of risk factors; Serial No. 22 

vii.  Details of default, if any, including therein the amount involved, duration of default and 

present status, in repayment of – 

 

i)  statutory dues; 

ii) debentures and interest thereon; 

iii) deposits and interest thereon; 

iv) loan from any bank or financial institution and interest thereon. 

Serial No. 24 k 

viii.  Names, designation, address and phone number, email ID of the nodal/ compliance 

officer of the company, if any, for the private placement offer process; 

Serial No. 7 

ix.  Any Default in Annual filing of the Company under the Companies Act, 2013, or the rules 

made thereunder. 

No 

2 PARTICULARS OF THE OFFER: 

 

i.  Financial position of the Company for the last 3 financial years; Serial No. 9 

ii.  Date of passing of board resolution; 17 January 2022 

iii.  Date of passing of resolution in the general meeting, authorizing the offer of securities; 17 January 2022 

iv.  Kinds of securities offered (i.e. whether share or debenture) and class of security; the 

total number of shares or other securities to be issued; 

Listed, 

redeemable, 

secured, market 

linked, principal 

protected and 

non-convertible 

debentures 

aggregating up to 

INR 30,00,00,000 

(Indian Rupees 

Thirty Crores 

only). 

v.  Price at which the security is being offered including the premium, if any, along with 

justification of the price; 

Issued at Face 

value of Rs. 

10,00,000/- each 

Debenture 
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vi.  Name and address of the valuer who performed valuation of the security offered, and 

basis on which the price has been arrived at along with report of the registered valuer; 

M/s. Corporate 

Capitalventures 

Private Limited 

(Registration No. 

INM000012276) 

vii.  Relevant date with reference to which the price has been arrived at; Not Applicable 

viii.  The class or classes of persons to whom the allotment is proposed to be made; Refer Summary 

Term sheet 

ix.  Intention of Promoters, Directors or Key Managerial Personnel to subscribe to the offer 

(applicable in case they intend to subscribe to the offer); 

Not Applicable 

x.  The proposed time within which the allotment shall be completed; 18/05/2022 

xi. The names of the proposed allottees and the percentage of post private placement 

capital that may be held by them; 

Not Applicable  

xii. The change in control, if any, in the company that would occur consequent to the private 

placement; 

Not Applicable  

xiii. The number of persons to whom allotment on preferential basis / private placement / 

rights issue has already been made during the year, in terms of number of securities as 

well as price; 

Not Applicable 

xiv. The justification for the allotment proposed to be made for consideration other than cash 

together with valuation report of the registered valuer;  

Not Applicable 

Xvi. Amount which the Company intends to raise by way of proposed offer of securities; INR 30,00,00,000 

(Indian Rupees 

Thirty Crores 

only)  

Xvii. Terms of raising of securities: 

(a) duration; if applicable 

(b) rate of dividend; 

(c) rate of interest; 

(d) mode of payment; and 

e) repayment. 

Please refer to 

‘Annexure II’ 

Xviii. Proposed time schedule for which the private placement offer cum application form is 

valid; 

18/05/2022 

Xix. Purposes and objects of the offer; • working 

capital 

requirements for 

the Issuer’s 

business 

activities; 

  

• refinancing of 

existing facilities;  

 

• making 

investments (like 

equity, NCD & AIF 

Units and other 

securities in new 

/ existing funds 

set up / managed 

by the Issuer or 

any investee 

companies). 
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Xx. Contribution being made by the promoters or directors either as part of the offer or 

separately in furtherance of such objects; 

None 

Xxi. Principle terms of assets charged as security, if applicable; Please refer to 

‘Annexure II’ 

Xxii. The details of significant and material orders passed by the Regulators, Courts and 

Tribunals impacting the going concern status of the Company and its future operations; 

None 

Xxiii. The pre-issue and post-issue shareholding pattern of the Company; Please refer to 

‘Annexure III’ 

3 MODE OF PAYMENT FOR SUBSCRIPTION: 

• Cheque; or 

• Demand Draft; or 

• Other Banking Channels. 

Other Banking 

Channel - Serial 

No. 24 (l) 

4 DISCLOSURES WITH REGARD TO INTEREST OF DIRECTORS, LITIGATION ETC: 

 

i.  Any financial or other material interest of the directors, promoters or key managerial 

personnel in the offer and the effect of such interest in so far as it is different from the 

interests of other persons. 

No 

ii.  Details of any litigation or legal action pending or taken by any Ministry or Department 

of the Government or a statutory authority against any promoter of the offeree Company 

during the last three years immediately preceding the year of the issue of the private 

placement offer cum application form and any direction issued by such Ministry or 

Department or statutory authority upon conclusion of such litigation or legal action shall 

be disclosed 

Serial No. 17(b) 

iii.  Remuneration of directors (during the current year and last three financial years); Serial No. 24 k(ii) 

iv.  Related party transactions entered during the last three financial years immediately 

preceding the year of issue of private placement offer cum application form including 

with regard to loans made or, guarantees given or securities provided; 

Serial No. 24 k (iii)  

v.  Summary of reservations or qualifications or adverse remarks of auditors in the last five 

financial years immediately preceding the year of issue of private placement offer cum 

application form and of their impact on the financial statements and financial position of 

the Company and the corrective steps taken and proposed to be taken by the Company 

for each of the said reservations or qualifications or adverse remark; 

Serial No. 24 k (iv) 

vi. Details of any inquiry, inspections or investigations initiated or conducted under the 

Companies Act, 2013 or any previous Company law in the last three years immediately 

preceding the year of issue of private placement offer cum application form in the case 

of Company and all of its subsidiaries, and if there were any prosecutions filed (whether 

pending or not), fines imposed, compounding of offences in the last three years 

immediately preceding the year of the private placement offer cum application form and 

if so, section-wise details thereof for the Company and all of its subsidiaries; 

Serial No. 24 k (v) 

vii. Details of acts of material frauds committed against the company in the last three years, 

if any, and if so, the action taken by the company. 

Serial No. 24 k(vii) 

5 FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY: 

 

A The capital structure of the company in the following manner in a tabular form- 
 

a. the authorised, issued, subscribed and paid up capital  

 (number of securities, description and aggregate nominal value); 

b. size of the present offer; 

c. Paid-up capital 

(i) after the offer 

(ii) after conversion of convertible instruments (if applicable) 

d. share premium account (before and after the offer) 

Serial No. 11(b) 
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B the details of the existing share capital of the issuer company in a tabular form, indicating 

therein with regard to each allotment, the date of allotment, the number of shares 

allotted, the face value of the shares allotted, the price and the form of consideration 

Serial No. 11(b)  

C Profits of the company, before and after making provision for tax, for the three financial 

years immediately preceding the date of issue of private placement offer cum application 

form; 

Serial No. 

24(k)(viii) 

D Dividends declared by the company in respect of the said three financial years; interest 

coverage ratio for last three years (Cash profit after tax plus interest paid/interest paid) 

Serial No. 

24(k)(ix) 

E A summary of the financial position of the company as in the three audited balance 

sheets immediately preceding the date of issue of private placement offer cum 

application form; 

Serial No. 9(c) 

F Audited Cash Flow Statement for the three years immediately preceding the date of issue 

of private placement offer cum application form; 

Serial No. 23(k)(x) 

G Any change in accounting policies during the last three years and their effect on the 

profits and the reserves of the company. 

Serial No. 

24(k)(xi) 

Part – B Application Form 

 

 

6. A DECLARATION BY THE DIRECTORS Serial No. 28 
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(e.g. any material regulatory proceedings against the Issuer/promoters, litigations resulting in material 
liabilities, corporate restructuring event etc) at the time of issue which may affect the issue or the investor’s 
decision to invest / continue to invest in the non-convertible securities 
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1.  DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

Unless the context otherwise indicates or requires, the following terms shall have the meanings given below in this 
Placement Memorandum. 

Term Description 

“Edelweiss Alternative 
Asset Advisors Limited” or 
“EAAA” or the “Company” 
or the “Issuer” 

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited, a public limited company incorporated 
under the Companies Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office at Edelweiss House, off. 
C.S.T. Road, Kalina, Mumbai – 400 098, Maharashtra, India.  

Articles of Association  Articles of Association of the Company, as amended from time to time. 

Board of Directors/Board  The Board of Directors of the Company and includes committee thereof. 

Memorandum of 

Association 

The Memorandum of Association of the Company, as amended from time to time. 

Promoter(s)/Holding 
Company 

Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited  

Placement Memorandum  Offer Document / Placement Memorandum / Private Placement Offer cum application 
Form / Offer Letter as per Form no. PAS-4 pursuant to Section 42 of the Companies Act, 
2013, Rule 14(3) of Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 and  
SEBI regulations. 

 

Issue Related Terms 

Term Description 

Affiliate (s)  

 

Affiliate (s) shall mean with respect to any person, any other person directly or indirectly 
Controlling, Controlled by, or under direct, indirect or common Control with, such person. 

AGM Annual General Meeting 

Application Form  The form in which an investor can apply for subscription to the Debentures. 

Stock Exchange  BSE Limited 

Bankers to the Issue The banker to the Issue, in this case being ICICI Bank Limited, as the case may be 

Beneficial Owner(s)  Holder(s) of the Debentures in dematerialized form as defined under section 2 of the 
Depositories Act. 

CDSL  Central Depository Services (India) Limited. 

Companies Act Companies Act, 2013 and amendments made thereunder. 

Credit Rating Agency  CRISIL Ratings Limited 

Events of Default The occurrence of any one of the events as mentioned in the Trust Deed shall constitute 
an Event of Default. 

Debentures  250 SECURED, LISTED, RATED, REDEEMABLE, PRINCIPAL PROTECTED, MARKET LINKED, 
NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES OF FACE VALUE OF Rs. 10,00,000/- EACH AGGREGATING 
TO RS 25,00,00,000/- WITH A GREEN SHOE OPTION BY ISSUING 50 (FIFTY) LISTED, 
SECURED, RATED, MARKET LINKED, PRINCIPAL PROTECTED, REDEEMABLE, NON-
CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES, EACH HAVING A FACE VALUE OF INR 10,00,000 (INDIAN 
RUPEES TEN LAKH), UP TO AN AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF INR 5,00,00,000 (INDIAN RUPEES 
FIVE CRORES ONLY) TOTAL AGGREGATING TO AN AMOUNT OF INR 30,00,00,000 (INDIA 
RUPEES THIRTY CRORES ONLY) (THE “ISSUE”) 

Debenture Holders Persons who are for the time being holders of the Debentures and whose names are last 
mentioned in the Debentures / Debenture Register and shall include Beneficiaries. 

Debenture Trust Deed Debenture Trust Deed between the Company and Catalyst Trusteeship Limited (the 
Debenture Trustees)  
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Depository(ies)  A depository registered with the SEBI under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018, as amended from time to time, in this 
case being NSDL and CDSL.  

Depositories Act  The Depositories Act, 1996, as amended from time to time.  

Placement Memorandum  This Placement Memorandum /Private Placement Offer cum application form through 
which the Debentures are offered on private placement basis  

DP-ID Depository Participant Identification Number. 

EGM  Extra -ordinary General Meeting 

Equity Shares  Equity shares of the Company of face value of Rs. 10 each.  

Gilts or Government 
Securities’ 

Means securities created and issued by the Central Government and/or State Government 
(including treasury bill) or Government Securities as defined in the Public Debt Act, 1944 
as amended from time to time. 

G-Sec Government security (G-Sec) means a security created and issued by the Government for 
the purpose of raising a public loan or any other purpose as notified by the Government 
in the Official Gazette and having one of the following forms. 

i. a Government Promissory Note (GPN) payable to or to the order of a certain 
person; or 

ii. a bearer bond payable to a bearer; or 
iii. a stock; or a bond held in a Bond Ledger Account (BLA).  

GLD G-Sec Linked Debenture 

NSE INDICES LIMITED 
(erstwhile IISL) 

NSE Indices Limited (erstwhile India Index Services and Products Limited) - Reference 
Index Calculating Agent  

INR / Rs. / Rupees Currency of Republic of India 

Investors Persons who fall under the category of eligibility to whom this Placement Memorandum 
may be sent with a view to offering the Debentures on Private Placement basis. 

ISIN International Securities Identification Number  

Majority 
Debentureholders  

Such number of Debentureholders holding more than 51% of the outstanding nominal 
value of the Debentures issued under each Placement Memorandum(s) 

Market Linked Debentures  Including but not limited to G-Sec Linked Debentures (GLD), Nifty Linked Debentures (NLD) 
or Commodity Linked Debentures or as may be specified otherwise   

NPA Non-Performing Asset 

NEFT National Electronic Fund Transfer  

NLD Nifty Linked Debenture 

NSDL  National Securities Depository Limited.  

NSE National Stock Exchange of India Limited. 

PAN Permanent Account Number. 

Preference Shares Preference shares of the Company of face value of Rs. 10 each.  

Private Placement Private Placement means any offer of securities or invitation to subscribe securities to a 
select group of persons by a Company (other than by way of public offer) through issue of 
a Private Placement Offer cum application form and which satisfies the conditions 
specified in the Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules framed thereunder 

PAS Prospectus and Allotment of Securities 

RBI Reserve Bank of India 

Registered Debenture 
Holder 

The Debenture holder whose name appears in the Register of Debenture Holders or in the 
beneficial ownership record furnished by NSDL/CDSL for this purpose. 
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Register of Debenture 
Holders 

The register maintained by the Company containing the name of Debenture holders 
entitled to receive coupon/redemption amount in respect of the Debentures on the 
Record Date, which shall be maintained at the Corporate Office. 

Redemption Date  17 May 2024  

Reference Index Reference Index is an Index prepared and managed by the Index Administrator which 
tracks the performance of a select portfolio of listed equity stocks, underlying securities / 
indices (as the case may be) that are available for trading on the Stock Exchange. This Index 
covers major sectors of the Indian economy and offers investors exposure to Indian 
market in one efficient portfolio. This index is not available for trading in the 
derivatives/cash segments directly. 

RTGS Real Time Gross Settlement 

SEBI  The Securities and Exchange Board of India constituted under the SEBI Act, 1992. 

SEBI Act  The Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, as amended from time to time. 

Security Documents Security documents entered into for creation of security for the benefit of the Debenture 
Holders. 

Valuation Agency The Company has entered into valuation agreement(s) with SEBI registered credit rating 
agencies namely M/s. Corporate Capitalventures Private Limited (Registration No. 
INM000012276). The details of Valuation Agent and the website link of the Valuation 
Agent where the Valuation (latest and historical) shall be available will be communicated 
by the Issuer to the Debenture holders. Such communication shall form part of this 
Placement Memorandum. The valuation Agent will publish the valuation on its website at 
least once every calendar week. The valuation of the Debentures shall be available at EAAA 
Website and on the website of the Valuation Agency within 7 Working Days from Deemed 
Date of Allotment. Upon request by any Debenture Holder for the value of the 
Debentures, the Issuer shall arrange to provide the same. The Company reserves the right 
to change the Valuation Agent at its sole and absolute discretion, during the tenure of the 
Debentures without giving any reasons or prior notice to the Debenture holders. The 
Issuer shall inform about such change as and when it occurs to the Debenture holders  

Working Days  All days except Saturday, Sunday and any public holiday. 

Wilful Defaulter Wilful defaulter means an Issuer who is categorized as a wilful defaulter by any bank or 
financial institution or consortium thereof, in accordance with the guidelines on willful 
defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India and includes an Issuer whose director or 
promoter is categorized as such. 

WDM Wholesale debt market  

       
2. Regulatory Reference 

 
Disclosures as per Form no.PAS-4 pursuant to section 42 and rule 14(3) of Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of 
Securities) Rules, 2014, SEBI (Listing Obligation &Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 and SEBI (Issue And Listing Of 
Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 dated August 9, 2021 and SEBI Circular bearing reference                                                       
no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/203 dated October 13, 2020 and SEBI Circular bearing reference                                                  
no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/207 dated October 22, 2020 and SEBI Circular bearing reference                                                     
no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/218 dated November 3, 2020 and SEBI Circular bearing reference no. SEBI/ HO/ 
MIRSD/ CRADT/ CIR/ P/ 2020/230 dated November 12, 2020, SEBI Operational Circular for issue and listing of Non-
convertible Securities, Securitised Debt Instruments, Security Receipts, Municipal Debt Securities and Commercial Paper 
dated August 10, 2021 as may be amended from time to time and Guidelines for Issue and Listing of Structured Products/ 
Market Linked Debentures dated 28 September 2011 (bearing reference no. Cir. /IMD/DF/17/2011), as amended from 
time to time.  

 
3. Details of Promoters of the Issuer Company:  

 

Sr. No Name of the Promoter Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited (“ESIPL”) 
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1 Date of Birth/ Date of 
Incorporation  

September 4, 2009 

2 Age N.A. 

3 Registered Office Address Edelweiss House, Off. C.S.T. Road Kalina Mumbai 400 098 

4 Educational Qualifications N.A. 

5 Experience in the business or 
employment 

The Company is engaged in the business of investment and trading 
in securities and commodities 

6 Positions/posts held in the past N.A. 

7 Directorships held N.A. 

8 Other ventures of each 
promoter 

ESIPL has Equity investments in: 
 
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Limited 
Sekura India Management Limited 
Edelweiss Real Assets Managers Limited 
 
Apart from Equity investment stated above, ESIPL also acts as the 
Sponsor for the various Alternative Investment Funds for which 
EAAA acts as the Investment Manager. 

9 Special Achievements None 

10 Business and Financial activities The Company is engaged in the business of investment and trading 
in securities and commodities 

11 Photograph N.A. 

12 Permanent Account Number AAGCM1793D 

  
A declaration confirming that the Permanent Account Number, Aadhaar Number, Driving License Number, Bank 
Account Number(s) and Passport Number of the promoters as applicable and Permanent Account Number of directors 
have been submitted to the stock exchanges on which the non- convertible securities are proposed to be listed, at the 
time of filing the draft offer document:  

 
We confirm that the requisite details for promoters and directors have been submitted to stock exchange at the time of 
seeking in-principle approval.  

  
4. Details of credit rating a long with the latest press release of the Credit Rating Agency in relation to the issue and 

declaration that the rating is valid as on the date of issuance and listing. Such press release shall not be older than 
one year from the date of opening of the issue 

 
  The credit rating is PPMLD AA- r /Negative and we hereby declare that the credit rating of PPMLD AA- r /Negative provided 

by CRISIL Ratings Limited on 4 March 2022 and re-affirmed on 29 April 2022.    
 

The detailed press release of the Credit Rating Agencies along with rating rationale(s) adopted is attached as ‘Annexure I’ 
and the link for press release for the same is as below: 

   
5. Name(s) of the stock exchange(s) where the non-convertible securities are proposed to be listed and the details of 

their in-principle approval for listing obtained from these stock exchange(s). 
 

The non-convertible debentures are proposed to be listed on BSE Limited. The Company has designated BSE Limited 
as designated stock exchange and has maintained Recovery Expense Fund with the same.  

  
6. Issue Schedule   

 

Particulars  Date 

Issue Opening Date 18 May 2022 

Issue Closing Date 18 May 2022 

Pay in Date 18 May 2022 

Deemed Date of Allotment 18 May 2022 
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7. ISSUER INFORMATION 

 

Date of incorporation of the 
company 

May 14, 2008 

Registered Office  Edelweiss House, off. C.S.T. Road, Kalina, Mumbai – 400098, Maharashtra, India. 
Tel: +91 22 4009 4400/ +91 22 4088 6310  

Corporate Office 
 

Edelweiss House, off. C.S.T. Road, Kalina, Mumbai – 400098, Maharashtra, India. 
Tel: +91 22 4009 4400  

Website www.edelweissalternative.com  

Compliance Officer  Mr. Deepak Mukhija 
Edelweiss House, Off C.S.T. Road,  
Kalina, Mumbai – 400 098, Maharashtra, India. 
E-mail: alternativescompliance@edelweissalts.com   
Tel: +91 22 4009 4400   

Chief Financial Officer Mr. Hemal Mehta 
Edelweiss House, Off C.S.T. Road,  
Kalina, Mumbai – 400 098, Maharashtra, India. 
Tel: +91 22 4009 4400 
Email ID: 

Debenture Trustee of the 
Issue 
 

CATALYST TRUSTEESHIP LIMITED  
 

Catalyst Trusteeship Limited 
Windsor, 6th Floor, Office No.604, 
C.S.T. Road, Kalina, Santacruz (East)  
Mumbai - 400098 
Tel.no. - +91 022 4922 0555 
Email - ComplianceCTL-Mumbai@ctltrustee.comWebsite - www.catalysttrustee.com 
Contact Person - Mr. Umesh Salvi,  Managing Director  

Credit Rating Agency of the 
Issue  

CRISIL Ratings Limited 
CRISIL House, Central Avenue, Hiranandani Business Park, Powai, Mumbai - 400076 
Contact Person: Malvika Bhotika 
Contact no: +91 22 3342 3000 
Email Address: CRISILratingdesk@crisil.com  
Website: www.crisilratings.com  

Registrar of the Issue 
 

Link Intime India Private Limited 
C-101,1st Floor, 247 Park , Lal Bahadur Shastri Marg, Vikhroli West, Mumbai – 400083 
Tel No.: +91 22 49186270 
Fax No.: +91 22 49186060 
Contact person: Ms. Avani Ghate  
Website: linkintime.co.in  

Statutory Auditors of the 
Issuer 

M/s. GMJ & Co., Chartered Accountants 
Address: : 3rd & 4th Floor, Vasstu Darshan, B Wing, Above Central Bank of India, 
Azad Road,  Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 069 
Logo (if any):  
Website: Mr. Haridas Bhatt 
Email ID: admin@gmj.co.in , info@gmj.co.in  
Telephone number: 022-6191 9293/222/200 
Contact Person:  

Legal Counsel of the Issue  Khaitan & Co. 

Guarantor of the Issue Not Applicable 

Arranger of the Issue Not Applicable 
  

 
8. A BRIEF SUMMARY OF THE BUSINESS/ ACTIVITIES OF THE ISSUER AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES, IF ANY, WITH THE DETAILS   

OF BRANCHES OR UNITS, IF ANY AND ITS LINE OF BUSINESS 

http://www.edelweissalternative.com/
mailto:alternativescompliance@edelweissalts.com
mailto:CRISILratingdesk@crisil.com
http://www.crisilratings.com/
mailto:admin@gmj.co.in
mailto:info@gmj.co.in
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(a) A BRIEF SUMMARY OF THE BUSINESS/ ACTIVITIES OF THE ISSUER AND ITS LINE OF BUSINESS 

i. Overview of the business of the Issuer:  

 
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited (EAAA) was incorporated in Mumbai on May 14, 2008 as a Public 
Limited Company with primary objective for providing investment advisory and management services. EAAA 
received its certificate of commencement of business on May 22, 2008 and its Registered Office is situated at 
Edelweiss House, Off C.S.T Road, Kalina, Mumbai - 400098, Maharashtra. The Company is primarily engaged in the 
business of alternative asset advisory and advises either directly or through its Affiliates, private equity, mezzanine 
and credit fund style alternative asset products.  
 

(b) Corporate Structure: 

 
 

(c)  Project Cost and means of financing, in case of funding of new projects: Not Applicable 

9. Financial Information  
  

a. Audited financial statements (i.e. Profit & Loss statement, Balance Sheet and Cash Flow statement) both on a 
standalone and consolidated basis for a period of three completed years 

 

Ind AS Standalone Statement of Asset & Liabilities   As at   As at   As at  
(Currency: Indian Rupees in lakhs) March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

ASSETS    

Non current assets    

Property, Plant and Equipment 76.80 40.44 90.27 

Other Intangible assets 113.90 276.02 388.46 

Intangible assets under development 13.20   

Financial assets    

 (i) Investments 207.17 235.15 263.20 

(ii) Loans 26.07 9.14 39.01 

(iii) Other financial assets 11.30 - - 

Current tax assets (net) 451.48 716.07 315.36 

Deferred tax assets (net) 93.50 56.18 52.65 

Other non current assets 3503.97 3768.60 2190.48 

 4497.39 5101.60 3339.43 

Current Assets    

Financial assets    

Cash and cash equivalents 1510.34  90.83 68.80 

Trade receivables 
607.50 

 2811.86 
7470.29 

 

Loans 2501.16 - - 

Investments 1751.86 - - 

Holding Company: 
 

Edelweiss Securities and Investments 
Private Limited (99.04%) 

   

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 
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Other financial assets 374.41 462.50 517.41 

Current tax assets (net) 676.50 566.11 251.54 

Other current assets 743.29 617.82 347.30 

 8165.06 4549.12 8655.34 

     

TOTAL ASSETS 12662.45 9650.72 11994.77 

 LIABILITIES AND EQUITY    

    

LIABILITIES    

    

EQUITY    

Equity share capital 1237.47 237.47 237.47 

Instruments entirely equity in nature 11000.00 -  

Other equity (2121.86) (3711.73) (5499.39) 

 10115.61 (3474.26) (5261.92) 

    

Liabilities    

Non-current liability    

Provisions 147.76 101.04 55.02 

Other financial liabilities 20.98 - - 

Other non-current liabilities 111.63 126.13 - 

 280.37 227.17 55.02 

Current liability    

Financial Liabilities    

Borrowings (other than debt securities) 57.04 11255.88 13497.09 

Trade payables    

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 
small enterprises 0.61 - - 

(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
micro enterprises and small enterprises 288.98 635.75 608.90 

Other financial liabilities 1458.28 245.96 2124.16 

Provisions 13.29 10.37 37.90 

Other current liabilities 448.28 749.85 933.62 

  2266.47 12897.81 17201.67 

     

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
                          

12662.45                       9650.72  11994.77 

 
 

Ind AS Standalone Statement of Profit & 
Loss 

 For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended 

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)  March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

Revenue from operations       

Interest income        155.45             1.85             4.62  

Revenue from Contract with customers   14184.37    13077.26    10,176.29  

Net gain on fair value changes           46.40           20.41           80.37  

Other income           59.16         645.66  
         62.32  

 

Total Income   14445.38    13745.18    10,323.60  

Expenses    

Finance costs                             1134.81  
                             

1255.71         979.75  

Impairment on financial instruments                                    0.45  -  
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Employee benefits expense                              6719.86  
                             

5571.94      7,797.36  

Depreciation, amortisation and impairment                                 251.21  
                                

316.38         159.32  

Other expenses 
                             4853.89  

 

                             
4826.70  

     1,906.20  

Total expenses                          12960.22  
                           

11970.73   10,842.63  

Profit/ (Loss) before tax                              1485.16 
                             

1774.45       (519.03) 

Tax expenses:    

 Current tax - (1.88) 2.73 

Deferred tax                                 (54.28) 
                                  

(3.54)        (16.87)            

Profit/ (Loss) for the year                              1539.44  
                             

1779.87  (504.89) 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit 
or loss    

Remeasurement Gain/ (loss) on defined 
benefit plans 

         67.40  
 

           7.79  
           0.06  

Tax effect on measurement gain on defined 
benefit plans (OCI) 

         16.97  
 -  

Other Comprehensive Income 
         50.43 

 
           7.79  

            0.06  

     

Total Comprehensive Income 
    1589.87  

 
    1787.66  

    (504.83) 

Earnings per equity share (Face value of 
₹ 10 each):    

(1) Basic (amount in ₹) 
         48.16  

 
         74.95  

        (21.26) 

(2) Diluted (amount in ₹) 
         48.33  

 
         74.95  

 (21.26) 

  
 

 Ind AS Standalone Cash Flow Statement For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended 

 (Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 
March 31, 2021 

(Audited) 
March 31, 2020 

(Audited) 
March 31, 2019 

(Audited)  

A Cash flow from operating activities       

  Profit/ (Loss) before taxation 1485.16 
 

1774.45 
 

(519.03) 

  Adjustments for:    

  Depreciation and amortisation expenses 251.22 316.38 
 

159.32 
 

  Impairment of financial instruments 0.45 - - 

  Provision for compensated absences (12.92) 1.39 17.79 

  Profit on sale of fixed assets (0.05) (17.41) (6.88) 

  Finance cost on lease liability 2.25 - - 

  Net gain on fair value changes (46.40) (20.41) (80.37) 
 

 Interest income (151.28) 
 

-  

  Interest expense 1131.72 1254.93 978.70 
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  Operating cash flow before working 
capital changes 

2660.14 3309.33 549.53 

  Add / (less): Adjustments for working 
capital changes 

   

   
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables  

2204.36 4658.43 
 

(1424.26) 

  Decrease/(increase) in loans and advances (2516.93) 
 

29.87 
 

13.82 

  Decrease in other financial assets 
 

76.79 
 

54.90 
 

180.73 
 

 (Increase)/decrease in other non financial 
assets 

264.63 
 

(1578.11) 
 

(2112.21) 
 

 Increase in other current assets 
 

(125.47) 
 

(270.51) 
 

(258.98) 

 (Decrease)/increase in trade payables (346.18) 
 

26.86 
 

(188.98) 
 

  Increase in provisions 
 

129.96 24.89 
 

2.00 

  
   

Increase/(decrease) in other financial 
liabilities 

 
(14.50) 

 

126.13 
 

 

 Increase/(decrease) in other non-financial 
liabilities 
 

1195.69 
 

(1878.20) 
 

314.68 
 

 Decrease in other current liabilities 
 

(301.57) 
 

(183.77) 
 

277.14 
 

  Cash (outflow)/ inflow from operations 566.78 4319.82 (2268.56) 

  Income tax paid 154.20 
 
 

(713.40) (321.86) 

  Net cash (used in)/ from operating 
activities – A 

3381.12 3606.42 (2590.42) 

 
B  

 
Cash flow from investing activities 

   

   

 Amount received on capital redemption & 
Sale of investments 

6528.39 
 

13.91 
 

123.21 
 

 Purchase of Investment (8247.93) 
 

-  

 Purchase of property, plant and 
equipment, and intangible assets  

(88.72) 
 

(173.92) 
 

                       (71.36) 
 

 
 

Capital expenditure towards development 
of intangible assets 

(13.20) 
 

-                      (475.96) 
 

  Sale of property, plant and equipment, 
and intangible assets 

2.07 
 

37.22 
 

21.03 
 

  Income received on investments 42.05 
 

34.55 
 

94.90 
 

  Net cash used in investing activities - B (1777.34) 
 

(88.24) 
 

(308.18) 
 

C  Cash flow from financing activities    
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  Repayment of unsecured short term 
borrowings (refer note 2 below) 

(11199.24) 
 

(2187.30) 
 

3836.75 
 

  Proceeds from inter corporate deposit 954.30 
 

5000.00 
 

- 

 Repayment of inter corporate deposit (954.30) 
 

(5000.00) 
 

- 

 Proceeds from Issue of compulsory 
convertible debentures 

11000.00 
 

-  

 Proceeds from fresh issue of equity shares 1000.00 
 

-  

 Interest paid (including interest paid on 
inter corporate deposits) 

(1125.88) 
 

(1308.85) 
 

(917.54) 
 

 Principal repayment of leases (Ind AS 116) (6.57) -  

 Finance cost paid (IND AS 116) (2.25) -  

 Interest received 149.67 -  

  
Net cash (used in) financing activities - C (184.27) 

 
(3496.15) 

 
 

  Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 
(A+B+C) 

1419.51 
 

22.03 
 

20.61 
 

  Cash and cash equivalents as at the 
beginning of the year 

90.83 
 

68.80 
 

48.19 
 

  Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of 
the year  

1510.34 
 

90.83 
 

68.80 
 

 
   

b.  Unaudited Financial Results for the Quarter and nine months ended December 31, 2021 along with limited review 
report. 

 

Interim Balance Sheet  As at   As at  

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 
December 31, 2021 

(UnAudited) 
March 31, 2021 

(Audited) 

ASSETS     

Financial assets     

Cash and cash equivalents 246,0.60, 1510.34 

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 2,5.10, - 

Stock in trade - - 

Trade receivables 203,7.33, 607.49 

Loans 122,3.24, 2527.22 

Investments 685,9.78, 1959.03 

Other financial assets 45,7.98, 385.71 

  13064.04 6989.81 

    

Non-financial assets   

Current tax assets (net) 1407.00 1127.98 
Deferred tax assets (net) 117.22 93.50 

Property, Plant and Equipment 84.53 76.79 

Intangible assets under development 4.80 13.20 

Other Intangible assets 118.15 113.89 

Other non-financial assets 4738.86 4247.26 

    

TOTAL ASSETS 19534.62 12662.45 

    

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY   
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LIABILITIES   

Financial liabilities   

Trade payables   

(i) Total outstanding due of micro enterprises and 
small enterprises 

- 0.60;s 

(ii) Total outstanding due of creditors other than 
micro enterprises and small enterprises 

559.13 288.96 

Borrowings (other than debt securities) 2909.66 57.04 

Other financial liabilities 1251.80 1479.26 

  4720.60 1825.87 

Non-financial liabilities   

Provisions 292.20 161.04 

Other non-financial liabilities 1113.27 559.91 

  1405.47 720.95 

    

EQUITY   

Equity share capital 1237.47 1237.47 

Instruments entirely equity in nature 11000.00 11000.00 

Other equity 1171.07 (2121.85) 

  13408.54 10115.61 

    

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 19534.62 12662.45 

 
 
 

Interim Statement of Profit and Loss For the nine month ended For the year ended 

(Currency : Indian Rupees ) 
December 31, 2021 

(Unaudited) 
                        March  31, 2021 

(Audited) 

     

Revenue from operations   

Interest income 175.04 155.44 

Fee and commission income 12691.37 14184.37 

Net gain on fair value changes (including Treasury 
income)                                     387.42 46.39 

Total Revenue from operations 13253.83 14386.21 

Other income  1420.22 59.16 

Total Income 14674.06 14445.37 

    

Expenses   

Finance costs 543.83 1134.80 

Impairment on financial instruments                                        (0.28) 0.45 

Employee benefits expense 8276.02 6719.86 

Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 101.80 251.21 

Other expenses 2877.54 4853.88 

Total expenses 11798.91 12960.21 

    

Profit before tax 2875.14 1485.15 

Tax expenses:   

   Current tax 0.27  

   Deferred tax (23.71) (54.28) 

Profit for the period 2898.58 1539.44 

    

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss   

Remeasurement Loss on defined benefit plans 58.86 50.43 
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Other Comprehensive Income 58.86 50.43 

    

Total Comprehensive Income 2957.45 1589.87 

 
For Limited Review Report for Unaudited Financial Results for the Quarter and nine months ended December 31, 2021, 
please refer ‘Annexure IV’.  

 
c. Key Operational and Financial Parameters on Standalone Basis for the last three audited years and Quarter and 

nine months ended December 31, 2021:  
 

  Standalone                                        (In lakhs) 
 

Balance Sheet 
Nine month 
ended 

Year ended Year ended Year ended 

December 31, 
2021 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

Unaudited Audited Audited Audited 

Net Fixed Assets               207.49                  203.90                  316.46                  478.74 

Current Assets           13356.69                8165.06                4549.12                8655.33 

Non-current assets             5970.45                4293.49                4785.14                2860.69 

Total assets          19534.63             12662.45                9650.72             11994.76 

Non-Current Liabilities (including 
maturities of long-term borrowings and 
short-term borrowings) Financial 
(borrowings, trade payables, and other 
financial liabilities) Provisions Deferred 
tax liabilities (net) Other non-current 
liabilities  

           2365.95                  280.37                  227.17                    55.02 

Current Liabilities (including maturities 
of long-term borrowings) Financial 
(borrowings, trade payables, and other 
financial liabilities) Provisions Current 
tax liabilities (net) Other current 
liabilities  

           3760.13                2266.47            12897.81             17201.67 

Total liabilities            6126.08                2546.84             13124.98             17256.69 

Equity (equity and other equity)          13408.55             10115.61             (3474.26)             (5261.96) 

Total Equity and Liabilities          19534.63             12662.45                9650.72             11994.76 

 
 
 

Profit and Loss 
Nine month 
ended 

Year ended Year ended Year ended 

December 31, 
2021 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

Unaudited Audited Audited Audited 
Total revenue 
From operations 
Other Income 

13253.84 
 

1420.22 

          14386.22 
 

59.16 

            13099.52 
 

645.66 

10261.29 
 

62.32 

Total Expenses 11798.92 12960.22 11970.73 10842.63 

Total Comprehensive Profit  
Profit /Loss 
Other Comprehensive Income 

2957.45 
 

58.87 

1589.87 
 

50.44 

1787.66 
 

7.79 

(504.83) 
 

0.06 

Profit/loss after tax 2898.59 1539.44 1779.87 (504.89) 

Earnings per equity share: (a) basic; 
and (b) diluted Continuing operations 
Discontinued operations Total 

15.38 
18.10 

48.16 
48.33 

74.95 
74.95 

(21.26) 
(21.26) 
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Continuing and discontinued 
operations 

    
      

 

Cash Flow 
Nine month 
ended 

Year ended Year ended Year ended 

December 31, 
2021 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

Unaudited  Audited Audited Audited 

Net cash generated from operating 
activities 

 
1838.84 

 
3381.12 

 
3606.42 

 
(2590.39) 

Net cash used in / generated from 
investing activities 

(4614.52) (1777.34) (88.24) (308.19) 

Net cash used in financing activities 3746.49 (184.27) (3496.15) 2919.21 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the 
beginning of the year 

 
1510.34 

 
90.83 

 
68.80 

 
48.19 

Balance as per statement of cash 
flows 

 
2481.15 

 
1510.34 

 
90.83 

 
68.80 

 
 

 
Standalone                                                                                                                                                      Amount in lakhs 

 
Additional information  

Nine Month  
ended 

Year ended Year ended Year ended 

December 31, 
2021 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

 Un-Audited Audited Audited Audited 

Net worth 
 

13408.55 10115.61  (3474.26)  (5261.96) 

Cash and Cash 
Equivalents 

 
2481.15 1510.34  90.80 68.80 

Current Investments 744.23 1751.86 - - 

Assets Under 
Management 

    

Off Balance Sheet 
Assets 

- - - - 

Total Debts to Total 
assets 

14.89% 0.45% 116.63% 112.52% 

Debt Service Coverage 
Ratios 

2 0.04 9.97 (23.22) 

Interest Income 175.04  155.45             1.85             4.62  

Interest Expense  
543.83 

                            
1134.81  

                             
1255.71         979.75  

Interest service 
coverage ratio 

6.31 2.31 142.39 (52.02) 

Provisioning & Write-
offs 

(0.0028) 0.0045 Nil Nil 

Bad debts to Account 
receivable ratio 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Gross NPA (%) N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Net NPA (%) N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
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Tier I Capital Adequacy 
Ratio (%) 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Tier II Capital 
Adequacy Ratio (%)  

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

              

   

Debt Equity Ratio December 31, 
2021 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

Before the Issue       21.70% 0.56% (3.24%) (3.88%) 

After the Issue*         72% 

*Considering the entire amount proposed to be issued is subscribed  
 

10. Details of any other contingent liabilities of the issuer based on the last audited financial statements including   
amount and nature of liability: Nil 
 

11. A BRIEF HISTORY OF THE ISSUER  
 

a. History: 
 
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited (EAAA) was incorporated in Mumbai on May 14, 2008 as a Public Limited 
Company with primary objective for providing investment advisory and management services. EAAA received its 
certificate of commencement of business on May 22, 2008 and its Registered Office is situated at Edelweiss House, Off 
C.S.T Road, Kalina, Mumbai - 400098, Maharashtra. The Company is primarily engaged in the business of alternative asset 
advisory and advises either directly or through its Affiliates, private equity, mezzanine and credit fund style alternative 
asset products.  

 
 Details of Share Capital of the Company as on December 31, 2021: 

  
   Share Capital 

 

Particulars Amount  

A. Authorised Capital  

 2,30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 23,00,00,000 

  

Total   

B. Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital  

1,23,74,737 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 12,37,47,370 

  

Total  12,37,47,370 

Paid up capital  

(A) After the offer; 
(B) after conversion of convertible instruments (if applicable)  

(d) share premium account (before and after the offer) 

No change in the 
paid-up capital 
after the Issue 

(B) Not Applicable 

(c ) Not Applicable 

  
b. Change in capital structure as of December 31, 2021, for the last 3 years:  

 
i. Authorized Share Capital and the changes therein: 

 

Date Of Change Amount                    
(Rs. in Crores) 

Particulars 
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March 15, 2021 23,00,00,000 The Authorised share capital of the Company was increased from Rs. 3,00,00,000 to 
Rs. 23,00,00,000 vide Ordinary Resolution passed at the Extra-ordinary General 
Meeting of the members of the Company held on March 15, 2021 

  
ii. Equity Share Capital History of the Company, for the last 3 years:    

 

  
(d)  Details of any acquisitions or amalgamation in the last one year: NIL 

 
(e) Details of any reorganization or reconstruction in the last one year: NIL  

 

Type of the Event Date of 
Announcement 

Date of Completion Details 

    

 
12. Details of the Shareholding Pattern as on December 31, 2021, as per the format specified under listing regulations:   

a) Equity Shareholding pattern of the Company as on December 31, 2021: 
  

Table I - Summary Statement holding of specified securities as on December 31, 2021 

Cat
ego
ry 
(I) 

Categ
ory 
of 
share
holde
r (II) 

Nos. 
of 
share
holde
rs (III) 

No. 
of 
fully 
paid 
up 
equit
y 
share
s 
held  
(IV)  

No
.of 
Pa
rtl
y 
pai
d-
up 
eq
uit
y 
sh
ar
es 
hel
d 
(V) 

No. 
of 
shar
es 
unde
rlyin
g 
Dep
osito
ry 
Rece
ipts     
(VI) 

 
Total 
nos.s
hares 
held       
(VII)=
(IV)+ 
(V)+(
VI)  

 
Share
holdin
g as a 
% of 
total 
no. of 
share
s 
(calcu
lated 
as per 
SCRR, 
1957)           
(VIII)               
As a 
% of 
(A+B+
C2)  

Num
ber 
of 
Votin
g 
Right
s 
held 
in 
each 
class 
of 
secur
ities 
(IX) 

       No 
of 
share
s 
Unde
rlying 
outst
andin
g 
conv
ertibl
e 
secur
ities 
(inclu
ding 
Warr
ants)  
(X)  

 
Share
holdin
g as a 
% 
assu
ming 
full 
conve
rsion 
of 
conve
rtible 
securi
ties 
(as a 
prcen
tage 
of 
dilute
d 
share 
capita
l) 
(XI)=(
VII)+(
X) As 
a % of 
(A+B+
C2)  

Number 
of 
Locked 
in 
shares  
(XII) 

Numb
er of 
shares 
pledge
d or 
other
wise 
encum
bered 
(XIII) 

 Number of 
equity 
shares held 
in 
demateriali
zed form                            
(XIV)              

No of 
Votin
g 
Right
s 

     
Tot
al 
as 
a % 
of 
(A+
B+C
)  

 
N
o
. 
(
a
)  

 As 
a 
% 
of 
tot
al 
sh
ar
es 
hel
d 
(b)  

 No. 
(a)  

 As a 
% of 
total 
shares 
held 
(b)  

 

Class  
eg:x 

Class  
eg:y 

 
Total  

Date of 
Allotment 

No. of  
equity 
Shares 

Face 
Valu

e 
(Rs.) 

Issue 
Price 
(Rs.) 

Natur
e of 

Consid
eratio

n 

Nature for 
Allotment 

Cumulative No. 
of Equity 

Shares  

Cumulative 
Paid-Up 

Share Capital             
(Rs. in Crores) 

Cumulative 
Share 

Premium   
(Rs. in Crores) 

Re
mar
ks  

March 24, 2021 10000000 10 10 Cash Rights Issue  

  

 

 

1,23,74,737 

 

 

 

12,37,47,370 

 

 

 

0 

Righ
ts 

issu
e at 
face 
valu

e 
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(A) Prom
oter 
& 
Prom
oter 
group  

8 1,22,
56,00
0 

- - 1,22,
56,00
0 

99.04 1,22,
56,00
0 

- 1,22,
56,00
0 

99.
04 

5000
000 

91.57 - - - 1,22,5
6,000 

 

(B) Publi
c 

1 1,18,
737 

- - 1,18,
737 

0.96 1,18,
737 

- 1,18,
737 

0.9
6 

- 0.63 - - - - - 

(C) Non 
Prom
oter - 
Non 
Publi
c 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

(C1) Share
s 
unde
rlying 
DRs 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

(C2) Share
s held 
by 
Empl
oyee  
Trust
s 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

  Total 9 1237
4737 

- - 1237
4737 

100 1237
4737 

- 1237
4737 

100 5000
000 

92.20 - - - 1,22,5
6,000 

 

 

Table II - Statement Showing shareholding pattern of the Promoter and Promoter Group as on December 31, 2021  
  

  
  
  

Category 
& Name 
of the 
Sharehol
ders (I) 

P
A
N          
(II
) 

Nos. 
of 
shareh
olders 
(III) 

 No. 
of 
fully 
paid 
up 
equit
y 
share
s held  
(IV)   

 
Par
tly 
pai
d-
up 
eq
uit
y 
sha
res 
hel
d 
(V)  

 Nos. 
of 
share
s 
unde
rlying 
Depo
sitory 
Recei
pts     
(VI)  

Total 
nos.s
hares 
held       
(VII)=(
IV)+ 
(V)+(
VI) 

Shareh
olding  
% 
calcula
ted as 
per 
SCRR. 
1957)                          
As a % 
of 
(A+B+
C2)  
(VIII) 

Number of Voting Rights held 
in each class of securities (IX) 

 No of 
share
s 
Under
lying 
outsta
nding 
conve
rtible 
securi
ties 
(inclu
ding 
Warra
nts)  
(X)  

 
Shareh
olding 
as a % 
assumi
ng full 
conver
sion of 
conver
tible 
securit
ies (as 
a 
percen
tage of 
dilute
d 
share 
capital
) 
(XI)=(V
II)+(X) 
As a % 
of 
A+B+C
2)  

 Number 
of 
Locked 
in shares  
(XII)  

Number 
of shares 
pledged 
or 
otherwis
e 
encumb
ered 
(XIII) 

Numbe
r of 
equity 
shares 
held in 
demate
rialized 
form                            
(XIV)             

No of Voting Rights  Tot
al 
as 
a % 
of 
Tot
al 
Vo
tin
g 
rig
hts 

 Class    
x  

 
Cl
as
s  
y  

Total  
N
o
. 
(
a
)  

 As 
a % 
of 
tot
al 
sha
res 
hel
d 
(b)  

N
o
. 
(
a
) 

As 
a % 
of 
tot
al 
sha
res 
hel
d 
(b) 

1 Indian                   

A Individual
s/Hindu 
undivided 
Family 

 6 6 - - 6 - 6 - 6 - - - - - - - 6 

b Central 
Governm
ent/State 
Governm
ent(s) 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

c Financial 
Institutio
ns/Banks 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

d Any Other 
(specify) 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
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  Bodies 
Corporate 

 2 1,22,5
5,994 

- - 1,22,5
5,994 

99.04 1,22,5
5,994 

- 1,22,5
5,994 

99.
04 

5000
000 

91.57     1,22,55,
994 

  Sub Total  
= (A1) 

-- 8 1,22,5
6,000 

-- -- 1,22,5
6,000 

99.04 1,22,5
6,000 

- 1,22,5
6,000 

99.
04 

5000
000 

91.57     1,22,55,
994 

2 Foreign -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

a Individual
s (Non-
Resident 
Individual
s/Foreign 
Individual
s) 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

b Governm
ent 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

c Institutio
ns 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

d Foreign 
Portfolio 
Investor 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

e Any Other 
(specify) 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

  Sub  Total  
= (A2) 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

  Total 
Sharehold
ing of 
Promoter 
and 
Promoter 
Group 
(A)=(A)(1)
+(A)(2) 

-- 8 1,22,5
6,000 

-- -- 1,22,5
6,000 

99.04 1,22,5
6,000 

- 1,22,5
6,000 

99.
04 

5000
000 

91.57     1,22,55,
994 

 

Table III - Statement Showing shareholding pattern of Public Shareholders as on December 31, 2021  
  

  Cate
gory 
& 
Nam
e of 
the 
Shar
ehol
ders 
(I) 

 
PA
N 
(II)  

 Nos. 
of 
share
holde
rs (III)  

 No. 
of 
fully 
paid 
up 
equit
y 
shar
es 
held  
(IV)   

 
Part
ly 
paid
-up 
equi
ty 
shar
es 
held 
(V)  

Nos. 
of 
share
s 
unde
rlying 
Depo
sitory 
Recei
pts     
(VI) 

Total 
nos. 
share
s 
held       
(VII)=
(IV)+ 
(V)+(
VI) 

Share
holdin
g  % 
calcul
ated 
as per 
SCRR. 
1957)  
As a % 
of 
(A+B+
C2)  
(VIII) 

Number of Voting Rights 
held in each class of 
securities (IX) 

No of 
shares 
Underl
ying 
outsta
nding 
conver
tible 
securiti
es 
(includi
ng 
Warran
ts)  (X) 

Sha
reh
oldi
ng 
as a 
% 
ass
umi
ng 
full 
con
ver
sion 
of 
con
vert
ible 
sec
urit
ies 
(as 
a 
per
cen
tag
e of 
dilu
ted 
sha
re 
capi
tal) 
(XI)
=(VI
I)+(
X) 
As 
a % 
of 

Number 
of 
Locked 
in shares  
(XII) 

Number of 
shares 
pledged or 
otherwise 
encumbered 
(XIII) 

Nu
mbe
r of 
equi
ty 
shar
es 
held 
in 
dem
ateri
alize
d 
for
m                            
(XIV
)             

  No of Voting Rights Tot
al 
as a 
% of 
Tot
al 
Voti
ng 
righ
ts 

  Class 
x 

Cla
ss y 

Tot
al 

N
o
. 
(
a
) 

As a 
% of 
tota
l 
shar
es 
held 
(b) 

No. 
(Not 
applica
ble) (a) 

As 
a 
% 
of 
tot
al 
sha
res 
hel
d 
(N
ot 
ap
pli
ca
ble
) 
(b) 
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A+B
+C2
) 

1 Instit
utio
ns 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -
- 

-- -- -- -- 

a Mut
ual 
Fund
s / 
UTI 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -
- 

-- -- -- -- 

b Vent
ure 
Capit
al 
Fund
s 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -
- 

-- -- -- -- 

c Alter
nate 
Inves
tme
nt 
Fund
s 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -
- 

-- -- -- -- 

d Forei
gn 
Vent
ure 
Capit
al 
Inves
tors 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -
- 

-- -- -- -- 

e Forei
gn 
Portf
olio 
Inves
tors 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -
- 

-- -- -- -- 

f Fina
ncial 
Instit
utio
ns / 
Bank
s 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -
- 

-- -- -- -- 

g Insur
ance 
Com
pani
es 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -
- 

-- -- -- -- 

h Provi
dent 
Fund
s / 
Pens
ion 
Fund
s 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -
- 

-- -- -- -- 

i Any 
Othe
r 
(spe
cify) 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -
- 

-- -- -- -- 
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  Sub 
Total 
= 
(B1) 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -
- 

-- -- -- -- 

2 Cent
ral 
Gove
rnm
ent / 
State 
Gove
rnm
ent(s
) / 
Presi
dent 
of 
India 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -
- 

-- -- -- -- 

3 Non-
Instit
utio
ns 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -
- 

-- -- -- -- 

a Indiv
idual
s- 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -
- 

-- -- -- -- 

  i. 
Indiv
idual 
shar
ehol
ders 
holdi
ng 
nomi
nal 
shar
e 
capit
al 
upto 
Rs.2 
lakhs 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -
- 

-- -- -- -- 

  ii.Ind
ividu
al 
shar
ehol
ders 
holdi
ng 
nomi
nal 
shar
e 
capit
al in 
exce
ss of 
Rs.2 
lakhs 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -
- 

-- -- -- -- 

b NBF
Cs 
regis
tere
d 
with 
RBI 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -
- 

-- -- -- -- 

c Empl
oyee 
Trust
s 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -
- 

-- -- -- -- 

d Over
seas 
Dep

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -
- 

-- -- -- -- 
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osito
ries 
(hold
ing 
DRs) 
(bala
ncin
g 
figur
e) 

e Othe
rs-                                 
Bodi
es 
Corp
orat
e 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -
- 

-- -- -- -- 

  Sub 
Total 
= 
(B2) 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -
- 

-- -- -- -- 

  Total 
Publi
c 
Shar
ehol
ding 
(B)=(
B)(1)
+(B)(
2) 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -
- 

-- -- -- -- 

 
Table IV - Statement Showing shareholding pattern of the Non-Promoter & Non Public shareholder as on December 31, 
2021  
  

  Categor
y & 
Name of 
the 
Sharehol
ders (I) 

PAN 
(II) 

No of 
share
holde
rs (III) 

No. 
of 
fully 
paid 
up 
equi
ty 
shar
es 
held  
(IV)  

Partl
y 
paid-
up 
equit
y 
shar
es 
held 
(V) 

Nos. 
of 
share
s 
unde
rlying 
Depo
sitory 
Recei
pts     
(VI) 

Total 
nos.s
hares 
held       
(VII)=(
IV)+ 
(V)+(
VI) 

Share
holdin
g  % 
calcul
ated 
as per 
SCRR. 
1957)  
As a % 
of 
(A+B+
C2)  
(VIII) 

Number of Voting Rights 
held in each class of 
securities (IX) 

No 
of 
sha
res 
Un
der
lyin
g 
out
sta
ndi
ng 
con
ver
tibl
e 
sec
urit
ies 
(inc
ludi
ng 
Wa
rra
nts
)  
(X) 

Tot
al 
Sha
reh
oldi
ng 
as a 
% 
ass
umi
ng 
full 
con
vers
ion 
of 
con
vert
ible 
sec
uriti
es 
(as 
a 
per
cen
tag
e of 
dilu
ted 
sha
re 
capi
tal) 
(XI)
=(VI
I)+(
X) 

Number of 
Locked in 
shares  (XII) 

Number 
of shares 
pledged 
or 
otherwise 
encumber
ed (XIII) 

Nu
mbe
r of 
equi
ty 
shar
es 
held 
in 
dem
ateri
alize
d 
for
m                            
(XIV)             

  No of Voting Rights Tota
l as 
a % 
of 
Tota
l 
Voti
ng 
righ
ts 

  Clas
s x 

Clas
s y 

Tot
al 

No. 
(a) 

As a 
% of 
tota
l 
shar
es 
held 
(b) 

No
. 
(N
ot 
ap
pli
ca
ble
) 
(a) 

As 
a % 
of 
tot
al 
sha
res 
hel
d 
(N
ot 
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As a 
% 
of 
A+B
+C2
) 

1 Custodia
n / DR 
Holder 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

2 Employe
e 
Benefit 
Trust 
(under 
SEBI 
(Share 
based 
Employe
e 
Benefit) 
Regulati
ons, 
2014) 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

  Total 
Non 
Promote
r - Non 
Public 
Sharehol
ding 
(C)=(C)(1
)+(C)(2) 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

 

b) List of Top 10 holders of Equity Shares of the Company as on Date of this Disclosure:  
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Shareholder No. of Equity Shares 
held 

No of Shares in 
Demat form 

% of Share 
Holding 

1 

Edelweiss Securities and 
Investments 
Private Limited 

1,22,55,994 1,22,55,994 99.04 

3 Mr. Bhanudas Jadhav*  1 1 0.00 

4 Mr. Deepak Mukhija*  1 1 0.00 

5 Mr. Hemal Mehta* 1 1 0.00 

6 Mr. Niranjan Risbood*  1 1 0.00 

7 Mr. Subahoo Chordia*  1 1 0.00 

8 Mr. Vinit Agrawal*  1 1 0.00 

9 

M/s. Gamla 
Livforsakringsaktiebolaget Seb Trygg 
Liv (Publ), Sweden 

1,18,737 - 0.96 

 * Nominees of Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited  
  

 
13. BRIEF PARTICULARS OF THE MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY: 

a) Board of Directors- Profile  

Director Name About Director 
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Mr. Kanu Harkisondas 
Doshi 

Mr. Kanu Doshi is a Chartered Accountant with long professional career as a Tax consultant 
to leading corporates & Mutual Funds.  
 
Presently, he is the Prof. Emeritus - Finance at the Welingkar Institute of Management 
Development & Research where he teaches Tax Planning, Financial Management and allied 
subjects. He has co-authored books on Taxation and Accounting.  
 
He was an Independent Director on companies like Nippon Life India Asset Management 
Ltd, Motilal Oswal Asset Management Company Limited, Edelweiss Asset Management 
Limited. He is also an Independent Director of Edelweiss General Insurance Company 
Limited, Samco Ventures Private Limited and Samco Asset Management Private Limited. 

 Ms. Kamala Kantharaj Ms. Kamala K. is a qualified Chartered Accountant and has rich and varied experience of 
more than 28 years in the field of corporate laws, securities laws and corporate governance 
in financial services sector. Ms. Kamala K. has been associated with Edelweiss group since 
2016 as Group Chief Compliance & Governance Officer.  
 
Prior to Edelweiss, she was associated with National Stock Exchange of India (NSE) as Head 
– Regulatory Compliance. 
 
She has deep understanding of BFSI space. 

Mr. Sunil Nawal 
Phatarphekar 

Mr. Sunil Phatarphekar is the proprietor of SNP Legal (Advocates) and have over 30 years 
of experience as a practicing advocate. He started his career in 1987 with Crawford Bayley 
& Company, Advocates and Solicitors, a preeminent law firm.  
 
Thereafter, he was admitted as a partner in Mahimtura & Company, to enhance their 
corporate practice. Subsequent to that, he co-founded Shah Desai Doijode & Phatarphekar, 
Advocates. Mr. Phatarphekar also practices in the corporate field with specialization in 
commercial contracts and new technologies.   
 
Mr. Phatarphekar also serves as a Non-Executive Director on the Board of various 
companies.  He is also on the Boards of various Edelweiss Group entities as an Independent 
Director. 

Mr. Sushanth Sujir 
Nayak  

“Mr. Sushanth Nayak is an MBA from Jamnalal Bajaj Institute of Management, Mumbai and 
Bachelor’s degree in Engineering from VJTI, Mumbai. 
 
Mr. Sushanth Nayak has more than 23 years of experience across corporate banking, 
distressed asset resolution, structured credit, private equity investing, and credit rating 
having done deals in the infrastructure, healthcare, hospitality, media and real estate 
sectors. 
 
Previously Mr. Nayak was Vice President at the Global Special Opportunities Group, 
JPMorgan (India) where he was responsible for origination, evaluation, structuring, and 
portfolio management. Mr. Nayak has also held various positions in ICICI Bank, Infosys and 
CARE. 
 
Mr. Nayak joined Edelweiss in Feb-2014 as co-Head for the distressed fund and later moved 
to head the risk function for the Company’s business in Jun-2016.” 
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b) NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE ISSUER AS ON MARCH 31, 2022:   

Sr. 
No. 

Name, Designation, DIN, 
Nationality, Occupation and 

Address 

Age 

(Years) 

Date of 
Appointment 

Other Directorships Whether 
wilful 

defaulter 

(Yes/No)  

1. 
 

Mr. Kanu Harkisondas Doshi 
Director 
DIN: 00577409 
Indian 
Occupation: Professional  
102, Shivala Bldg, Khatau Road 
Colaba, Cuff Parade Mumbai -  
400 005 

84 years 13/08/2020
  

1. Samco Asset 
Management Private 
Limited 

2. Edelweiss General 
Insurance Company 
Limited 

3. Av Financial Experts 
Network Private 
Limited 

4. Edelweiss Capital 
Services Limited 

5. Samco Ventures 
Private Limited 

No 

2. Ms. Kamala Kantharaj 
Director 
DIN: 07917801 
Indian 
Occupation: Service  
5402, Tower 5, Crescent Bay, Parel 
Mumbai – 400012 

56 years 05/02/2021 1. Edelweiss Custodial 
Services Limited 

2. Edelweiss Broking 
Limited 

3. Edelweiss General 
Insurance Company 
Limited 

4. Edelweiss Tokio Life 
Insurance Company 
Limited 

5. Edelweiss Trusteeship 
Company Limited 

6. Edelweiss Finance & 
Investments Limited 

7. Edelweiss Capital 
Services Limited 

No 

3 Mr. Sunil Nawal Phatarphekar 
Director 
DIN: 00005164 
Nationality: Indian 
Occupation: Professional  
501/502, Satguru Simran, 3rd Road, 
Almeida Park,Bandra-West, Mumbai 
– 400050 

58 years 13/08/2020 1. Edelweiss Housing 
Finance Limited 

2. Edelweiss Retail 
Finance Limited 

3. Quintrol Technologies 
Private Limited 

4. Ajit Balakrishnan 
Foundation 

5. Edel Finance Company 
Limited 

6. Ajit Balakrishnan 
Estates And Securities 
Private Limited 
 

No 

4 Mr. Sushanth Sujir Nayak 
Additional Director 
DIN: 02857645 
Nationality: Indian 
Occupation: Service 
501/502, Hari Mangal 81 Park Road, 

48 years 01/03/2022 1. Sekura Roads Private 
Limited 

2. Sekura Energy Private 
Limited 

No 
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Opp Wagh Hospital, Vileparle (East), 
Mumbai -400057 
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c) Details of Change in Directors since last three years (i.e. 2019-20, 2020-21 and 2021-22): 

Name, Designation DIN Date of 
Appointment  

Date of 
Cessation, if 
applicable  

Remarks 

Mr. Shrikant 
Subbarayan, Director 

05225191 31/03/2018 12/08/2019 Nil 

Mr. Nikhil Johri, Director 01960539 12/01/2015 23/12/2019 Nil 

Mr. Suresh Soni, Whole-
Time Director 

02265993 12/08/2019 25/05/2021 Nil 

Mr. Alok Saigal, Director 08543458 08/11/2019 18/01/2021 Nil 

Mr. Anurag Madan, 
Director 

00010324 09/01/2018 25/08/2020 Nil 

Mr. Hemant Daga, 
Whole-Time Director 

07783248 01/03/2021 05/01/2022 Nil 

Ms. Kamala Kantharaj,  

Director 

07917801 05/02/2021 Not Applicable Nil 

Mr. Sunil Phatarphekar, 
Director 

00005164 13/08/2020 Not Applicable Nil 

Mr. Kanu Doshi, Director 00577409 13/08/2020 Not Applicable Nil 

Mr. Sushanth Nayak, 
Whole Time Director 

02857645 01/03/2022 Not Applicable Nil 

   Debenture holding of Directors:  
 

As on March 31, 2022, none of our directors hold any debentures in the Company. 
 

14. DETAILS OF AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY 
 
ii. Details of the auditor of the Company 

 

Name Address Auditor since 

GMJ & Co 3rd and 4th floor, Vaastu Darshan, B Wing, Above Central Bank of 
India, Azad Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai – 400069 

01/04/2018 

 
iii. Details of changes in auditors since last three years:  

 

Name Address 
Date of Appointment Date of cessation, if 

applicable 
Date of Resignation, 
if applicable 

 
No Change since FY 2018-19 

 

 
15. DETAILS OF LIABILITIES OF THE COMPANY AS ON MARCH 31, 2022  

 

a) Details of Outstanding Secured Loan Facilities: 
 

Lender’s 
name 

Type of 
facility 

Amount 
Sanctioned 
(in Rs. 
Crore) 

Principal 
amount 
outstanding  
(in Rs. 
Crore)  

Repayment 
Date / 

Schedule Security 
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Nomura 
Capital 
(India) Pvt 
limited 

Term 
Loan 

100  51.50  36 months 
from the date 
of Draw 
down 
 
6 Dec 2022 – 
20 Ce 
31 Jan 2022 – 
13.50 Cr 
24 Feb 2022 
– 18 Cr 

A first ranking exclusive charge by way of 
hypothecation over the following assets / 
receivables of the Borrower: 
 
amounts owing to, and received and/or 
receivables pertaining to the identified 
management fees (as specified in the Facility 
Agreement) under the relevant investment 
management agreements or any other fund 
documents in relation to the identified managed 
funds as specified under the Facility Agreement; 
 
amounts owing to, and received and/or 
receivables pertaining to the pledge securities 
(specified in the Facility Agreement) or any 
proceeds of sale thereof including, without 
limitation, (i) interest, principal amount, default 
interest, redemption premium, redemption 
amounts in relation to the pledge securities or 
any other fees, costs and expenses / other 
receivables of the Borrower in relation thereto 
and (ii) any other amounts under the relevant 
fund documents and the co-investment NCD 
documents in relation to the pledge securities; 
 
the identified receivables account opened with 
ICICI Bank Limited and all amounts lying therein; 
 
the designated account opened with ICICI Bank 
Limited and all amounts lying therein and any 
investments made therefrom; 
 
amounts deposited / to be deposited by the 
Borrower in the designated account to maintain 
the cash collateral / security cash collateral as 
per the Facility Agreement; and 
 
units of any alternative investment fund that 
will be provided as security in accordance with 
the Facility Agreement. 

Total  100  51.50   

    
b) Details of Outstanding Unsecured Loan Facilities: 

 

Lender’s name Type of facility Amount 
Sanctioned                 
(Rs.  in Crore)  

Principal amount 
outstanding                       
(Rs  in Crore.) 

Repayment Date / 
Schedule 

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate 
Services Limited 

Working capital  33 33 On Demand 

Total   33 33  

       
c) Details of Outstanding Non-Convertible Securities: None 
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d) List of Top 10 holders of Non-Convertible Securities in terms of value (in cumulative basis) as on March 31, 2022: None 
 

SR 
No. 

PAN NAME Amount in (Crs.) 
 % of total Non-
Convertible Debenture 
Outstanding  

Not Applicable  

 
e) Details of outstanding Commercial Paper as at the end of the last quarter as on December 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 

 

Sr. No. ISIN of Commercial Paper Maturity Date Amount Outstanding 
 

Not Applicable 
 

  
f) Details of Rest of the borrowing (if any including hybrid debt like FCCB, Optionally Convertible Debentures / Preference 

Shares) as on December 31, 2021 March 31, 2022:  
 

Name of Party                   
(in case of 
facility)/ Name 
of Instrument 

Type of 
facility/ 
Instrument 

Amount 
sanctioned/ 
issued 

Principal 
Amount 
outstanding 

Date of 
Repayment/ 
Schedule 

Credit 
Rating 

Secured/ 
Unsecured 

Security 

 

NIL 

    
g) Details of outstanding borrowings taken/debt securities issued for consideration other than cash, whether such 

borrowing/debt securities have been take/issued (a)in whole or in part, (b) at a premium or discount, or (c) in 
pursuance of an option or not  

  
As on March 31, 2022, the Issuer has not issued any debt securities or has any outstanding borrowings in consideration 

other than cash (a)in whole or in part, (b) at a premium or discount, or (c) in pursuance of an option or not. 

 
16. Details of all default/s and/or delay in payments of interest and principal of any kind of term loans, debt securities loans 

from any bank or financial institutions, deposits, debt securities and other financial indebtedness including corporate 
guarantee issued by the Company, in the past three years including the current financial year: None      
  

17. (a) Any material event/ development or change having implications on the financials/credit quality (e.g. any material 
regulatory proceedings against the Issuer/promoters, litigations resulting in material liabilities, corporate restructuring 
event etc) at the time of issue which may affect the issue or the investor’s decision to invest / continue to invest in the 
debt securities. : Nil 

 
(b) Details of any litigation or legal action pending or taken by any Ministry or Department of the Government or a statutory 

authority against any promoter of the offeree company during the last three years immediately preceding the year of 
the circulation of the Placement Memorandum and any direction issued by such Ministry or Department or statutory 
authority upon conclusion of such litigation or legal action. None 
 

(c) Details of default and non-payment of statutory dues: None 
       
(d) Debenture Trustee 
     

 The Company has appointed Catalyst trusteeship Limited as the Debenture Trustee to the Issue. 
 

        Catalyst trusteeship Limited has given consent to act as the Debenture Trustee on behalf of the Debenture holders. 
  
A copy of the consent letter is enclosed as ‘Annexure V’. 
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(e) Due Diligence by Debenture Trustee 
 

The Debentures shall be considered as secured only if the charged asset is registered with the sub-registrar, registrar of 
companies, CERSAI or depository, as applicable, or is independently verifiable by the Debenture Trustee 

 
(f) Terms and conditions of the debenture trustee agreement including fees charged by the Debenture Trustee: 
 

The Issuer has entered into a Debenture Trustee Agreement with Catalyst Trusteeship Limited on 12 May 2022 for 
appointing Catalyst Trusteeship Limited as the Debenture Trustee for the Issue on such terms as contained therein. The 
details of agreed fees is mentioned in the consent letter which is annexed as Annexure V.  
 

(g) Process of due diligence carried out by the Debenture Trustee  
 
The Debenture Trustee, either through itself or its agents /advisors/consultants, has/ shall carry out requisite diligence to 
verify the status of encumbrance and valuation of the assets and whether all permissions or consents (if any) as may be 
required to create the security as stipulated in the Placement Memorandum and the Applicable Laws, has been obtained. 
  
The Issuer shall provide all assistance to the Debenture Trustee to enable verification from the Registrar of Companies, 
Sub-registrar of Assurances (as applicable), CERSAI, depositories, information utility or any other authority, as may be 
relevant, where the assets and/or encumbrances in relation to the assets of the Issuer or any third-party security provider 
are registered / disclosed. 
 
Due diligence certificate issued by the Debenture Trustee has been provided in ‘Annexure VI’ hereto. 
 

18. Corporate guarantee or Letter of Comfort or any other document/letter with same intent 
 
None 
 

 

19.  Disclosure of Cash flow with date of interest/dividend/ redemption payment as per day count convention 

a. Day count convention - Actual/Actual  

b. Procedure and time schedule for allotment and issue of securities should be disclosed 

The allotment of debt securities issued on a private placement basis shall be credited to the demat account of the 
investors within such time as may be specified by the applicable laws, rules and regulations. 
 

c. Cash flows emanating from the non-convertible securities - As specified in the Annul reports enclosed.   
  

20. Disclosures pertaining to wilful defaulter  
 
None of the Directors or Promoter of the Issuer or the Issuer have been declared as a wilful defaulter  

a. Name of the bank declaring the entity as a wilful defaulter: Not Applicable 
b. The year in which the entity is declared as a wilful defaulter: Not Applicable 
c. Outstanding amount when the entity is declared as a wilful defaulter: Not Applicable 
d. Name of the entity declared as a wilful defaulter: Not Applicable 
e. Steps taken, if any, for the removal from the list of wilful defaulters: Not Applicable 
f. other disclosures, as deemed fit by the issuer in order to enable investors to take informed decisions:                           
Not Applicable 
g. Any other disclosure as specified by the Board: Not Applicable. 

  
21. Undertaking by the Issuer  

 
(i) Investors are advised to read the risk factors carefully before taking an investment decision in this issue. For taking an 

investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the offer including the risks involved. 
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The securities have not been recommended or approved by the any regulatory authority in India, including the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) nor does SEBI guarantee the accuracy or adequacy of this document. Specific attention 
of investors is invited to the ‘Management’s Perception of Risk Factors and External Risk Factors under Point No. 22 and 
Point No.23 respectively.  

(ii) The Issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, accepts responsibility for, and confirms that this Placement 
Memorandum contains all information with regard to the issuer and the issue, that the information contained in the offer 
document is true and correct in all material aspects and is not misleading in any material respect, that the opinions and 
intentions expressed herein are honestly held and that there are no other facts, the omission of which make this 
document as a whole or any of such information or the expression of any such opinions or intentions misleading in any 
material respect.  

(iii) The issuer has no side letter with any debt securities holder except the one(s) disclosed in the Placement Memorandum. 
Any covenants later added shall be disclosed on the stock exchange website where the debt is listed. 

(iv) The Issuer hereby covenants and undertakes that the assets on which the charge is or will be created to secure the 
Debentures are free from any encumbrances and if they are already charged such charge shall be released and the 
permission or the consent to create a charge on such assets of the Issuer shall be obtained from the existing charge 
holder or the creditor or Debenture Trustee as required before creation of charge to secured Debentures.  
 

22. MANAGEMENT’S PERCEPTION OF RISK FACTORS 

Potential investors should consider carefully all the risk factors in this Placement Memorandum for evaluating the Issuer 
and its business and the Debentures before making any investment decision relating to the Debentures. Unless the context 
requires otherwise, the risk factors described below apply to the Issuer only. If any one of the following stated risks actually 
occurs, the Issuer’s business, financial conditions and results of operations could suffer and, therefore, the value of the 
Issuer’s Debentures could decline. 

Unless specified or quantified in the relevant risk factors, the Issuer is not in a position to quantify the financial or other 
implications of any risk mentioned herein below: 

a) Early Termination for Extraordinary Reasons, Illegality and Force Majeure:  

If the Issuer determines that, for reasons beyond its control, the performance of its obligations under the Debentures has 
become illegal or impractical in whole or in part for any reason, or the Issuer determines that, for reasons beyond its 
control, it is no longer legal or practical for it to maintain its hedging arrangements with respect to the Debentures for 
any reason, the Issuer may at its discretion and without obligation terminate early the Debentures. If the Issuer terminates 
early the Debentures, the Issuer will, if and to the extent permitted by applicable law, pay the holder of each such 
Debenture an amount determined by the Calculation Agent/Issuer. 

b) Interest Rate Risk on Bonds/ Government securities:  

Bonds/ Government securities which are fixed return securities, run price-risk like any other fixed income security. 
Generally, when interest rates rise, prices of fixed income securities fall and when interest rates drop, the prices increase. 
The level of interest rates is determined by the rates at which government raises new money through RBI, the price levels 
at which the market is already dealing in existing securities, rate of inflation etc. The extent of fall or rise in the prices is a 
function of the prevailing coupon rate, number of days to maturity of a security and the increase or decrease in the level 
of interest rates. The prices of Bonds/ Government securities are also influenced by the liquidity in the financial system 
and/or the open market operations (OMO) by RBI. Pressure on exchange rate of the rupee may also affect security prices. 
Such rise and fall in price of bonds/ government securities may influence valuations as and when such changes occur. 

c) Changes or discontinuance of the Underlying (applicable to market linked products):   

Changes in the Underlying and factors which either affect or may affect the value of the Underlying, may affect the return 
on an investment in the Debentures. In case of the regulators or the authorized bodies discontinuing or restricting the 
use of the benchmark/underlying, the Issuer will be bound to take necessary action as may be prescribed by the regulators 
or the authorized body or as may be required by the law or as may be required to accommodate the situation. 
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d) Repayment is subject to the credit risk of issuer 

Potential investors should be aware that receipt of the principal amount, (i.e. the redemption amount) and any other 
amounts that maybe due in respect of the debentures is subject to the credit risk of the Issuer. Potential investors 
acknowledge the risk that the issuer may not be able to satisfy their obligations under the debentures. In the event that 
bankruptcy proceedings or composition, scheme of arrangement or similar proceedings to avert bankruptcy are instituted 
by or against the issuer, the payment of sums due on the debentures may not be made or may be substantially reduced 
or delayed.  

e) Returns on Debentures are subject to Model Risk:  

Returns on the Debentures are based on complex mathematical models involving multiple derivative exposures which 
may or may not be hedged and the actual behavior of the Underlying/ Reference Index selected for hedging may 
significantly differ from returns predicted by the mathematical models.  

f) Increasing competition from banks, financial institutions and NBFCs 

The successful implementation of Issuers growth plans depends on its ability to face the competition. The main 
competitors of the Issuer are NBFCs, financial institutions and banks. The Issuer does not have access to large quantities 
of low cost deposits because of which it may become less competitive. Many of its competitors have significantly greater 
financial, technical, marketing and other resources. Many of them also offer a wider range of services and financial 
products than the Issuer does and have greater brand recognition and a larger client base. As the Issuer ventures into 
offering newer products, it is likely to face additional competition from those who may be better capitalised, have longer 
operating history and better management. If the Issuer is unable to manage its business and compete effectively with 
current or future competitors it might impede its competitive position and profitability. 

g) Downgrading in Credit Rating 

  For borrowings through NCDs the following Rating has been assigned -  

  CRISIL Ratings Limited 

The Issuer cannot guarantee that this rating will not be downgraded. In the event of deterioration in the financial health 
of the Issuer, there is a possibility that the Rating Agency may downgrade the rating of the Debentures. Such a downgrade 
in the credit rating, the Coupon rate would be revised upwards by 25 basis points per annum for each notch downgrade 
below ‘AA-’ by any Indian rating agency having an outstanding rating on the Issuer. 

h) System failures or inadequacy and security breaches in computer systems may adversely affect our operations and result 
in financial loss, disruption of our businesses, regulatory intervention or damage to our reputation. 

23. EXTERNAL RISK FACTORS 

a. Risks in relation to Non-Convertible Debentures 

  The Debenture Holders may not be able to recover, on a timely basis or at all, the full value of the outstanding amounts 
and/or the interest accrued thereon in connection with the Debentures. Our ability to pay interest accrued on the 
Debentures and/or the principal amount outstanding from time to time in connection therewith would be subject to 
various factors inter alia including our financial condition, profitability and the general economic conditions in India and 
in the global financial markets. We cannot assure you that we would be able to repay the principal amount outstanding 
from time to time on the Debentures and/or the interest accrued thereon in a timely manner or at all. 

b. Risks in relation to creation and enforcement of security in relation to Secured debt securities, if any.  

In the event that the company is unable to meet its payment and other obligations towards investors under the terms 
of the debentures, the Debenture Trustee may enforce the security as per the terms of security documents, and other 
related documents.  
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While the Debentures are secured to the tune of 100% of the principal and interest amount/ valuation or as per the 
terms of offer document/ Placement Memorandum, in favour of Debenture Trustee, it is the duty of the Debenture 
Trustee to monitor that the security is maintained. 
 

c. Limited or sporadic trading of non-convertible securities of the issuer on the stock exchanges.   

The Company intends to list the Debentures on the WDM segment of the BSE or of the NSE. The Company cannot 
provide any guarantee that the Debentures will be frequently traded on the Stock Exchange(s) and that there would be 
any market for the Debenture(s). It is not possible to predict if and to what extent a secondary market may develop in 
the Debentures or at what price the Debentures will trade in the secondary market or whether such market will be 
liquid or illiquid. The fact that the Debentures may be so listed or quoted or admitted to trading does not necessarily 
lead to greater liquidity. The more limited the secondary market is, the more difficult it may be for holders of the 
Debentures to realise value for the Debentures prior to redemption of the Debentures. 

d. Conditions in the Indian Equity market may affect the coupon on the Debentures.   

Applicable to Index Linked product: 

The Indian stock exchanges have also experienced problems that have affected the market price and liquidity of the 
securities of Indian companies. In addition, the governing bodies of the Indian stock exchanges have from time to time 
restricted securities from trading, limited price movements and restricted margin requirements. If similar problems 
occur in the future, the market price and liquidity of the Equity Shares could be adversely affected, thereby affecting 
the indices. 

e. The Debentures may be illiquid  

The Company intends to list the Debentures on the WDM segment of the BSE or Negotiated Trade Reporting Platform 
of the NSE. The Company cannot provide any guarantee that the Debentures will be frequently traded on the Stock 
Exchange(s) and that there would be any market for the Debenture(s). It is not possible to predict if and to what extent 
a secondary market may develop in the Debentures or at what price the Debentures will trade in the secondary market 
or whether such market will be liquid or illiquid. The fact that the Debentures may be so listed or quoted or admitted 
to trading does not necessarily lead to greater liquidity. The more limited the secondary market is, the more difficult it 
may be for holders of the Debentures to realise value for the Debentures prior to settlement of the Debentures. 

f.  Refusal of listing of any security of the issuer during last three years by any of the stock exchanges in India or abroad.  

There has been no refusal in listing of any security during the last three years by any stock exchange. In accordance 
with Indian law and practice, permissions for listing and trading of the Debentures issued pursuant to this Issue will 
not be granted until after the Debentures have been issued and allotted. Approval for listing and trading will require 
all relevant documents to be submitted and carrying out of necessary procedures with the Stock Exchanges. There 
could be a failure or delay in listing the Debentures on the Stock Exchange for reasons unforeseen.  

g. Material changes in regulations to which the Company is subject  

Regulated Companies in India are subject to detailed supervision and regulation and regulators like RBI and SEBI, etc., 
In addition, the Company is generally subject to changes in Indian law, as well as to changes in regulations and policies 
and accounting principles. Additionally, The RBI requires the Companies like NBFC’s to make provisions in respect of 
NPAs. Any changes in the regulatory framework affecting NBFCs, SEBI regulated entities including the provisioning for 
NPAs or capital adequacy requirements could adversely affect the profitability of the Company or its future financial 
performance by requiring a restructuring of its activities, increasing costs or otherwise. The Company is subject to 
certain statutory, regulatory, exposure and prudential norms and this may limit the flexibility of the Company’s loans, 
investments and other products as the case may be. 
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h. Conditions in the Indian Debt market may affect the coupon on the Debentures.  

Even though the Government securities market is more liquid compared to other debt instruments, on occasions, there 
could be difficulties in transacting in the market due to extreme volatility or unusual constriction in market volumes or 
on occasions when an unusually large transaction has to be put through. The Central and State Governments are the 
issuers of the local currency debt. The Government raises money to meet its capital and revenue expenditure by issuing 
debt or discounted securities. Since these securities carry minimal risks, they may command lower yields.  

The performance may be affected by changes in Government policies, general levels of interest rates and risks 
associated with trading volumes, liquidity and settlement systems.  

The Indian securities markets are smaller than securities markets in more developed economies and the regulation and 
monitoring of Indian securities markets and the activities of investors, brokers and other participants differ, in some 
cases significantly, from those in the more developed economies. 

i. In case of outstanding debt instruments or deposits or borrowings, any default in compliance with the material 
covenants such as creation of security as per terms agreed, default in payment of interest, default in redemption or 
repayment, non-creation of debenture redemption reserve, default in payment of penal interest wherever 
applicable. 

The Issuer endeavours to be in compliance with the covenants with respect to this issue such as creation of security as 
per the terms and conditions agreed in the Transaction Documents and this Placement Memorandum, payment of 
redemption amount and interest amount on respective due date however, the repayment of redemption amount and 
interest amount is subject to credit risk of the Issuer. Investors must be aware that the Company may not be able to 
satisfy their obligations under the Debentures and that they may or may not recover all or part of the Principal or 
Interest Amount in case of default/s by the Issuer. 

j.  A slowdown in economic growth in India 

A slowdown in the Indian economy / GDP may adversely affect Company’s business, including its ability to enhance its 
asset portfolio and the quality of its assets, and its ability to implement certain measures could be adversely affected 
by a movement in interest rates, or various other factors affecting the growth of industrial, manufacturing and services 
sector or a general down trend in the economy. Any adverse revision to India's credit rating for domestic and 
international debt by international rating agencies may adversely impact the Company’s ability to raise additional 
financing and the interest rates and other commercial terms at which such additional financing is available.  

k. Spread of COVID19 and the consequent nationwide lockdown to impact the Issuer’s operations and financial 
condition 

The rapid outbreak of the COVID19 pandemic has severely impacted the physical and financial health of the people 
across the globe. To prevent the contagion in the country, a 21 day nationwide lockdown was announced by the 
Government of India on March 24, 2020 which was further extended to 30 October 2020 across the country. While the 
national lockdown has been relaxed, each State government has set out extension of the lockdown but the relaxations 
(outside containment zones) have been permitted to a certain extent, subject to receipt of requisite approvals as may 
be required. 

As a result, the economic fallout from the spread of the COVID19 virus may impact the Issuer’s business prospects, 
financial condition, result of operations and credit risk. While the Issuer will monitor the developments of the COVID19 
situation closely, assess and respond proactively to minimize any adverse impacts on the financial position and 
operating results of the Issuer, it is possible that the Issuer’s business, financial condition and results of operations 
could be adversely affected due to the COVID19 pandemic. There can be no assurance that this lockdown will not be 
extended further on one or more occasions either locations specific or countrywide. Further, even in cases where the 
lockdown is relaxed or proposed to be relaxed, it is likely that partial lockdown will continue for longer in red COVID19 
zones in India. We are uncertain about when such partial or complete lockdown will be lifted across India and the world. 
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If the COVID19 situation persists or worsens, it may adversely impact the Issuer’s financial condition. The COVID19 virus 
pandemic is adversely affecting, and is expected to continue to adversely affect, some of our operations, business, 
liquidity and cashflows. 

However, the extent of negative financial impact cannot be reasonably estimated at this time but a sustained economic 
slowdown may significantly affect our business, financial condition, liquidity, cashflows and results of operations and 
the same will depend on future developments, which are highly uncertain and cannot be predicted, including new 
information which may emerge concerning the severity of the COVID19 virus and the actions to contain the COVID19 
virus or treat its impact, among others. Consequently, there may be a negative effect on the Company’s ability to service 
the obligations in relation to the Debentures. 

l. Product related risk factors   

The composition of the constituents of the Reference Index to which the Debentures are linked may change over time. 
The Reference Index sponsor may, in its sole discretion, add, delete or substitute the securities underlying the index or 
make other methodological changes required by certain corporate events relating to the securities underlying the 
Reference Index that could change the value of the index. There may be additions to the securities in Reference Index 
to which the Registered Debenture Holders may not want exposure, or deletions of securities to which they would want 
exposure. The Registered Debenture Holders should not place undue reliance on the creditworthiness, business plans 
or prospects or other factors relating to any particular issuer of constituents of Reference Index as of the date hereof. 

m. Disclaimer in relation to Valuation 

The Issuer has appointed a Valuation Agent. Any valuations as may be provided by the Valuation Agent, on the website 
of the Issuer and the Valuation Agent or otherwise, do not represent the actual price of the Debentures that may be 
received upon sale or redemption of Debentures. They merely represent the Valuation Agent’s computation of the 
valuation which may in turn be based on several assumptions. The valuation will reflect the independent views of the 
Valuation Agent. It is expressly stated that the valuation will not be the view of the Issuer or its affiliates. The Issuer will 
not review the valuation and will not be responsible for the accuracy of the valuations. The valuations that will be 
provided by the Valuation Agent and made available on the website of the Issuer and the Valuation Agent, at a 
frequency of not less than once a calendar week, and the said valuation will not represent the actual price that may be 
received upon sale or redemption of the Debentures. It will merely represent the Valuation Agent’s computation of the 
valuation which may in turn be based on several assumptions. The valuations that will be provided by the Valuation 
Agent may include the use of proprietary models (that are different from the proprietary models used by the Issuer 
and/or the Valuation agent) and consequently, valuations provided by other parties (including the Issuer and/or the 
Valuation agent) may be significantly different. 

24. Other details 
 

(a)  Debenture Redemption Reserve 

The Debenture Redemption Reserve shall be as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable Rules 
as amended from time to time  
  

(b) Issue/instrument specific regulations - relevant details (Companies Act, RBI guidelines, etc).  

o The Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable Rules as amended from time to time; 
o SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure requirement) Regulations, 2015 and amendments thereafter; 
o SEBI Circular CIR/IMD/DF/17/2013 dated October 22, 2013; 
o SEBI Circular CIR/MRD/DRMNP/35/2013 dated December 05, 2013 and amendments thereafter; 
o SEBI Circular SEBI/ HO/ MIRSD/ DOS3/CIR/P/2019/68 dated May 27, 2019; 
o SEBI Circular SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/203 dated October 13, 2020; 
o SEBI Circular SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/207 dated October 22, 2020; 
o SEBI Circular SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/218 dated November 3, 2020;  
o SEBI Circular SEBI/ HO/ MIRSD/ CRADT/ CIR/ P/ 2020/230 dated November 12, 2020; 
o RBI Notification No. DNBR.(PD) 006 /GM(MSG)-2015 dated February 20, 2015 and amendments thereafter; 
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o RBI Circular RBI/2013-14/402 IDMD.PCD. 08/14.03.01/2013-14 and RBI Notification No. IDMD.PCD.07/ED(RG) – 2013 
dated December 5, 2013 and amendments thereafter; 

o SEBI (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 dated August 9, 2021;  
o SEBI Operational Circular for issue and listing of Non-convertible Securities, Securitised Debt Instruments, Security 

Receipts, Municipal Debt Securities and Commercial Paper dated August 10, 2021 as may be amended from time to 
time; 

o Guidelines for Issue and Listing of Structured Products/ Market Linked Debentures dated 28 September 2011 (bearing 
reference no. Cir. /IMD/DF/17/2011), as amended from time to time. 

  
(c) Default in Payment 

In case of default in payment of any monies accruing due on the respective due dates, the defaulted amount thereof shall 
carry Additional Interest, which shall be a rate of 2.0% per annum over and above the Coupon Rate in respect of any 
amounts which have not been paid on the respective due dates for the period of default or delay. 
 

  

(d) Delay in Listing  

• For FPIs /FIIs,/sub-accounts of FIIs   

The Company proposes to list these Debentures on the BSE WDM segment or Negotiated Trade Reporting Platform of 
NSE. The Issuer confirms that the Debentures would receive listing approval within 4 (four) trading days from the date 
of closure of issue pursuant to Chapter VII of SEBI Operational circular dated August 10, 2021 for Standardization of 
timeline for listing of securities issued on a private placement basis.  

 

In case of delay in listing of the Debentures beyond 4 trading days from the date of closure of issue for any reason, then 
the FII/sub-account of FII shall immediately dispose of these Debentures either by way of sale to a third party or to the 
Company and the Company will be under an obligation to redeem the Debentures.  

 

• For applicants other than FPI/FIIs/sub-accounts of FIIs 

The Company proposes to list these Debentures on the BSE WDM segment or Negotiated Trade Reporting Platform. 
The Issuer confirms that the Debentures   would receive listing approval  within 4 trading days from the Date of Closure 
of Issue.  

 

In case of delay in listing of the Debentures beyond 4 trading days from the Date of Closure of Issue, the Company will 
pay penal interest @1 % p.a. over the Coupon Rate for the period of delay to the investor (i.e.  from the date of 
allotment to the date of listing). 

 
(e) Delay in allotment of securities  

 
The issuer shall ensure allotment of debt securities issued on a private placement basis and credit to the dematerialized 
account of the investors is made within such time as may be specified by the applicable regulations.  In case of delay in 
allotment of securities beyond 60 (sixty) days from the date of receipt of the application money, the Company shall, in 
terms of section 42 (6) of the Companies Act, shall repay the application money to the subscribers within 15 (fifteen) 
days from the expiry of 60 (sixty) days and if the Company fails to repay the application money within the aforesaid 
period, it shall be liable to repay that money with interest at the rate of 12% (twelve per cent) per annum from the expiry 
of the 60th (sixtieth) day. 
 

(f) The latest and historical valuation for such securities shall be made available on the websites of the Issuer and of the 
valuer appointed for the purpose. 

(g) All commissions by whatever name called, if any, paid by issuer to distributor for selling/ distribution of such securities 
to end investors shall be disclosed in the Placement Memorandum. 

(h) The cost incurred for valuation is annexed as Annexure VII in this Placement Memorandum. 
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(i) Issue details  

         As specified in the Summary Term Sheet 
 

(j) Application Process for the Debentures 

 

How to Apply 

Applications for the Debentures must be made in the Application Form and must be completed in block letters in English 
by investors. Application Forms must be accompanied by a cheque or electronic fund transfer instruction drawn or made 
payable in favour of "Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited” and marked ‘A/c Payee Only’ in case of cheques. The 
full amount of the Debentures applied for has to be paid along with the delivery of the fully completed and executed 
Application Form together with other applicable documents described below. 

  
Cheques/ electronic fund transfer instruction may be drawn on any bank which is situated and is a member or sub-
member of the Bankers’ clearing houses located at Mumbai. Investors are required to make payments only through 
cheques/ electronic transfer payable at Mumbai. 

 

The Company assumes no responsibility for any applications/cheques/ lost in mail or in transit. 
 
The payment by FPIs / FIIs shall be made through the payment modes permitted by Reserve Bank of India. 

 
  

Who can Apply 

Nothing in this Placement Memorandum shall constitute and/or deem to constitute an offer or an invitation to an offer, 
to be made to the Indian public or any section thereof through this Placement Memorandum, and this Placement 
Memorandum and its contents should not be construed to be a prospectus under the Companies Act. 
 
The following categories of investors, when specifically approached, are eligible to apply for this private placement of 
Debentures 

• Individuals  

• Hindu Undivided Family 

• Trust 

• Limited Liability Partnerships 

• Partnership Firm(s) 

• Portfolio Managers registered with SEBI 

• Association of Persons 

• Companies and Bodies Corporate including Public Sector Undertakings.  

• Commercial Banks  

• Regional Rural Banks  

• Financial Institutions  

• Insurance Companies  

• Mutual Funds  

• FPIs /FIIs/sub-accounts of FIIs as per applicable laws, Rules & Regulations  

• Any other investor eligible to invest in these Debentures 

 

All investors are required to ensure that they are in compliance with their incorporation documents, applicable 

authorizations and relevant regulations/guidelines as may be applicable to them for investing in this Issue/NCDs. 

 

This Placement Memorandum and the contents hereof are restricted for only the intended recipient(s) who have been 
addressed and only such recipients are eligible to apply for the Debentures. Furthermore, NRIs, OCBs, and other persons 
resident outside India (except as specifically provided in this Placement Memorandum) are not eligible to apply for or hold 
the Debentures. 
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Application by Banks/Corporate Bodies/Mutual Funds/FIs/Trusts/Statutory Corporations 

The applications must be accompanied by certified true copies of (i) memorandum and articles of 

association/constitution/bye-laws/trust deed; (ii) resolution authorizing investment and containing operating instructions; 

and (iii) specimen signatures of authorized signatories; Application made by an Asset Management Company or custodian 

of Mutual Fund shall clearly indicate the name of the concerned scheme for which application is being made. 

 

Application by FPIs / FIIs / sub accounts of FIIs 

The application should be accompanied by all documents required in case of investments to be made by such FPIs / FIIs / 

sub accounts of FIIs including (i) approval, if any from Reserve Bank of India / SEBI; (ii) self-attested copy of PAN; (iii) SEBI 

registration certificate (including of the sub-account of FII); FPIs / FIIs / sub accounts of FIIs, (iv) tax residence certificate 

provided by the Income Tax authority of foreign country of which the FII is a tax resident, wherever applicable/Address 

Proof,  (v) authorized signatories, (vi) Board resolution permitting investment in debentures/structured products, (vi) 

demat statement, (vii) financials for the past 2 years and (viii) the POA 

 
Application under Power of Attorney 

A certified true copy of the power of attorney or the relevant authority as the case may be along with the names and 

specimen signatures of all authorised signatories must be lodged along with the submission of the completed Application 

Form. Further, modifications/additions in the power of attorney or authority should be delivered to the Company at its 

Office. 

 

PAN 

Each of the applicants should mention his/her/their PAN allotted under the IT Act. Applications without this will be 

considered incomplete and are liable to be rejected. 
 

Basis of Allotment 

The Company has the sole and absolute right to allot the Debentures to any applicant. 
 
Right to Accept or Reject Applications 

The Company is entitled at its sole and absolute discretion to accept or reject any application, in part or in full, without 

assigning any reason. Application Forms that are not complete in all respects shall be rejected at the sole and absolute 

discretion of the Company. 
 

Redemption 

The entire principal amount of the Debentures will be repaid, on or before the Redemption Date. 
 
The Debentures held in the dematerialised form shall be taken as discharged on payment of the redemption amount by 

the Company on maturity to the registered debentureholders whose name appears in the Register of debentureholders 

on the record date. Such payment will be a legal discharge of the liability of the Company towards the debentureholders. 

On the Company dispatching the amount as specified above in respect of the Debentures, the liability of the Company shall 

stand extinguished. 

 

The Company's liability to the debentureholders towards all their rights including for payment or otherwise shall cease and 

stand extinguished from the due dates of redemption in all events. Further the Company will not be liable to pay any 

Coupon or compensation from the dates of such redemption.  

 

Right to Re-purchase and Re-issue the Debentures  
 
The Company will have power, exercisable at its sole and absolute discretion from time to time, to re-purchase a part or 
all of its Debentures from the secondary markets or otherwise, at any time prior to the Redemption Date, subject to 
applicable law and in accordance with the applicable guidelines/regulations, if any.  
 



 

 

 

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited                                   For Private Circulation Only 
                                                                                                                 

 

In the event of a part or all of its Debentures being repurchased as aforesaid or redeemed under any circumstances 
whatsoever, the Company shall have, and shall be deemed always to have had, the power to reissue the Debentures either 
by reissuing the same Debentures or by issuing other debentures in their place.  
 
Further the Company, in respect of such re-purchased/re-deemed Debentures shall have the power, exercisable either for 
a part or all of those Debentures, to cancel, keep alive, appoint nominee(s) to hold or reissue at such price and on such 
terms and conditions as it may deem fit and as permitted by law. 

 
Right to partially/early redeem the Debentures  

The Company at its discretion may partially/early redeem the debentures at a request or with the consent of the 
debentureholder/s, if required, at any time prior to the Redemption Date, subject to applicable law and in accordance with 
the applicable guidelines/regulations, if any.  
 

Right to further issue the Debentures 

Company reserves right to make multiple issuances under the same ISIN with reference to  
Regulation 17 of SEBI (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 dated August 09, 2021 and 
Chapter VIII – Specifications related to ISIN for debt securities of SEBI Operation Circular SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2021/613 
dated August 10, 2021. 
 
Issue can be made either by way of creation of fresh ISIN or by way of issuance under the existing ISIN at                                               
premium/par/discount as the case may be in line with reference to  
Regulation 17 of SEBI (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 dated August 09, 2021 and 
Chapter VIII – Specifications related to ISIN for debt securities of SEBI Operation Circular SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2021/613 
dated August 10, 2021, as amended from time to time. 
 

Place, Currency and Mode of Payment 

All obligations of the Company on the Debentures including Coupon, are payable at Mumbai in Indian rupees only. The 

payments will be made through cheques or RTGS/NEFT/Fund Transfer mode.  

 

Issue of Debentures in Dematerialised Form 

The Debentures will be issued only in dematerialized form. The trading in Debentures will be in dematerialized mode only. 

The Company has made arrangements with the depositories for the issue of the Debentures in dematerialised form. 

Investors will have to hold the Debentures in dematerialised form as per the provisions of Depositories Act.                                     

The Depository Participant’s name, DP-ID and beneficiary account number must be mentioned at the appropriate place in 

the Application Form. The Company shall take necessary steps to credit the Debentures allotted to the depository account 

of the investor. 
 

Succession 

In the event of demise of a Registered Debenture holder of the Debentures, or the first holder in the case of joint holders, 
the Company will recognize the executor or administrator of the demised Debenture holder or the holder of succession 
certificate or other legal representative of the demised Debenture holder as the Registered Debentures holder of such 
Registered Holder’s Debentures if such a person obtains probate or letter of administration or is the holder of succession 
certificate or other legal representation, as the case may be, from a Court in India having jurisdiction over the matter and 
delivers a copy of the same to the Company. The Company may in its absolute discretion, where it thinks fit, dispense with 
the production of the probate or letter of administration or succession certificate or other legal representation, in order to 
recognize such holder as being entitled to the Debentures standing in the name of the demised Debenture holder(s) on 
production of sufficient documentary proof or indemnity. In case a person other than individual holds the Debentures, the 
rights in the Debentures shall vest with the successor acquiring interest therein, including liquidator or such any person 
appointed as per the applicable law. Further, the successor may approach relevant depository participant to get the 
debenture transferred to its name. Such depository participant may ask for additional documents. 
 
 
 



 

 

 

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited                                   For Private Circulation Only 
                                                                                                                 

 

Notices 
 

The notices, communications and writings to the Debenture holder(s) required to be given by the Company shall be 

deemed to have been given if sent by registered post/courier to the Registered Debenture holder(s) at the address of the 

Debenture holder(s) registered with the Corporate Office. 

 

All notices, communications and writings to be given by the Debenture holder(s) shall be sent by registered post or by hand 

delivery to the Company at its Corporate Office or to such persons at such address as may be notified by the Company 

from time to time and shall be deemed to have been received on actual receipt of the same. 
 
Rights of Debenture holders 

The Debenture holder(s) shall not be entitled to any right and privileges of shareholders other than those available to them 

under the Companies Act. The Debenture shall not confer upon the holder the right to receive notice(s) or to attend and 

to vote at any general meeting(s) of the shareholders of the Company. 

 

Modifications of Rights 

The rights, privileges and conditions attached to the Debentures may be varied, modified or abrogated upon a Special 
Request or by a Special Resolution duly passed at the meeting of the Debentureholders convened in accordance with the 
provisions of the Debenture Trust Deed. 

 

Future Borrowings 

Subject to the applicable regulations and the maintenance of the financial covenants as mentioned under the Summary 

Term Sheet, the Company shall be entitled, from time to time, to make further issue of Debentures, other debt securities 

(whether pari passu or junior to the Debentures) and other instruments and securities to any person or persons including 

to the public or a section of the public and/or members of the Company and/or to raise further loans, advances and/or 

avail further financial and/or guarantee facilities from financial institutions, banks and/or any other person(s) without any 

further approval from or notice to the Debenture holders/Debenture Trustee. 

 

Tax Benefits 

A debenture holder is advised to consider the tax implications in respect of subscription to the Debentures after consulting 

his tax advisor. 

 

Coupon Cheques/Refund Cheques 

Loss of Coupon cheques/refund cheques should be intimated to the Company immediately. Upon receipt of request for 

issue of duplicate Coupon cheques/refund cheques, the Company shall consider the same and such issue of duplicate 

cheques shall be governed by applicable law and any other conditions as may be prescribed by the Company. 

  

Debenture Trustee 

The Issuer has received the consent of Catalyst Trusteeship Limited to act as the Trustees on behalf of the Debenture 
Holders. All the rights and remedies of the Debenture holders shall vest in and shall be exercised by the Debenture Trustee 
without referring to the Debenture holders. All investors are deemed to have irrevocably given their authority and consent 
to Catalyst Trusteeship Limited to act as their debenture trustee and for doing such acts and signing such documents to 
carry out their duty in such capacity. Any payment by the Company to the Debenture Trustee on behalf of the Debenture 
holders shall discharge the Company pro tanto to the Debenture holders. Resignation/retirement of the Debenture Trustee 
shall be as per terms of the trust deed executed between the Company and the Debenture Trustee. A notice in writing to 
the Debenture holders shall be provided for the same. 
 

Valuation Agency 

The Company has entered into valuation agreement(s) with SEBI registered credit rating agencies namely M/s. Corporate 
Capitalventures Private Limited (Registration No. INM000012276). The Issuer at its sole discretion shall appoint one of 
these agencies as a Valuation Agent to provide Valuation on Debentures. The details of Valuation Agent and the website 
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link of the Valuation Agent where the Valuations shall be available will be communicated by the Issuer to the Debenture 
holder. Such communication  forms part of this Placement Memorandum. The Valuation Agent will publish the valuation 
on its website at least once every calendar week. The valuation of the Debentures shall be available at 
www.edelweissalternative.com  and on the website of the Valuation Agency within 7 Working Days from Deemed Date of 
Allotment. Upon request by any Debenture Holder for the value of the Debentures, the Issuer shall arrange to provide the 
same. The Company reserves the right to change the Valuation Agent at its sole and absolute discretion, during the tenure 
of the Debentures without giving any reasons or prior notice to the Debenture holders. The Issuer shall inform about such 
change as and when it occurs to the Debenture holders. 

Anti-Money Laundering 

Since these debentures are issued in “compulsory demat mode” and the Company uses depository system for allotment 
of the debentures, KYC checks conducted by depository participants at the time of accepting the customer or transaction 
under the prevention of money laundering policy adopted by depositories or depository participant shall be considered 
adequate irrespective of risk level of the customer or transaction. However, as a matter of a good practice, Company may 
examine transactions/clients that may fall under “suspicious transactions” category as defined under Prevention of Money 
Laundering Act, 2002 and seek further information from the clients. 

Delay in Execution of  Debenture Trust Deed and other security creation document , if any 
 

Where an issuer fails to execute the trust deed within the period specified in the sub-regulation (1) of Regulation 15, 
without prejudice to any liability arising on account of violation of the provisions of the Act and these Regulations, the 
issuer shall also pay interest of at least two percent per annum to the debenture holder, over and above the agreed coupon 
rate, till the execution of the trust deed and other security creation documents, if any. 

 

(k) i.  Details of default, if any, including therein the amount involved, duration of default and present status, in repayment 
of (a) statutory dues; (b) debentures and interest thereon; (c) deposits and interest thereon; (d) loan from any bank or 
financial institution and interest thereon - None  

 
 

ii. Remuneration/Sitting Fees to the Directors during the last three financial years 

           The details of remuneration/sitting fees paid to the Directors during the last three financial years is as under: 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of the Director 
March 31, 2020 

(Rs.) 
March 31, 2021 

(Rs.) 
March 31, 2022 

(Rs.) 
Particulars  

1. Mr. Suresh Soni# 1,88,21,549 18,499,715 19,78,129 Remuneration 

2. Mr. Hemant Daga^ Not Applicable 1,323,816 2,48,15,333 Remuneration 

3. Mr. Sunil Nawal Phatarphekar Not Applicable 200,000 2,20,000 Sitting Fees 

4. Mr. Kanu Doshi Not Applicable 200,000 2,20,000 Sitting Fees 

5. Mr. Sushanth Nayak* Not Applicable Not Applicable 10,92,171  Remuneration 

*w.e.f. March 1, 2022.  
^ Till January 5, 2022. 
# Till May 28, 2021. 
 

iii. Related party transactions entered during the last three financial years immediately preceding the year of circulation 
of Placement Memorandum including with regard to loans made or, guarantees given or securities provided. As 
specified in the Annul reports enclosed. 

 

iv. Summary of reservations or qualifications or adverse remarks of auditors in the last five financial years immediately 
preceding the year of circulation of Placement Memorandum and their impact on the financial statements and 
financial position of the company and the corrective steps taken and proposed to be taken by the company for each 
of the said reservations or qualifications or adverse remark. Not Applicable 

 

v. Details of any inquiry, inspections or investigations initiated or conducted under the Companies Act or any previous 
company law in the last three years immediately preceding the year of circulation of Placement Memorandum in the 
case of Company and all of its subsidiaries.  None 

vi. Prosecutions filed (whether pending or not) fines imposed, compounding of offences in the last three years 

http://www.edelweissalternative.com/
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immediately preceding the year of the Placement Memorandum and if so, section-wise details thereof for the 
Company and all of its subsidiaries. None  

 

vii. Details of acts of material frauds committed against the company in the last three years, if any, and if so, the action 
taken by the company. None 

 

viii. Profits of the company, before and after making provision for tax, for the three financial years immediately 
preceding the date of circulation of Placement Memorandum: 

Standalone                         (Rs. In Crores) 

Particulars 
Quarter ended 
December 31, 2021 

Year ended 
March 31, 2021 

Year ended 
March 31, 2020 

Year ended 
March 31, 2019 

Profit Before Tax                      28.75 14.85 17.74 (5.19) 

Tax                    (0.23) (0.54) (0.05) (0.14) 

Profit After Tax                   28.99 15.39 17.80 (5.05) 

      
ix. Dividends declared by the company in respect of the said three financial years; interest coverage ratio for last three 

years (Cash profit after tax plus interest paid/interest paid):  

  

 

 

 

 

x. Audited Cash Flow Statement for the three years immediately preceding the date of issue of private placement 
offer cum application form. As specified in the Annul reports enclosed. 

xi. Any change in accounting policies during the last three years and their effect on the profits and the reserves of the 
company: No change   

xii. Project details: gestation period of the project; extent of progress made in the project; deadlines for completion of 
the project; the summary of the project appraisal report (if any), schedule of implementation of the project: Not 
Applicable                           

xiii. Latest Audited/Limited Review Half Yearly consolidated (wherever available) and Standalone Financial Information 
(like Profit & Loss statement and Balance Sheet) and auditor’s qualifications, if any.  
Refer ‘Annexure IV’. 

 
(l) MODE OF PAYMENT FOR SUBSCRIPTION 

 
The account details for the transfer of the Subscription Amount id as follows:  

 

Beneficiary Name Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 

Bank Account No. 000405126324 

Bank Name ICICI Bank Limited 

Bank Branch Name Nariman Point, Mumbai 

Bank IFSC Code ICIC0000004 

Bank Account Type Current Account 

 
 
 
 

Particulars  Quarter ended 
December 31, 
2021 

Year ended 
March 31, 2021 
 

Year ended 
March 31, 2020 

Year ended 
March 31, 2019 

Dividend per equity share (in Rs.) Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Interest coverage ratio 6.31 2.31 142.39 (52.02) 
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25. Events for Early Redemption: 
 
Force Majeure Event  shall mean any war, strike, lock-out, natural disaster, act of terrorism, any restriction on trading in 
the Underlying, an act of state or situations beyond the reasonable control of the Company occurring after an obligation 
under the Placement Memorandum is entered into by the Company, or such obligation has become illegal or impossible, 
in whole or in part and includes any breakdown, failure or malfunction beyond the control of the Company of any 
telecommunication or computer system including, without limitation, unavailability or outages or breakdowns of any 
communication system(s), breach or effect of any virus in the processes or the ‘payment and delivery mechanism’, 
sabotage, fire, explosion(s), acts of God, civil commotion or industrial action of any kind, riots, insurrection, acts of 
Government, computer hacking, unauthorized access to computer data and storage devices and computer crashes. 

 
Market Suspension Event for Market Linked Debentures means the event of any suspension of trading by the authorised 
body on any official trading day, whereby trading shall be halted for a certain period of the day or the day or for the 
remainder of the trading day. 

 
Issuer Tax Change Event means that, on or after the Deemed Date of Allotment of the Debentures, the imposition of any 
withholding or deduction on any payments in respect of the Debentures by or on behalf of the Issuer if such withholding 
or deduction is required by law. 
 
Change in Law means that, on or after the Deemed Date of Allotment of the Debentures (A) due to the adoption of or any 
change in any applicable law or regulation (including, without limitation, any tax law), or (B) due to the promulgation of or 
any change in the interpretation by any court, tribunal or regulatory authority with competent jurisdiction of any applicable 
law or regulation (including any action taken by a taxing authority), the Issuer determines in its sole discretion that (X) it 
has become illegal for the Issuer to hold, acquire or dispose of the Underlying Security/Units/hedge positions relating to 
the Debentures, or (Y) the Issuer will incur a materially increased (as compared with the circumstances existing on the 
Deemed Date of Allotment) cost in relation to the performance of the Issuer’s obligations under the Debentures (including, 
without limitation, due to any increase in tax liability, decrease in tax benefit or other adverse effect on the tax position of 
the Issuer). 

  
Hedging Disruption means that the Issuer or any of its Affiliates or its Holding Company is unable, after using commercially 
reasonable efforts, to either (A) acquire, establish, re-establish, substitute, maintain, unwind or dispose of any 
transaction(s) or asset(s) it deems necessary to hedge the Underlying price risk (or any other relevant price risk including, 
but not limited to, the currency risk) of issuing and performing its obligations with respect to the Debentures, or (B) freely 
realize, recover, receive, repatriate, remit or transfer the proceeds of hedge positions or the Debentures. 

 
Increased Cost of Hedging means that the Issuer and/or any of its Affiliates or its Holding Company would incur a materially 
increased (as compared with circumstances existing on the Deemed Date of allotment) amount of tax, duty, expense or 
fee (other than brokerage commissions) to (A) acquire, establish, re-establish, substitute, maintain, unwind or dispose of 
any transaction(s) or asset(s) it deems necessary to hedge the Underlying price risk (or any other relevant price risk 
including, but not limited to, the currency risk) of issuing and performing its obligations with respect to the Debentures, or 
(B) realize, recover or remit the proceeds of hedge positions or the Debentures.  

 
Reference Index Modification Event (Applicable Only in case of Market Linked Debenture)  

 
Regulatory Events for Investor: Subject to regulatory requirements of applicable regulatory authorities, upon the 
occurrence of any one of the following events, the Company shall be entitled but not obliged to redeem the Debentures 
in the hands of the concerned investor: 
 
a) The representations/declarations of the investor being untrue or misleading when made or later found to be untrue 

during the tenure of his investment;  
 

b) Legal action/proceedings being initiated to suspend the investor’s license by any regulatory authority or its name 
being struck off in the records of the Ministry of Company Affairs; 

 
c) Any regulatory order passed against investor debarring investor from investments in stock market directly or 

indirectly etc. 
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d) Proceedings for insolvency / bankruptcy or winding up being instituted against the investor. 
 

e) Company having reason to believe that any of the aforesaid events is likely to occur imminently.  
 

f) Any regulatory change which makes the holding of Debentures by investor illegal or void. 
   

26. UNDERTAKINGS BY THE INVESTOR: 

The following risks associated to the Debentures, is subject to and pursuant to the terms of the Debentures as provided in 
this Placement Memorandum, The initial subscriber by subscribing to, and any subsequent purchaser by purchasing the 
Debentures, shall be deemed to have agreed, and accordingly the Company shall be entitled to presume, that each of the 
initial subscriber, and any subsequent purchaser (Debenture holder, as also referred to hereinabove and hereinafter): 

    (A)  has  

(1) sufficient knowledge (including of applicable laws, rules, regulations, circulars), experience and expertise as an     
investor, to make the investment in such Debentures;  

(2) not relied on either of the Company, or any of its affiliates, holding company, or any person acting on its behalf for any 
information, advice or recommendations of any sort except as regards the accuracy of the specific factual information 
about the terms of the Debentures as set out in the Placement Memorandum;  

(3) understood that information contained in the Placement Memorandum, or any other document issued by the 
Company is not being construed as business or investment advice; and  

(4) made an independent evaluation and judgment of all risks and merits before investing in the Debentures; 

 
(B)  has understood there may be delay in listing of the Debentures and even after being listed, may not be marketable or may 
not have a market at all; 
 
(C )  has understood that without prejudice to (A), and (B) above,  

(1)  the method and manner of computation of, returns and calculations on the Debentures shall be solely determined by 
the Company, whose decision shall be final and binding; The valuation to be provided by the valuation agency is only 
an indicative value on the valuation date and can be different from the actual realizable value of the Debenture; 

(2)  in the event of any discretions to be exercised, in relation to method and manner of any of the above computations 
including due to any disruptions in any of the financial markets or if for any other reason the calculations cannot be 
made as per the method and manner originally stipulated or referred to or implied, such alternative methods or 
approach shall be used as deemed fit by the Company and may include the use of estimates and approximations. All 
such computations shall be valid and binding on the Debenture holder, and no liability therefore will attach to the 
Company; 

(3)  Investor confirms that issuer will not be responsible for the performance of Index and is only using Index as 
       underlying and is only responsible for tracking/mapping its performance as per calculation methodology agreed 
       herein. Any loss to investor due to underperformance of Index shall be borne by investor and neither Issuer nor 
       Index Administrator shall be responsible for any losses to investor. Further, Issuer shall not be responsible or liable 
       to investor for any loss caused due to any action, inaction, omission or negligence of Index administrator or Index 
       calculating agent.  

(4) Investors hereby authorise, agree, acknowledge that Issuer may receive information from Index calculating agent or 
      Index Administrator w.r.t change in Index composition or calculation methodology and Issuer may provide necessary 
      consent to Index calculating agent or Index Administrator that issuer deems fit in its sole discretion and such events 
      may not constitute early redemption event at Issuer discretion. 
 

(D) has understood that in the event that the Debenture holder suffers adverse consequences or  loss, the Debenture holder 
shall be solely responsible for the same and the Company, or any of its affiliates, holding company, or any person acting 
on its behalf shall not be responsible, in any manner whatsoever, for any adverse consequences or loss suffered by the 
Debenture holder, including but not limited to, on the basis of any claim that no adequate disclosure regarding the risks 
involved was made or that the full risks involved were not explained or understood; 

 
(E) has reviewed the terms and conditions applicable to the Debentures as contained in the Placement Memorandum, and 

understood the same, and, on an independent assessment thereof, confirmed the same to be correct and, found the same 
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acceptable for the investment made and has also reviewed the risk disclosure with respect to the Debentures, and 
understood the risks, and determined that the Debentures are a suitable investment and that the Debenture holder can 
bear the economic risk of that investment, including the possibility of receiving lower than expected returns. 

 
(F) has received all the information believed to be necessary and appropriate or material in connection with, and for, the 

investment in the Debentures; 
 
(G) holds the Debentures as an investment and has not purchased the Debentures on a speculative basis;  

 
(H) as an investor, is knowledgeable about applicable laws, rules, regulations with respect to the Debentures and is 

experienced in making investments, including in debt instruments having variable or unpredictable returns or no returns 
and also investments similar to the Debentures; 

 

(I)  in investing in the Debentures: 

(1) has obtained such independent and appropriate financial, tax, accounting and legal advice as required and/or deemed 
necessary, to enable the Debenture holder to independently evaluate, assess and understand the appropriateness, 
merits and risks associated with investing in the Debentures, and also as to the Debenture holders’ legal competency 
and ability (including under applicable laws and regulations), to invest in the Debentures;  

 

(2) has assumed, on the Debenture holders’ own account, all risk of loss that may occur or be suffered including as to the 
returns on and/or the sale value of the Debentures and shall not look directly or indirectly to the Company (or to any 
person acting on its  behalf) to indemnify or otherwise hold the Debenture holder harmless in respect of any such loss 
and/or damage and confirms that the Debenture holder is aware that, as returns on the Debentures are primarily 
linked to the Securities and even otherwise, the Debenture holder may receive negligible returns or not receive any 
returns at all over the term and/or part thereof, of the Debentures or upon maturity; 

 

(J)  has understood that, at any time during the term of the Debentures, the value of the Debentures may be substantially less 
than its redemption amount; 

 
(K) undertakes that, if the Debenture holder sells the Debentures to subsequent investors, the Debenture holder shall ensure, 

and it is the Debenture holder’s obligation in that regard, that: 

(1) the subsequent investors receive the terms and conditions, risks and representations contained in the Placement 
Memorandum and any other related document and fully understand the Debentures,  

(2)  sale to subsequent investors will be subject to such investors having confirmed the receipt of all of (1) above,  

(3)  In case of Listed Debentures, the sale and transfer of the Debentures shall be effected in accordance with the rules, 
regulations and bye-laws of the Stock Exchange and in case of Unlisted Debentures the sale and transfer of the 
Debentures shall be effected in accordance with the rules, regulations and bye-laws of Depositories and under the 
provisions of Companies Act, 2013.   

 

(L) has the legal ability to invest in the Debentures, and the investment does not contravene any provision of any law, 
regulation or contractual restriction or obligation or undertaking binding on or affecting the Debenture holder, or its assets;  

 
(M) where the Debenture holder is a partnership firm 

(i)   its investing in the Debentures on its terms is within the scope of its investment policy and is not in conflict with the 
provisions of the partnership deed currently in force; 

(ii)  the investment in Debentures is being made by and on behalf of the partners (and binds all the partners jointly and 
severally), and that the partnership is in force and existing, and the investment has been ratified by all of the partners, 
jointly and severally; 

(iii) the investment in Debentures has been duly authorised by all the partners, and does not contravene any provisions of 
the partnership deed, or any law, regulation or contractual restriction or obligation or undertaking binding on or 
affecting the partnership or its assets or any of the partners or their respective assets; 

(iv) for any minor as may have been admitted to the benefits of the partnership, the legal guardian of the minor has 
confirmed that the above applies equally to the minor as if the minor were a partner; and  



 

 

 

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited                                   For Private Circulation Only 
                                                                                                                 

 

(v)  for any Hindu Undivided Family (“HUF”) that may be partner, the Karta declares that the above equally binds each of 
the co-parcenors and beneficiaries of the HUF; and 

 
(N)   where the Debenture holder is a company, also confirms that: 

(i)   notwithstanding the variable nature of the return on the Debentures, the Debenture holder is not precluded under 
any law, rules, regulations and/ or circular/s issued by any statutory authority/ies including under the Companies Act, 
2013 and its Rules, from investing in the Debentures; 

(ii)  all necessary corporate or other necessary action has been taken to authorize, and that the Debenture holder has 
corporate ability and authority, to invest in the Debentures; and 

(iii) investment in the Debentures does not contravene any provisions of the memorandum and the articles of association, 
or any law, regulation or contractual restriction or obligation or undertaking binding on or affecting the Debenture 
holder or the Debenture holder’s assets. 

(O) where there is an intermediary who sells the Debentures and/or invests in the Debentures on behalf of its 
Clients/investor(s) (“Intermediary”), it also confirms that:  

 

(i) it is registered with SEBI;  

(ii) it is fully in compliance with the laws and regulations applicable to it including the Chapter X of SEBI Operational 
Circular SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2021/613 dated August 10, 2021, the Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002 
(“PML Act”), the Prevention of Money Laundering (Maintenance of Records of the Nature and Value of Transactions, 
the Procedure and Manner of Maintaining and Time for Furnishing Information and Verification and Maintenance 
of Records of the Identity of the Clients of the Banking Companies, Financial Institutions and Intermediaries) Rules, 
2005 (“PML Rules”), the requirements of Circular dated 20th March 2006 “Guidelines on Anti-Money Laundering 
Standards” of the SEBI (“AML Guidelines”) together with the PML Act and the PML Rules, the “AML Laws & Rules”), 
all applicable know-your-client norms (“KYC Guidelines”) and all applicable rules, regulation and guidelines issued 
by any relevant regulator and the Intermediary has strictly complied with all applicable AML Laws & Rules and KYC 
Guidelines in relation to each of the Clients / investor(s);  

(iii) the Intermediary is selling the Debentures, to appropriate Clients/the investor(s) or is investing on behalf of its 
Clients /the investor(s) appropriately and such sale / investment in the Debentures is within the scope of its authority 
and accordingly binds each of the Clients/ investor(s); 

(iv) the intermediary has satisfied itself as to the capacity and authority of each of the Clients / investor(s) to invest in 
such Debentures; 

(v) the Intermediary has conducted a risk profiling of each Client / Investor (s) pursuant to the Structured Products 
Guidelines and has satisfied itself that the Debentures are suitable to the risk profile of the Client / investor.  

(vi) the Intermediary has fully advised each of its Clients / the investor(s) of the risks relating to investment in the 
Debentures and ensured that the Client / investor has understood the risks involved in investment in the Debentures 
and is capable of taking the risks posed by the Debentures; 

(vii) the Intermediary in case of a Portfolio Manager as required under the SEBI (Portfolio Managers) Regulations, 1993 
and in case of any other Intermediary under the regulations applicable to that Intermediary has fully advised each 
of its Clients / the investor(s) of the rights of such Clients / investor(s) against the Intermediary as its principal and 
accepts responsibility for such advice;  

(viii) Should there be any dispute by the Clients / investor(s) as regards the investment in the Debentures including but 
not limited to the scope of its authority with regard to such investment the same shall be dealt with entirely by the 
Intermediary with each of the Clients / investor(s), with no reference to the Issuer;  

(ix) the Intermediary hereby consents (including on the basis of any request made by the Issuer in this regard) to provide 
and/or to the disclose  to the Issuer any information regarding any or all of the Client / investor and the investment 
in the Debenture, as required under applicable regulations and/or as requested by any governmental or regulatory 
authority or under a provision of law and agrees that such information shall be disclosed by the Issuer to any 
governmental and/or regulatory authorities.;  

(x) The Intermediary shall provide its Clients / the investor(s) with a copy of the Offer Document;  

(xi) The Intermediary shall guide the Clients / investor(s) as to where the valuations (of the Debentures) will be available;  

(xii) The Intermediary shall guide the Clients / investor(s) as to the applicable exit loads/exit options/liquidity support, (if 
any) etc. being provided by the Issuer or through the secondary market;  
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(xiii) The Intermediary confirms and undertakes that it has not and will not use the name of the Issuer or any of its group 
entities in any of its advertisement or any marketing material other than for the selling the Debentures; and 

      The Intermediary confirms that the marketing material shall only contain information that is provided in this   
Placement Memorandum and should not contain any information that is extraneous to this Placement 
Memorandum. 

 
(P) where the Debenture holder is a FPI / FII / sub account, it also confirms that the investment by such FPI/ FII and on behalf 
      of each sub-account shall not exceed individual debt limits allocated as per applicable rules, regulations, guidelines from 
      time to time. 

 
27. Disclaimers 

  
This Placement Memorandum in relation to the Debentures is made available by the Company to the applicant on the 
further strict understanding that 

(i) the applicant other than FPI/FII is a “Person Resident in India” as defined under the Foreign Exchange Management 
Act, 1999, 

(ii)  in providing this Placement Memorandum to the applicant, the applicant confirms that there will be no violation of 
rules, regulations and byelaws issued by any applicable authority including those issued by the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India; 

(iii) the applicant has sufficient knowledge, experience, and professional advice to make his own evaluation of the merits 
and risks of a transaction of the type under this Placement Memorandum; and 

(iv) the applicant is not relying on the Issuer nor on any of the affiliates or the Holding Company for information, advice or 
recommendations of any sort except for the accuracy of specific factual information about the possible terms of the 
transaction. 

The Company is not acting as the advisor or agent of the applicant. This Placement Memorandum does not purport to 
identify for the applicant, the risks (direct or indirect) or other material considerations, which may be associated with the 
applicant entering into the proposed transaction. Prior to entering into any proposed transaction, the applicant should 
independently determine, without reliance upon the Company or the affiliates of the Company or the Holding Company, 
the economic risks and merits, as well as the legal, tax, and accounting characterizations and consequences of the 
transaction and including that the applicant is able to assume these risks. The Company, and/or the affiliates of the 
Company or the Holding Company, may act as principal or agent in similar transactions and/or in transactions with respect 
to instruments underlying a proposed transaction. The Company, and/or the affiliates of the Company and / or the Holding 
Company may, from time to time, have a long or short proprietary position/s and/or actively trade, by making markets for 
its clients, in financial products identical to or economically related to those financial products described in this Placement 
Memorandum. The Company may also undertake hedging transactions related to the initiation or termination of a 
transaction, that may adversely affect the market price, rate, index or other market factors(s) underlying the financial 
product and consequently its value. The Company may have a commercial relationship with and access to information of 
reference securities, financial products, or other interests underlying a transaction. 

This Placement Memorandum and its contents are the Company’s property and are to be considered proprietary 

information and may not be reproduced or otherwise disseminated in whole or in part without the Issuer’s written consent 

unless required to by judicial or administrative proceeding, and then with prior notice to the Company. If any recipient of 

this Placement Memorandum and or Private Placement Offer cum application form decides not to participate in the issue, 

that recipient must promptly return this Placement Memorandum and or all private placement offer and all reproductions 

whether in whole or in part and any other information statement, notice, opinion, memorandum, expression or forecast 

made or supplied at any time in relation thereto or received in connection with the issue to the issuer.  

 

Placement Memorandum and/or the Private Placement Offer cum application form does not constitute, nor may it be used 

for or in connection with, an offer or solicitation by anyone in any jurisdiction in which such offer or solicitation is not 

authorized or to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such an offer/solicitation. No action is being taken to permit 

an offering of the debentures or the distribution of this Placement Memorandum and/or the Private Placement Offer cum 

application form in any jurisdiction where such action is required. Persons into whose possession this Placement 
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Memorandum and/or the Private Placement Offer cum application form come are required to inform themselves of, and 

to observe, any such restrictions. This Placement Memorandum is made available to potential investors in the issue on the 

strict understanding that it is confidential. 

 

In case of Listed Debentures, Applicants must understand that in view of the nature and complexity of the Debentures, 

marketability may be impacted in a manner that cannot be determined. In case of Unlisted Debentures, Applicants must 

understand that in view of nature and complexity of Debentures, liquidity of Debentures may be impacted in a manner 

that cannot be determined.  

 

Past performance is not indicative of future performance. Investment in the Debentures may be subject to the risk of loss, 
meaning the Debenture holder may lose some or all of its investment especially where changes in the value of the 
transaction may be accentuated by leverage. Even where the Debentures are principal protected, there is a risk that any 
failure by a person including a counterparty to perform obligations when due may result in the loss of all or part of the 
investment. Applicants are not being offered any guaranteed or indicative returns through these Debentures. 

No liability whatsoever is accepted for any loss arising (whether direct or consequential) from any use of the information 
contained in this Placement Memorandum. The Company undertakes no obligation to effect any subsequent updates on 
the information after the date of Placement Memorandum and thus it should not be relied upon with respect to such 
subsequent events without first confirming its accuracy with the Issuer. Any opinions attributed to the Company, and/or 
the affiliates of the Company and / or the Holding Company constitute the Company’s judgment as of the date of the 
material and are subject to change without notice. Provision of information may cease at any time without reason or notice 
being given.  

Applicants must understand that while the issue and other dates are specified, with the change in any regulations by the 
SEBI or any other regulatory body or for any other reason, the issue itself / these dates can be cancelled / reformed at the 
discretion of the Issuer and shall be final and binding on the prospective holders /holders of those debentures. 

Investors considering borrowing capital to leverage their investment in the Debentures should obtain further detailed 
information as to the applicable risks from their lender. Any statement on the potential risks and return on the Debentures 
does not take into account the effect of any leveraging. 

Investors are exposed to the factors like movement of interest rate volatility, time value etc. whenever their Debentures 
are redeemed, tendered or sold prior to maturity 

NOTE: 

This Placement Memorandum is not intended for distribution and it is meant solely for the consideration of the person to 
whom it is addressed and should not be reproduced by the recipient. The Debentures mentioned herein are being issued 
on a private placement basis and this offer does not constitute nor should it be considered a public offer/invitation. Nothing 
in this Placement Memorandum shall constitute and/or deem to constitute an offer or an invitation to an offer to the 
Indian public or any section thereof to subscribe for or otherwise acquire the Debentures. This Placement Memorandum 
and the contents hereof are restricted for only the intended recipient(s) who have been addressed directly through a 
communication by the Company and have been marked against the serial number provided herein and only such recipients 
are eligible to apply for the Debentures. Furthermore, NRIs, OCBs and other persons resident outside India (except as 
specifically provided in this Placement Memorandum) are not eligible to apply for or hold the Debentures. All investors are 
required to comply with the relevant regulations/guidelines applicable to them for investing in this Issue. The Company or 
any other parties, whose names appear herein, shall not be liable for any statements made herein or any event or 
circumstance arising there from. Potential investors are required to make their own independent evaluation and judgment 
before making the investment and are believed to be experienced in investing in debt markets and are able to bear the 
economic risk of investing in such instruments.  

Stock Exchange Disclaimer Clause 

It is to be distinctly understood that filing of this Placement Memorandum with the Stock Exchange should not, in any way, 
be deemed or construed that the same has been cleared or approved by the Stock Exchange. The Stock Exchange does not 
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take any responsibility either for the financial soundness of any scheme or the project for which the Issue is proposed to 
be made, or for the correctness of the statements made or opinions expressed in this Placement Memorandum. 

Below Disclaimers applicable only in case of Market Linked Product  

Information in relation to Nifty 10 yr Benchmark G-Sec Clean Price Index, Reference Index 

The Nifty 10 yr Benchmark G-Sec Clean Price Index is constructed using the clean price of a 10 year bond issued by the 
Government of India and declared as benchmark by FIMMDA. The index seeks to track the performance of the 10 year 
benchmark security on the basis of clean price. The index has a base date of Jan 03, 2011 and base value of 1000. 

 
Index Manufacturer – NSE Indices Limited erstwhile India Index Services & Products Limited (IISL) Background  
 

• NSE Indices Limited, a subsidiary of NSE was setup in May 1998 to create and manage indices for NSE and its 
participants  

• NSE Indices Limited   maintains over 80 equity indices comprising broad-based benchmark indices, sectoral 
indices  

• They manage the most popular and most traded indices on Indian markets such as Nifty 50, Nifty Bank and all 
NSE sectoral indices  

• This index is managed by NSE Indices Limited. The index is calculated on a daily basis by NSE Indices Limited. 

INDEX METHODOLOGY:  

Index represents 10 year Government of India Bond identified as “Benchmark” security by FIMMDA.  

• The Index will only consider the clean price of the 10 year on the run for index calculations  

• The index is computed using the price returns methodology.  

• The FIMMDA prices are used for valuation of the bonds in the index.  

• The index values will be published at end of the day  

• Index is reviewed on monthly basis.  

Historical Performance 

 

FOR NIFTY BANK LINKED DEBENTURES:  

Disclaimer by NSE Indices Limited  

i. The Nifty Bank Index linked Debentures (“Debentures”) are not sponsored, endorsed, sold or promoted by NSE Indices 
Limited erstwhile India Index Services & Products Limited ("IISL"). NSE Indices Limited does not make any 
representation or warranty, express or implied, to the owners of the Debentures or any member of the public 
regarding the advisability of investing in securities generally or in the Debentures particularly or the ability of the Nifty 
Bank Index to track general stock market performance in India. The relationship of NSE INDICES LIMITED to Edelweiss 
Alternative Asset Advisors Limited (“EAAA”) is only in respect of the licensing of certain trademarks and trade names 
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of its Index which is determined, composed and calculated by NSE INDICES LIMITED without regard to EAAA or the 
Debentures. NSE INDICES LIMITED does not have any obligation to take the needs of EAAA or the owners of the 
Debentures into consideration in determining, composing or calculating the Nifty Bank Index. NSE INDICES LIMITED is 
not responsible for or has participated in the determination of the timing of, prices at, or quantities of the Debentures 
to be issued or in the determination or calculation of the equation by which the Debentures are to be converted into 
cash. NSE INDICES LIMITED has no obligation or liability in connection with the administration, marketing or trading of 
the Debentures. 

ii. NSE INDICES LIMITED does not guarantee the accuracy and/or the completeness of the Nifty Bank Index or any data 
included therein and they shall have no liability for any errors, omissions, or interruptions therein. NSE INDICES 
LIMITED does not make any warranty, express or implied, as to results to be obtained by EAAA, owners of the 
Debentures, or any other person or entity from the use of the Nifty Bank Index or any data included therein. NSE 
INDICES LIMITED makes no express or implied warranties, and expressly disclaim all warranties of merchantability or 
fitness for a particular purpose or use with respect to the Index or any data included therein. Without limiting any of 
the foregoing, NSE INDICES LIMITED expressly disclaim any and all liability for any damages or losses arising out of or 
related to the Debentures, including any and all direct, special, punitive, indirect, or consequential damages (including 
lost profits), even if notified of the possibility of such damages.  

iii. An investor, by subscribing or purchasing an interest in the Debentures, will be regarded as having acknowledged, 
understood and accepted the disclaimer referred to in Clauses above and will be bound by it. 

FOR NIFTY 50 LINKED DEBENTURES: 

Disclaimer by NSE INDICES LIMITED 

 The Product(s) are not sponsored, endorsed, sold or promoted by NSE Indices Limited (erstwhile India Index Services & 
Products Limited ("IISL"). NSE INDICES LIMITED does not make any representation or warranty, express or implied, to the 
owners of the Product(s) or any member of the public regarding the advisability of investing in securities generally or in 
the Product(s) particularly or the ability of the Nifty 50 to track general stock market performance in India. The relationship 
of NSE INDICES LIMITED to the Issuer is only in respect of the licensing of certain trademarks and trade names of its Index 
which is determined, composed and calculated by NSE INDICES LIMITED without regard to the Issuer or the Product(s). NSE 
INDICES LIMITED does not have any obligation to take the needs of the Issuer or the owners of the Product(s) into 
consideration in determining, composing or calculating the Nifty 50. NSE INDICES LIMITED is not responsible for or has 
participated in the determination of the timing of, prices at, or quantities of the Product(s) to be issued or in the 
determination or calculation of the equation by which the Product(s) is to be converted into cash. NSE INDICES LIMITED 
has no obligation or liability in connection with the administration, marketing or trading of the Product(s). 

 NSE INDICES LIMITED do not guarantee the accuracy and/or the completeness of the Nifty 50 or any data included therein 
and they shall have no liability for any errors, omissions, or interruptions therein. NSE INDICES LIMITED does not make any 
warranty, express or implied, as to results to be obtained by the Issuer, owners of the product(s), or any other person or 
entity from the use of the Nifty 50 or any data included therein. NSE INDICES LIMITED makes no express or implied 
warranties, and expressly disclaim all warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose or use with respect 
to the index or any data included therein. Without limiting any of the foregoing, NSE INDICES LIMITED expressly disclaim 
any and all liability for any damages or losses arising out of or related to the Products, including any and all direct, special, 
punitive, indirect, or consequential damages (including lost profits), even if notified of the possibility of such damages. 

An investor, by subscribing or purchasing an interest in the Product(s), will be regarded as having acknowledged, 
understood and accepted the disclaimer referred to in Clauses above and will be bound by it. 

FOR NIFTY 10 YR BENCHMARK G-SEC (CLEAN PRICE) INDEX: 

Disclaimer by NSE INDICES LIMITED 

The Product(s) are not sponsored, endorsed, sold or promoted by NSE Indices Limited (erstwhile India Index Services & 
Products Limited ("IISL"). NSE INDICES LIMITED does not make any representation or warranty, express or implied, to the 
owners of the Product(s) or any member of the public regarding the advisability of investing in securities generally or in the 
Product(s) particularly or the ability of the Nifty 10 yr Benchmark G-Sec Clean Price Index to track general Government 
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Securities market performance in India. The relationship of NSE INDICES LIMITED to the Licensee is only in respect of the 
licensing of certain trademarks and trade names of its Index which is determined, composed and calculated by NSE INDICES 
LIMITED without regard to the Licensee or the Product(s). NSE INDICES LIMITED does not have any obligation to take the 
needs of the Licensee or the owners of the Product(s) into consideration in determining, composing or calculating the Nifty 
10 yr Benchmark G-Sec Clean Price Index. NSE INDICES LIMITED is not responsible for or has participated in the 
determination of the timing of, prices at, or quantities of the Product(s) to be issued or in the determination or calculation 
of the equation by which the Product(s) is to be converted into cash. NSE INDICES LIMITED has no obligation or liability in 
connection with the administration, marketing or trading of the Product(s). 

NSE INDICES LIMITED does not guarantee the accuracy and/or the completeness of the Nifty 10 yr Benchmark G-Sec Clean 
Price Index or any data included therein and they shall have no liability for any errors, omissions, or interruptions therein. 
NSE INDICES LIMITED does not make any warranty, express or implied, as to results to be obtained by the Licensee, owners 
of the product(s), or any other person or entity from the use of the Nifty 10 yr Benchmark G-Sec Clean Price Index or any 
data included therein. NSE INDICES LIMITED makes no express or implied warranties, and expressly disclaim all warranties 
of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose or use with respect to the Index or any data included therein. Without 
limiting any of the foregoing, NSE INDICES LIMITED expressly disclaim any and all liability for any damages or losses arising 
out of or related to the Products, including any and all direct, special, punitive, indirect, or consequential damages 
(including lost profits), even if notified of the possibility of such damages. 
 
FOR UNDERLYING G-SEC PRICE AS MENTIONED IN THE SUMMARY TERM SHEET 
 
Disclaimer for underlying G-Sec Price as mentioned in the Summary Term Sheet 
 

1. Even though the Government securities market is more liquid compared to other debt instruments, on occasions, 
there could be difficulties in transacting in the market due to extreme volatility or unusual constriction in market 
volumes or on occasions when an unusually large transaction has to be put through. The Central and State 
Governments are the issuers of the local currency debt. The Government raises money to meet its capital and 
revenue expenditure by issuing debt or discounted securities. Since these securities carry minimal risks, they may 
command lower yields. The performance may be affected by changes in Government policies, general levels of 
interest rates and risks associated with trading volumes, liquidity and settlement systems  
 

2. The return on an investment in the Debentures (which are linked with G-secs) may differ from the return an investor 
might earn on a direct investment in the security over a similar period. 

 
3. The terms of the instrument specify that the payments to investors will not be fixed, and will be linked to an external 

variable i.e. closing clean price of underlying as specified in the summary term sheet, as published by Financial 
Benchmarks India Private Limited on ww.fbil.org.in. This could result in variability in payments - because of adverse 
movement in value of the external variable. The risk of such adverse movement in price / value is not addressed by 
any rating. 

 
4. An investment in the Debentures involves multiple risks and such investment should only be made after assessing 

the direction, timing and magnitude of potential future changes in the value of the applicable reference securities, 
indices, interest rates, etc. 

 
5. The Issuer does not represents or warranties or ensures of accuracy or completeness, timeliness, reliability, fitness 

for a particular purpose or merchantability of any part of the underlying G-Sec price.  
 

6. In no event shall the company be liable for any loss, cost or damage arising out of or related to the access or use of 
any part of the underlying G-Sec price. 

  
7. Notwithstanding anything herein contained the Issuer shall not bear responsibility or liability for any losses arising 

out of any delay in or interruptions of performance of the underlying G-Sec Price or the Issuer’s obligations under 
this Placement Memorandum due to any Force Majeure Event, act of God, act of governmental authority, act of the 
public enemy or due to war, the outbreak or escalation of hostilities, riot, fire, flood, civil commotion, insurrection, 
labour difficulty (including, without limitation, any strike, or other work stoppage or slow down), severe or adverse 
weather conditions, communications line failure, or other similar cause beyond the reasonable control of the Issuer. 
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8. The Issuer accepts no responsibility for the accurate extraction, reproduction and summary of any information 

relating to underlying G-Sec price. No further or other responsibility in respect of such information is accepted by 
the Issuer. Purchasers of the Debentures should ensure that they understand the nature of the Debentures and the 
extent of their exposure to risk and that they consider the suitability of the Debentures as an investment in the light 
of their own circumstances and financial condition. The performance of the underlying G-sec price will therefore 
affect the nature and value of the investment return on the Debentures. Also a relatively small movement in the 
value of the underlying G-sec price can result in a disproportionately large movement in the price of the Debentures. 
Purchasers should conduct their own investigations and, in deciding whether or not to purchase Debentures, 
purchasers of the Debentures should form their own views of the merits of an investment related to the underlying 
G-sec price as based on such investigations and not in reliance on any information given in this Placement 
Memorandums. 
 

Disclaimer on Valuation  

i. Disclaimer by the Issuer 

The Valuation reflects the independent views of the Valuation Agent. It is expressly stated that the valuation is not the 
view of the Issuer or its affiliates. The Issuer has not reviewed the Valuation and is not responsible for the accuracy of 
the Valuations. The Valuations provided by the Valuation Agent and made available on the website of the Issuer and 
the Valuation Agent do not represent the actual price that may be received upon sale or redemption of the Debentures. 
They merely represent the Valuation Agent's computation of the valuation which may in turn be based on several 
assumptions. The Valuations provided by the Valuation Agent may include the use of models by the Valuation Agent 
(that may be different from the proprietary models used by the Issuer and / or the calculation agent) and consequently, 
valuations provided by other parties (including the Issuer and / or the calculation agent) may be significantly different. 

No review of the Reference Stocks or the Stocks Issuers, including without limitation, any public filings made by the 
Stock Issuers have been made for the purposes of forming a view as to the merits of an investment linked to the 
Reference Index. Nor is any guarantee or express or implied warranty in respect of the selection of the Reference Index 
made nor is any assurance or guarantee as to the performance of the Reference Index given. Investors should not 
conclude that the sale by the Issuer is any form of investment recommendation by it or any of its affiliates, or agents 
acting on any of their behalf.  

The Issuer accepts no responsibility for the accurate extraction, reproduction and summary of any information relating 
to Reference Index. No further or other responsibility in respect of such information is accepted by the Issuer.  

Investors should ensure that they understand the nature of the Debentures and the fact that the performance of the 
Reference Index will affect the nature and value of the investment return on the Debentures. Also a relatively small 
movement in the value of the Reference Stock can result in a disproportionately large movement in the price of the 
Debentures. Investors should conduct their own investigations and, in deciding whether or not to purchase Debentures, 
purchasers of the Debentures should form their own views of the merits of an investment related to the Reference 
Index based on such investigations and not in reliance on any information given in this Placement Memorandum. 

ii. Disclaimer by the Valuation Agent 

Post appointment of the Valuation Agent by the Issuer, the disclaimer clause of Valuation Agent shall be communicated 
to the Debenture holder and the said disclaimer clause shall form part of this Placement Memorandum.  
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28. DIRECTOR’S ATTESTATION: 

 
The director of the Issuer hereby attest that: 
  
a) the Issuer is in compliance with the provisions of Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India Act, 1992, Companies Act and the rules and regulations made thereunder;  

 
b) the compliance with the Act and the rules does not imply that payment of dividend or interest or repayment of non-

convertible securities, is guaranteed by the Central Government;  
 

c) the monies received under the offer shall be used only for the purposes and objects indicated in the Placement 
Memorandum;  

 
d) whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information material 

to the subject matter of this form has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records maintained by the 
promoters subscribing to the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association  

 
e) the clause on “General Risks” has been suitably incorporated in prescribed format elsewhere in this Placement Memorandum. 
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Rating Rationale
March 04, 2022 | Mumbai

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited
Rating reaffirmed at 'CRISIL PPMLD AA- r / Negative'

 
Rating Action

Rs.300 Crore Long Term Principal Protected Market
Linked Debentures CRISIL PPMLD AA- r /Negative (Reaffirmed)

1 crore = 10 million
Refer to Annexure for Details of Instruments & Bank Facilities

Detailed Rationale
CRISIL Ratings has reaffirmed its ‘CRISIL PPMLD AA-r/Negative’ rating to the Rs 300 crore long-term principal-protected
market-linked debentures of Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Ltd (EAAA; part of the Edelweiss group).
 
The ratings continue to reflect the adequate capitalisation level of the group, supported by multiple rounds of capital raising;
the diversified business profile with presence across lending, asset management, wealth management, broking, asset
reconstruction and insurance segments; and demonstrated ability to build significant presence in multiple lines of business,
which should continue to support earnings. The group also maintains adequate liquidity on an ongoing basis.
 
The continuation of the ‘Negative’ outlook reflects the challenges in profitability and asset quality that the group has been
facing largely on account of stress on its wholesale lending book. The retail lending book was also impacted amid the
Covid-19 pandemic. Trends in profitability and asset quality, over the medium term, will be key monitorables.
 
Despite the challenging macro environment for non-banking companies, the group has been able to raise capital from
marquee global investors. During the last quarter of fiscal 2021, the group concluded the sale of its majority stake in
Edelweiss Wealth Management (EWM; comprising wealth management and capital markets business) to PAG (Pacific
Alliance Group, Asia-focused alternative investment managers) for Rs 2,366 crore. As on December 31, 2021, PAG holds
55.84% of the business, while the Edelweiss group holds 44.16% (increased from 38.5% as on September 30, 2021).
Between March and November 2019, the group raised Rs 1,334 crore (in aggregate) from Caisse de depot et placement du
Quebec (CDPQ), Kora Management (Kora; a US-based investment firm) and Sanaka Growth SPV I Ltd (part of Sanaka
Capital). It had also raised Rs 268 crore in October 2021, by divesting its 61% stake in the insurance broking venture to
Arthur Gallagher. The latter now holds 91% in the insurance broking venture of the Edelweiss group and will acquire the
balance 9% in the current fiscal.
 
These stake sales have helped absorb asset-side risk. Despite business losses in fiscals 2020 and 2021, networth has
been steady at Rs 8,542 crore as on March 31, 2021 (Rs 8,715 crore as on March 31, 2019). With decline in borrowings,
gearing also reduced to around 3 times from around 4 times over the same period. Networth and gearing stood at Rs 8,663
crore and 2.8 times, respectively, as on December 31, 2021.
 
The group has diversified business interests in financial services domain. Over the years, It has significantly scaled up operations
of its non-lending businesses, including the asset reconstruction company (ARC), asset management and wealth management,
which now contribute a higher share of revenue and profits and are likely to support the overall earnings profile going forward.
 
The group also maintains adequate liquidity. The overnight on-balance-sheet liquidity (including cash, liquid investments and
treasury assets) stood at around Rs 1,900 crore and unutilised bank lines at Rs 300 crore as on January 31, 2022. The
group also has other liquid assets (investments and securities-based lending) that can be accessed, if necessary. This was
Rs 3,050 crore as on January 31, 2022. The group raised Rs 7,565 crore in fiscal 2021 and Rs 5,873 crore from April to
January 31, 2022 through bank loans, securitisation, structured NCDs and retail bonds.
 
As for asset quality, overall reported gross stage III assets in the lending business improved to 4.89% as on December 31,
2021, from 7.7% as on March 31, 2021 (5.3% in the previous year). On an absolute basis, stage III assets reduced to Rs
657 crore as on December 31, 2021, from Rs 1,182 crore as on March 31, 2021 (Rs 1,114 crore, a year earlier), supported
by write-offs and sale to ARCs worth Rs 382 crore during the first nine months of fiscal 2022, and Rs 2,047 crore in fiscal
2021. The group had also restructured 3.7% of its portfolio in line with the Resolution Framework for Covid-19-related stress
(restructuring 2.0), released by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) August 2020.
 
The group had aligned stage III assets with gross NPAs and reported stage III assets to factor in impact of RBI’s clarification
on recognition and calculation of NPAs released on November 12, 2021.
 
The group continues to move towards an asset-light model through sell-down of wholesale assets and co-lending
arrangements in the retail lending business. In wholesale finance, it is shifting the assets to a fund platform, which will

Annexure I
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provide completion finance to projects. Although, the group has already concluded transactions aggregating over Rs 2,500
crore in the past 18 months, the overall sell-down has been lower than anticipated., nevertheless, the group is in
discussions for concluding additional transactions.
 
The increased stress in the loan book and consequent rise in provisions, including management overlay, had impacted the
group’s earnings profile during fiscals 2021 and 2020; however, credit cost has normalised during the nine months through
fiscal 2022. On a consolidated basis, while the group reported net profit of Rs 254 crore in fiscal 2021 (loss of Rs 2,044 crore in
fiscal 2020), it was primarily due to a one-off gain from stake sale in the wealth management business. Excluding this one-off gain,
the group would have reported net loss in fiscal 2021 as well. For nine months ended fiscal 2022, the group reported net profit of
Rs 146 crore after reducing wealth management shareholder’s profit of Rs 21 crore, compared to loss of Rs 382 crore during
corresponding period of previous fiscal.
 
Improvement in asset quality and profitability will be key rating sensitivity factors.

Analytical Approach
For arriving at the ratings, CRISIL Ratings has combined the business and financial risk profiles of Edelweiss Financial
Services Ltd (EFSL), its subsidiaries (including EAAA) and associates in the wealth management business. This is because
all these entities have significant operational, financial and managerial linkages, and operate under a common Edelweiss
brand.
 
Please refer Annexure - List of Entities Consolidated, which captures the list of entities considered and their analytical treatment of consolidation.

Key Rating Drivers & Detailed Description
Strengths:
Adequate capitalisation, supported by multiple capital raises
The Edelweiss group has demonstrated its ability to raise capital from global investors across businesses, despite the tough
macro environment. The group has raised Rs 4,008 crore (of which Rs 40 crore is expected in the last quarter of fiscal
2022), over the past 36 months across the lending, wealth management and asset management businesses. This has
helped maintain the capital position, despite elevated credit cost and absorb asset-side risk.
 
With the scale-down of the lending business in the past few quarters, borrowings have also come down. With this, gearing
has improved to 2.8 times as on December 31, 2021 (~3 times as on March 31, 2021) from ~4 times as on March 31, 2020.
 
Diversified financial services player, with demonstrated ability to build significant competitive positions across
businesses
The Edelweiss group is a diversified financial services player, present in five verticals i.e., credit (wholesale and retail),
insurance (life and general), asset management (AMC and alternate asset management), asset reconstruction and wealth
management. The group has attained sizeable scale in many of these businesses over a period, which is likely to lend
greater stability to earnings over time.
 
In the lending business of book size of Rs 13,424 crore as on December 31, 2021 (Rs 13,719 crore as on September 30,
2021 and Rs 15,279 crore as on March 31, 2021), excluding capital deployed in distressed assets credit, the group plans to
focus on increasing the granularity of the loan book. As part of this strategy, it will focus on growing the retail book (~52% of total
credit book as on December 31, 2021) comprising primarily of mortgage and micro, small and medium enterprises (MSME) loans.
Growth in the wholesale credit book is expected to be predominantly through the fund structure.
 
In the distressed assets segment, Edelweiss ARC is the largest ARC in India, with total securities receipts managed at Rs
41,814 crore as on December 31, 2021 (vis-à-vis Rs 40,800 crore as on March 31, 2021). From being largely corporate
focused, the group has, in the recent past, started focusing on retail and MSME segments. The share of retail is expected to
grow, over the medium term, from 11% as on December 31, 2021.
 
Scale and profit of fee-based businesses have also increased in the past few fiscals. The group has an established
franchise in institutional broking and investment banking, and growing reach in the retail broking, wealth management and
asset management segments.
 
Assets under advice in the global wealth management business were Rs 1,93,500 crore (Rs 1,55,000 crore as on March 31,
2021) and assets under management (AUM) in the asset management business were Rs 1,12,100 crore (of which Rs
82,000 crore are mutual fund assets and Rs 30,200 crore are alternative assets) as on December 31, 2021. The group is
among the larger players in the alternate assets space.
 
Furthermore, the life and general insurance businesses are gaining scale and are also expected to break even over the medium
term.
 
Weakness:
Asset quality remains vulnerable
Overall stage III assets ratio rose to 4.9% (Rs 657 crore) as on December 31, 2021, from 4.5% (Rs 617 crore) as on
September 30, 2021; yet remained below 7.7% reported as on March 31, 2021 (Rs 1,182 crore). This is largely attributed to
the clarification on recognition and calculation) released by the RBI on November 12, 2021, as the group has also aligned
the stage III assets with gross NPAs; without considering the impact; on a like-to-like basis, the stage III assets have
reduced.
 
Stage III assets in the retail book increased to Rs 303 crore as on December 31, 2021 (4.30%) from Rs 243 crore (3.4%) as
on September 30, 2021; however, remains below March 2021 levels of Rs 316 crore (Rs 3.9% as on March 31, 2021 and
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1.2% a year earlier). The reported stage III assets ratio in the wholesale book improved to 5.5% (Rs 354 Crore) as on
December 31, 2021 as against 5.7% (Rs 374 crore) and 12% (Rs 866 crore) as on September 30, 2021 and March 31,
2021 respectively.
 
Despite this, asset quality of the wholesale book remains vulnerable due to its exposure to the real estate segment and
stressed mid-tier borrowers in structured credit. While the group is in the process of gradually running down the wholesale
book, this still contributed about 48% of the total loan book as on December 31, 2021 (47% as on March 31, 2021). Also,
the wholesale loan book remains concentrated with 10 largest loans constituting ~39% of the wholesale portfolio.
Nevertheless, the group has reasonable collateral cover for its wholesale loans and has also built strong recovery
capabilities. 
 
Any sharp weakening of asset quality, specifically in the wholesale lending book, will impact profitability as well as
capitalisation and remains a key rating monitorable.
  
Lower profitability than peers
Profitability has been lower than those of other large, financial sector groups. It was significantly impacted in fiscals 2021
and 2020, on account of higher credit cost.
 
The group reported net profit of Rs 254 crore in fiscal 2021, supported by one-off income as compared to loss of Rs 2,044
crore in fiscal 2020. Consequently, return on assets (annualised) and return on equity (annualised) improved to 0.5% and
3.0%, respectively, in fiscal 2021 (negative 3.4% and negative 23.7%, respectively, in fiscal 2020). The group reported net
profit in the three consecutive quarters of fiscal 2022, with net profit (excluding minority shareholder’s share in profit) of Rs
146 crore for the first nine months of fiscal 2022 (loss of Rs 363 crore during the corresponding period of the previous
fiscal). Furthermore, with continued provisioning, the provision coverage ratio has improved to 52% for the nine months
ended December 31, 2021, from 47% as on March 31, 2021.
 
Around 20% of the capital (equity plus borrowings) is employed in businesses or investments that are either low-yielding or
loss-making at this point. The group has a large investment portfolio under its balance sheet management unit (BMU),
which is used for managing liquidity. This largely comprises government securities, fixed deposits, liquid mutual fund units
and corporate bonds, which have a low return on capital employed. Furthermore, the life and general insurance businesses
remain loss-making, given their long gestation periods. Breakeven in the insurance businesses, will benefit overall
profitability over the medium term.
 
As the group is diversified, each business vertical contributes to overall profitability. The non-credit business now contributes
significantly to the total profit after tax (PAT) given the group's established position in these businesses. This should also
support the overall earnings profile. Also, most of the businesses have been reporting profits from the last quarter of fiscal
2021 and gradual improvement in profitability is expected over the medium term.

Liquidity : Adequate
As a policy, the group maintains a liquidity cushion of 9-10% of the balance sheet. There was a liquidity cushion (including
cash, liquid investments and treasury assets) of around Rs 1,900 crore and unutilised bank lines of around Rs 300 crore as
on January 31, 2022. The group also has other liquid assets (investments and securities-based lending book), which can be
accessed if necessary. These were Rs 3,050 crore.  As on January 31, 2022, the overall liquidity was adequate to meet the
debt obligation maturing over the next four months till May 31, 2022. The maturity profile of assets and liabilities continue to
be well-matched. 

Outlook Negative
The ‘Negative’ outlook factors in challenges faced by the Edelweiss group due to stressed assets in its credit business,
especially in its wholesale lending book, and their impact on profitability.

Rating Sensitivity factors
Upward factors

Significant improvement in the group's asset quality with stage III assets ratio less than 3% on sustained basis, coupled
with reduction in level of stressed assets
Demonstration of profitability across businesses

Downward factors
Continued pressure on profitability, with sustained losses (negative PAT excluding one-off gains)
Deterioration in asset quality of the Edelweiss group
Funding access challenges with limited fundraising by the group
Lack of progress on planned scale-down of wholesale portfolio

About the Company
EAAA was incorporated in 2008 and is an investment manager. The company manages alternate assets business of the
Edelweiss group and provides non-binding advisory services to certain offshore funds under the group. EAAA is 91% held
by Edelweiss Securities and Investments Pvt Ltd and its ultimate holding company is EFSL. As on December 30, 2021, the
company’s total AUM or assets under advice was Rs 30,200 crore and had total assets of Rs 195 crore.
 
EAAA reported PAT of Rs 15 crore on total income of Rs 144 crore for fiscal 2021, against profit of Rs 18 crore on total
income of Rs 137 crore for fiscal 2020. During the nine months of fiscal 2022, the company reported net profit of Rs 29
crore on total income of Rs 146.7 crore.

About the Group
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The Edelweiss group comprised 48 subsidiaries and associates as on March 31, 2021. The number of companies has come
down from 74 as on March 31, 2016, and may come down further over the next few quarters (subject to requisite
approvals). The group had 293 offices (including 10 international offices in 6 locations) in around 136 cities as on December
31, 2021. Furthermore, as part of streamlining its operating structure, the group has restructured the businesses into five
verticals namely credit, insurance, asset management, asset reconstruction and wealth management.
 
The group is present across various financial services businesses, including loans to corporates and individuals, mortgage
finance - loans against property and small-ticket housing loans, MSME finance, institutional and retail equity broking,
corporate finance and advisory, wealth management, third-party financial products distribution, alternative and domestic
asset management, and life and general insurance. In addition, the BMU focuses on liquidity and asset-liability
management.
 
The group reported PAT of Rs 254 crore on total income of Rs 10,849 crore for fiscal 2021, against net loss of Rs 2,044
crore and total income of Rs 9,603 crore in fiscal 2020. During the nine months of fiscal 2022, the group reported net profit
of Rs 167 crore on total income of Rs 5,389 crore, compared to net loss of Rs 382 crore and total income of Rs 6,367 crore
during corresponding period in previous fiscal.

Key Financial Indicators : EFSL (consolidated)
As on/For period ended December 31   2021 2020
Total assets Rs crore 44108 53438
Total income Rs crore 5389 6367
PAT (before minority interest) Rs crore 167 -382
PAT (after minority interest) Rs crore 146 -363
Stage III assets % 4.9 6.19
Gearing Times 2.8 3.6
Return on assets % 0.5 -0.9

Any other information: Not applicable

Note on complexity levels of the rated instrument:
CRISIL Ratings' complexity levels are assigned to various types of financial instruments. The CRISIL Ratings' complexity
levels are available on www.crisil.com/complexity-levels. Users are advised to refer to the CRISIL Ratings' complexity
levels for instruments that they consider for investment. Users may also call the Customer Service Helpdesk with queries
on specific instruments.

Annexure - Details of Instrument(s)

ISIN Name of instrument Date
of allotment

Coupon rate
(%) Maturity date

Issue
size (Rs
crore)

Complexity level Rating assigned

NA
Long-term principal-

protected market-linked
debentures*

NA NA NA 300    Highly complex CRISIL PPMLD AA-
r/Negative

*Yet to be issued

Annexure – List of entities consolidated (as on December 31, 2021, as per IndAS)

Names of Entities Consolidated Extent of Consolidation Rationale for Consolidation

ECL Finance Ltd Full Subsidiary

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Ltd Full Subsidiary

Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company
Ltd

Full Subsidiary

Edelweiss Housing Finance Ltd Full Subsidiary

Edelweiss Retail Finance Ltd Full Subsidiary

Edel Finance Company Ltd Full Subsidiary

Edelweiss Asset Management Ltd Full Subsidiary

EdelGive Foundation Full Subsidiary

Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company
Ltd

Full Subsidiary

Edelweiss General Insurance Company Ltd Full Subsidiary

http://www.crisil.com/complexity-levels
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Allium Finance Private Ltd Full Subsidiary

Edelcap Securities Ltd Full Subsidiary

Edelweiss Securities and Investment Pvt
Ltd

Full Subsidiary

ECap Equities Ltd Full Subsidiary

Edel Investments Ltd Full Subsidiary

EC Commodity Ltd Full Subsidiary

Aster Commodities DMCC Full Subsidiary

EC International Ltd Full Subsidiary

Edel Land Ltd Full Subsidiary

Edelweiss Comtrade Ltd d Full Subsidiary

Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors
LLP

Full Subsidiary

Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Ltd Full Subsidiary

Edelweiss Private Equity Tech Fund Full Subsidiary

Edelweiss Value and Growth Fund Full Subsidiary

India Credit Investment Fund II Full Subsidiary

EAAA LLC Full Subsidiary

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Ltd Full Subsidiary

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Pte.
Ltd

Full Subsidiary

Edelweiss Investment Adviser Ltd Full Subsidiary

Edelweiss Resolution Advisors LLP Full Subsidiary

EW Special Opportunities Advisors LLC Full Subsidiary

Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Ltd Full Subsidiary

Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte. Ltd Full Subsidiary

Edelweiss Capital Services Ltd Full Subsidiary

Edelweiss Real Assets Managers Limited Full Subsidiary

Sekura India Management Limited Full Subsidiary

Edelweiss Securities Limited Proportionate Associate

Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited Proportionate Associate

Edelweiss Broking Limited Proportionate Associate

Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited Proportionate Associate
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Edelweiss Financial Services Inc Proportionate Associate

Edelweiss Investment Advisors Private
Limited

Proportionate Associate

Edelweiss Securities (Hong Kong) Private
Limited

Proportionate Associate

Edelweiss Financial Services (UK) Limited Proportionate Associate

Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) Limited Proportionate Associate

ESL Securities Limited Proportionate Associate

Annexure - Rating History for last 3 Years
  Current 2022 (History) 2021  2020  2019  Start of

2019

Instrument Type Outstanding
Amount Rating Date Rating Date Rating Date Rating Date Rating Rating

Long Term
Principal
Protected Market
Linked
Debentures

LT 300.0
CRISIL
PPMLD

AA- r
/Negative

31-01-22
CRISIL
PPMLD

AA- r
/Negative

  --   --   -- --

All amounts are in Rs.Cr.

  

Criteria Details

Links to related criteria
Rating Criteria for Finance Companies
CRISILs Criteria for rating short term debt
Criteria for Notching up Stand Alone Ratings of Companies based on Group Support
CRISILs Criteria for Consolidation
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Media Relations
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B: +91 22 3342 3000
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Naireen Ahmed

Media Relations
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Krishnan Sitaraman
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Officer
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D:+91 22 3342 8070

krishnan.sitaraman@crisil.com



Subhasri Narayanan


Director
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B:+91 22 3342 3000 
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Timings: 10.00 am to 7.00 pm

Toll free Number:1800 267 1301



For a copy of Rationales / Rating Reports:


CRISILratingdesk@crisil.com

 


For Analytical queries:

ratingsinvestordesk@crisil.com




http://www.crisil.com//Ratings//SectorMethodology//MethodologyDocs//criteria//Rating%20Criteria%20for%20Finance%20Companies.pdf
http://www.crisil.com//Ratings//SectorMethodology//MethodologyDocs//criteria//CRISILs%20Criteria%20for%20rating%20short%20term%20debt.pdf
http://www.crisil.com//Ratings//SectorMethodology//MethodologyDocs//criteria//Criteria%20for%20Notching%20up%20Stand%20Alone%20Ratings%20of%20Companies%20based%20on%20Group%20Support.pdf
http://www.crisil.com//Ratings//SectorMethodology//MethodologyDocs//criteria//CRISILs%20Criteria%20for%20Consolidation.pdf
mailto:pankaj.rawat@crisil.com
mailto:naireen.ahmed@crisil.com
https://www.crisil.com/mnt/winshare/Ratings/RatingList/RatingDocs/krishnan.sitaraman@crisil.com
https://www.crisil.com/mnt/winshare/Ratings/RatingList/RatingDocs/subhasri.narayanan@crisil.com
https://www.crisil.com/mnt/winshare/Ratings/RatingList/RatingDocs/Leena.Gupta@crisil.com
mailto:CRISILratingdesk@crisil.com
mailto:ratingsinvestordesk@crisil.com


5/12/22, 5:13 PM Rating Rationale

https://www.crisil.com/mnt/winshare/Ratings/RatingList/RatingDocs/EdelweissAlternativeAssetAdvisorsLimited_March 04, 2022_RR_288528.html 7/9
Note for Media:



5/12/22, 5:13 PM Rating Rationale

https://www.crisil.com/mnt/winshare/Ratings/RatingList/RatingDocs/EdelweissAlternativeAssetAdvisorsLimited_March 04, 2022_RR_288528.html 8/9

This rating rationale is transmitted to you for the sole purpose of dissemination through your newspaper/magazine/agency. The rating rationale may be
used by you in full or in part without changing the meaning or context thereof but with due credit to CRISIL Ratings. However, CRISIL Ratings alone has
the sole right of distribution (whether directly or indirectly) of its rationales for consideration or otherwise through any media including websites and portals.

About CRISIL Ratings Limited (A subsidiary of CRISIL Limited)

CRISIL Ratings pioneered the concept of credit rating in India in 1987. With a tradition of independence, analytical rigour and
innovation, we set the standards in the credit rating business. We rate the entire range of debt instruments, such as bank loans,
certificates of deposit, commercial paper, non-convertible/convertible/partially convertible bonds and debentures, perpetual
bonds, bank hybrid capital instruments, asset-backed and mortgage-backed securities, partial guarantees and other structured
debt instruments. We have rated over 33,000 large and mid-scale corporates and financial institutions. We have also instituted
several innovations in India in the rating business, including ratings for municipal bonds, partially guaranteed instruments and
infrastructure investment trusts (InvITs).
 
CRISIL Ratings Limited ('CRISIL Ratings') is a wholly-owned subsidiary of CRISIL Limited ('CRISIL'). CRISIL Ratings Limited is
registered in India as a credit rating agency with the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI").
 
For more information, visit www.crisilratings.com 
 

About CRISIL Limited

CRISIL is a global analytical company providing ratings, research, and risk and policy advisory services. We are India's leading
ratings agency. We are also the foremost provider of high-end research to the world's largest banks and leading corporations.

CRISIL is majority owned by S&P Global Inc, a leading provider of transparent and independent ratings, benchmarks, analytics
and data to the capital and commodity markets worldwide.

For more information, visit www.crisil.com 

Connect with us: TWITTER | LINKEDIN | YOUTUBE | FACEBOOK

CRISIL PRIVACY NOTICE
 
CRISIL respects your privacy. We may use your contact information, such as your name, address and email id to fulfil your request and service your
account and to provide you with additional information from CRISIL. For further information on CRISIL’s privacy policy please visit www.crisil.com.

DISCLAIMER

This disclaimer is part of and applies to each credit rating report and/or credit rating rationale (‘report’) that is provided by
CRISIL Ratings Limited (‘CRISIL Ratings’). To avoid doubt, the term ‘report’ includes the information, ratings and other content
forming part of the report. The report is intended for the jurisdiction of India only. This report does not constitute an offer of
services. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, nothing in the report is to be construed as CRISIL Ratings providing
or intending to provide any services in jurisdictions where CRISIL Ratings does not have the necessary licenses and/or
registration to carry out its business activities referred to above. Access or use of this report does not create a client
relationship between CRISIL Ratings and the user.



We are not aware that any user intends to rely on the report or of the manner in which a user intends to use the report. In
preparing our report we have not taken into consideration the objectives or particular needs of any particular user. It is made
abundantly clear that the report is not intended to and does not constitute an investment advice. The report is not an offer to
sell or an offer to purchase or subscribe for any investment in any securities, instruments, facilities or solicitation of any kind to
enter into any deal or transaction with the entity to which the report pertains. The report should not be the sole or primary
basis for any investment decision within the meaning of any law or regulation (including the laws and regulations applicable in
the US).



Ratings from CRISIL Ratings are statements of opinion as of the date they are expressed and not statements of fact or
recommendations to purchase, hold or sell any securities/instruments or to make any investment decisions. Any opinions
expressed here are in good faith, are subject to change without notice, and are only current as of the stated date of their
issue. CRISIL Ratings assumes no obligation to update its opinions following publication in any form or format although CRISIL
Ratings may disseminate its opinions and analysis. The rating contained in the report is not a substitute for the skill, judgment
and experience of the user, its management, employees, advisors and/or clients when making investment or other business
decisions. The recipients of the report should rely on their own judgment and take their own professional advice before acting
on the report in any way. CRISIL Ratings or its associates may have other commercial transactions with the entity to which the
report pertains.




http://www.crisilratings.com/
http://www.crisil.com/
https://twitter.com/CRISILLimited
http://www.linkedin.com/company/crisil
https://www.youtube.com/user/CRISILLimited
https://www.facebook.com/CRISILLimited
https://www.crisil.com/en/home/crisil-privacy-notice.html
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Neither CRISIL Ratings nor its affiliates, third-party providers, as well as their directors, officers, shareholders, employees or
agents (collectively, ‘CRISIL Ratings Parties’) guarantee the accuracy, completeness or adequacy of the report, and no CRISIL
Ratings Party shall have any liability for any errors, omissions or interruptions therein, regardless of the cause, or for the
results obtained from the use of any part of the report. EACH CRISIL RATINGS PARTY DISCLAIMS ANY AND ALL EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, SUITABILITY OR FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE. In no event shall any CRISIL Ratings Party be liable to any party for any direct, indirect,
incidental, exemplary, compensatory, punitive, special or consequential damages, costs, expenses, legal fees or losses
(including, without limitation, lost income or lost profits and opportunity costs) in connection with any use of any part of the
report even if advised of the possibility of such damages.



CRISIL Ratings may receive compensation for its ratings and certain credit-related analyses, normally from issuers or
underwriters of the instruments, facilities, securities or from obligors. Public ratings and analysis by CRISIL Ratings, as are
required to be disclosed under the regulations of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (and other applicable regulations,
if any), are made available on its website, www.crisilratings.com (free of charge). Reports with more detail and additional
information may be available for subscription at a fee – more details about ratings by CRISIL Ratings are available here:
www.crisilratings.com.



CRISIL Ratings and its affiliates do not act as a fiduciary. While CRISIL Ratings has obtained information from sources it believes
to be reliable, CRISIL Ratings does not perform an audit and undertakes no duty of due diligence or independent verification of
any information it receives and/or relies on in its reports. CRISIL Ratings has established policies and procedures to maintain
the confidentiality of certain non-public information received in connection with each analytical process. CRISIL Ratings has in
place a ratings code of conduct and policies for managing conflict of interest. For details please refer to:
https://www.crisil.com/en/home/our-businesses/ratings/regulatory-disclosures/highlighted-policies.html.

Rating criteria by CRISIL Ratings are generally available without charge to the public on the CRISIL Ratings public website,
www.crisilratings.com. For latest rating information on any instrument of any company rated by CRISIL Ratings, you may
contact the CRISIL Ratings desk at crisilratingdesk@crisil.com, or at (0091) 1800 267 1301.



This report should not be reproduced or redistributed to any other person or in any form without prior written consent from
CRISIL Ratings.



All rights reserved @ CRISIL Ratings Limited. CRISIL Ratings is a wholly owned subsidiary of CRISIL Limited.


 

 

CRISIL Ratings uses the prefix ‘PP-MLD’ for the ratings of principal-protected market-linked debentures (PPMLD) with effect
from November 1, 2011, to comply with the SEBI circular, "Guidelines for Issue and Listing of Structured Products/Market Linked

Debentures". The revision in rating symbols for PPMLDs should not be construed as a change in the rating of the subject
instrument. For details on CRISIL Ratings' use of 'PP-MLD' please refer to the notes to Rating scale for Debt Instruments and

Structured Finance Instruments at the following link: https://www.crisil.com/en/home/our-businesses/ratings/credit-ratings-scale.html

https://www.crisil.com/en/home/our-businesses/ratings/regulatory-disclosures/highlighted-policies.html
https://www.crisil.com/en/home/our-businesses/ratings/credit-ratings-scale.html
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==?:-EE & Co
Chartered Accountants

3rd & 4th Floor, Vaastu DaGhan,
'B'wing, Above Central Bank o, lndra
Azad Road, Andheri (East),
Mumbai - 400 069.
Tel. . O22- 619't 92931222 tzOO

Fax :022-2684 2221 /6191 9256
E-mail : admin@gmj.co.in

info@9mj.co.in

Limited Review Report
Review Report to
The Board of Directors
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

1. We have reviewed the accompanying special purpose statement of unaudited lnd AS financial results of
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Llmited (the "Company"), for the quarter ended December 31, 2021 and
year to date from April 7, 2027 to December 31, 2021 (the "Statement") prepared by the Company in

connection with Consolidation of the Company's financial information with Edelweiss Financial Services Limited
(the "Ultimate Holding Company") pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBl (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015 as amended (the "Listing Regulation").

2. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Company's Management and approved by the Company's
Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid
down in lndian Accounting Standard 34, (lnd AS 34) "lnterim Financial Reporting" prescribed under Section 133

of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting
principles generally accepted in lndia. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the Statement based on
our review-

We conducted our review in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements (sRE) 2410, 'Review of
lnterim Financial lnformation Performed by the lndependent Auditor of the Entity' issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia. This standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate
assurance as to whether the Statement is free of material misstatement. A review of interim financial
information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters,
and appiying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit
conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance
that we would become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. We have not
performed an audit and accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

4. Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the
accompanying Statement, prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down
in the aforesaid lndian Accounting Standards ('lnd AS') specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
as amended, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in

lndia, has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed in terms of the Listing Reguiations, including
the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement.

5. This report is issued at the request of the Company and is intended solely for the information and use of the
Ultimate Holding Company for the purpose of presentation of its unaudited financial results for the quarter
ended December 31, 2021 and year to date from April 1, 2O2L lo December 31, 2021 and for the use of S.R.

Batliboi & Co. LLP (the current statutory auditor of Ultimate Holding Company) in conjunction with the review of
unaudited consolidated financial results and is not intended to be and should not be used for any other
purpose.

3

lCAl Firm Registrat Number:10342

For GMJ & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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c)

;rr

MUIlBAI
f tt..l tlo.

r !'+12r,)w

Annexure IV



f,delseiss Altemalrve &*tAdlisoB Limited

(CDrency lndian rupees)

Derember ll.202l
(t-naudil.d)

March 3t.2031
(Audired)

ASSTI'S

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balarc.s other lhan cash and cash equivalents
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17.20.50,t It 18.25.87.818
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U'*'*g'Y
Ksmsla Kalllh!raj
Director
DIN : 07917801

Mumbai
l7 Januan l02l

2,92,20,656

11,13,27,1ll
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CTL/22-23/588 
(Annexure A) 

 
DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE TO BE GIVEN BY THE DEBENTURE TRUSTEE AT THE TIME OF FILING THE 
DRAFT OFFER DOCUMENT OR PRIVATE PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM/ INFORMATION MEMORANDUM 

(Applicable for Secured and Unsecured Issuances) 
 
To, 
 
The Manager, 
BSE Limited, 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
25th Floor, Dalal Street, 
Mumbai – 400 001 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
SUB.: Issue of   Secured, Rated, Listed, Redeemable, Principle Protected, Market Linked, Non-

Convertible Debentures of the face value of Rs. 10,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Lakhs only) each 
aggregating upto Rs. 25,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Five Crores only) with Green shoe option 
up to Rs. 5,00,00,000 (Rupees Five Crores) on private placement basis by  
Edelweiss Alternate Asset Advisors Limited. 

 
We, the debenture trustee(s) to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue state as follows:  
 
1) We have examined documents pertaining to the said issue and other such relevant documents, 

reports and certifications.  

2) On the basis of such examination and of the discussions with the Issuer, its directors and other 

officers, other agencies and on independent verification of the various relevant documents, reports 

and certifications:  

We confirm that:  
a) The Issuer has made adequate provisions for and/or has taken steps to provide for adequate 

security for the debt securities to be issued.  

 

b) The Issuer has obtained the permissions / consents necessary for creating security on the said 

property(ies).  

 

c) The Issuer has made all the relevant disclosures about the security and its continued obligations 

towards the holders of debt securities.  

 

d) Issuer has adequately disclosed all consents/ permissions required for creation of further charge 

on assets in offer document or private placement memorandum/ information memorandum and 

all disclosures made in the offer document or private placement memorandum/ information 

memorandum with respect to creation of security are in confirmation with the clauses of 

debenture trustee agreement. 
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e) Issuer has given an undertaking that charge shall be created in favour of debenture trustee as per 

terms of issue before filing of listing application.  

 

f) Issuer has disclosed all covenants proposed to be included in debenture trust deed (including any 

side letter, accelerated payment clause etc.), offer document or private placement 

memorandum/ information memorandum and given an undertaking that debenture trust deed 

would be executed before filing of listing application.  

 
g) All disclosures made in the draft offer document or private placement memorandum/ information 

memorandum with respect to the debt securities are true, fair and adequate to enable the 

investors to make a well-informed decision as to the investment in the proposed issue. 

 
We have satisfied ourselves about the ability of the Issuer to service the debt securities. 

 
 

Place:  Mumbai 
Date:   May 12, 2022   
              For Catalyst Trusteeship Limited 
  
 
                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                       Authorised Signatory 
 



 

 

To, 
 

The Board of Directors  

EDELWEISS ALTERNATIVE ASSET ADVISORS LIMITED  

294/3, Edelweiss House, Off. C.S.T. Road, Kalina, 

Mumbai - 400098 

 
Subject: Proposal for providing professional services for evaluating the Fair 

Value of investments done by Edelweiss Alternative Assets Advisors Limited in 

various financial instruments. 

 
Dear Sir, 

 
We understand that “Edelweiss Alternative Assets Advisors Limited” (hereinafter 

called as “Company” or “EAAAL”) is a Company registered under the provisions of 

Companies Act, 1956. The Company has appointed “Corporate CapitalVentures Private 

Limited” (hereinafter referred as “CCV” or “Valuer”), a SEBI registered Category-I 

Merchant Banker for the purpose of calculating fair Value of investments done by 

“EAAAL” in various financial instruments for the purpose of private placement of NCD’s 

which will be secured against the fair value of these financial instruments (hereinafter 

referred to as the “Transaction”). 

 
This letter (“Engagement Letter”) sets out our scope of services, suggested 

compensation structure and other standard terms and conditions upon which the 

Company appoints Corporate CapitalVentures Private Limited (“CCV”) as a 

Merchant Banker/Valuer in relation to the transaction (the Engagement). 

 
This assignment letter reflects our broad understanding of the nature of services that 

Company requires. The said, if accepted shall be signed by the Company in duplicate to 

form a binding agreement. 

 
1. Scope of Services 

With regard to the Transaction, CCV will conduct the valuation of the financial 

instruments for the aforementioned purpose. Upon completion of the valuation 

exercise, CCV will issue a valuation certificate to the Company. 
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2. Compensation Structure 

 

a. For rendering the aforementioned services, the Company shall pay a one-time 

composite fee of Rs. 400,000.00 (Rupees Four Lakhs Only). All the above fees 

shall be in addition to GST/ cess/ levies or any such Government charges as 

may be required to be paid under laws in force, as applicable at the time 

and it shall be paid as below: 

 100% of Fees shall be paid within three working days of submission of draft 
valuation report. 

3. Compliance 

The Company agrees to comply with all applicable legal and regulatory 

requirements of the country in which the assignment is being carried out. The 

Company also warrants that this assignment has been awarded with due 

authorization and has been approved by the Board of Directors and that it is not 

subject to any further approvals or ratification in order to become a binding 

obligation for the Company. 

 
4. Documentation and Information 

The Company agrees to provide CCV all financial and other information requested 

for the purpose of the agreement (or as may be required by any competent 

governmental, judicial or regulatory authority). In performing the services 

hereunder, CCV shall be entitled to rely upon and assume, without independent 

verification, the accuracy and completeness of all information that is publicly 

available and of all information that has been furnished to CCV by the Company 

(or their affiliates or subsidiaries) or their other advisors or otherwise reviewed by 

them and CCV shall have no obligation to verify the accuracy or completeness of 

any such information or to conduct any appraisal or valuation of any assets or 

liabilities and shall not assume any responsibility nor have any liability therefore. 

 

5. Term and Termination/ Force Majeure 

No termination of Agreement will affect: 

 CCV’s rights to receive fees accrued prior to such termination, and 

 To receive reimbursement of reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred prior 
to such termination as set forth above; and 

 The genuineness / correctness of documents, supporting, exhibit, emails are 
complete responsibility of the Company. 



 If the Company, its promoters and its senior management is politically
exposed person then the Company shall inform about the same to the Valuer
at the time of signing of mandate.

 If the assignment is not proceeded with or is abandoned by the Company at

any stage for any reason other than an act or default on the part of CCV, then
in such cases, CCV shall be entitled to receive and be paid a full fee (“Drop
Dead Fee”) as mentioned in point 2 – ‘Compensation Structure’ above.

6. Arbitration/ Jurisdiction

In the event of any dispute or difference or claim arising between Company and

the CCV/ Valuer, in respect of the construction or interpretation of any term or

provision hereof and/ or as regards the responsibility and/ or obligation and/ or

otherwise in any manner arising out of, relating to, concerning or Mandate/

Appointment Letter, the same shall be referred to an arbitration under the

provisions of the Indian Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996.

If the foregoing correctly sets forth the agreement between the Company and

CCV, please sign and return the enclosed copy of this assignment letter,

whereupon it shall become our binding agreement (Also referred to as

Mandate/Appointment Letter). The signed proposal letter also extends the

permission to CCV for use of Company Name or logo in its clientele list.

For Corporate CapitalVentures Pvt. Ltd. 

Kulbhushan Parashar 

Director 

Date: 06.05.2022 

Place: Delhi 

For Edelweiss Alternative Asset 
Advisors Ltd. 

Authorised Signatory 



B1/E13, First Floor, Mohan Cooperative Industrial Estate, Mathura Road, New Delhi-110044

Email Address : info@ccvindia.com, ccvindiamb@gmail.com

CIN : U74140DL2009PTC194657     Website: www.ccvindia.com, 

Pan No.: AAECR4815P     GSTIN : 07AAECR4815P1ZX

BILLED TO :

Proforma No. CCV/PI/22-23/014

Proforma Date: 08-May-22

GSTIN No.

State : MAHARASHTRA PAN No.

TOTAL

SUBTOTAL 4,00,000.00                      

` IGST @ 18% 72,000.00                         

BENEFICIARY NAME CORPORATE CAPITALVENTURES PVT LTD CGST @ 9% -                                     

BANK NAME ICICI BANK LTD                             SGST @ 9% -                                     

BRANCH EAST OF KAILASH, NEW DELHI                                                  Invoice Value 4,72,000.00                      

A/C NO. 071905000875

IFSC ICIC0000719 

For Corporate CapitalVentures Pvt Ltd

Note : 

Please Deduct TDS if Applicable @ 10% of Basic Value

Authorized Signatory

EDELWEISS ALTERNATIVE ASSET ADVISORS LIMITED

Edelweiss House, Off. C.S.T Road, Kalina, Mumbai MH 400098 IN

 

 

PROFORMA INVOICE

SAC DESCRIPTION

998311
PROFESSIONAL FEES FOR VALUATION VARIOUS FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS OWNED BY 

EAAAL.
4,00,000.00                      

In Words 

Rupees Four  Lacs 

Seventy Two Thousand  

Only

PAYMENT DETAILS:                                                
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Chartered Accountants

3rd & 4th Floor, Vaastu Darshan,
'B'wing, Above Central Bank of lndia
Azad Road, Andheri (East),
Mumbai - 400 069.
Tel. 022- 6191 9293I2221200
Fax . 022- 2684 2221 / 6191 9256
E-mail : admin@gmj.co.in

info@gmj.co.inIndependent Auditors' Report

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Edelweiss Altemative Assel Advisors Limited
('the Company"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Stat€ment of Profit and Loss,

including the statement of Other Comprehensive lncome, the Cash FIow Statement and the Statement ofChanges
in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind

AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,2013 ('lhe Act") in the manner so

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs ofthe Company as at March 3 I, 2020, its Profit including other comprehensive income its cash

flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit ofthe Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAr,
as specified under section 143(10) ofthe Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in

the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements' section of our report. We are

independent of the Company in accordance with the 'Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India (the 'ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant lo our audit of the

financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit

evidence we have obtained is sullcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS
fnancial statements.

Other Information

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Director's Report, but does not include the Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor's repon thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit ofthe Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material m
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

isstatement of this otlrer information, uired to
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To the Members of Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
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Management's Responsibilities for the Ind AS Fitrsncirl Statements

The Company's Management and Board ofDirectors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) ofthe
Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS frnancial statements that give a true ard fair view of the
hnancial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, iash flows and changes in equity
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India includin! the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of thc Act read with the Companies (lndian
Accounting Slandards) Rules, 2015,_as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for saleguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other inegularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and frudenr; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation an-d presentation of
the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fat view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS fmancial stat€ments, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing
the-Company's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going conc"m
and using the going concem basis ofaccounting unless managerient eitlrer intends to Iiquidate the io*p'uny o, to
cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

The Board ofDirectors is also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Ind AS Financial Staaemetrts

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the lnd AS financial statements as a whole are
free fiom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs lvill always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions ofusers taken on the basis ofthese Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

' IdentiS and assess the risks of material misstatement of the lnd AS financial statements, whelher due to
fiaud or enor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from erroq as fraud may invol-ve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the ovenidi ofinternal control.

' Obtain an understanding of intemal confol relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances Under section 143(3Xi) ofthe Ac! we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate intemal f,rnancial controls system in ptace Ld g,,e
operating effectiveness of such controls.

' Evaluate the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

' Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty ixists related to events or conditiJns that may
cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosues in the
furancial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modif our opinion. our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. Howeyer, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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' EYaluate the overall presentation, structur€ and content of the Ind AS hnancial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the lnd AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS fmancial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user ofthe frnancial statemiits may
be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit
work and in evaluating the results ofour work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect ofany identified misstatements in the
financial statements.

we cornmunicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing ofthe audit and significant audit flndings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal control that we
identif during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory R€quirements

l. As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2016 ('the order"), issued by the cenaal
Govemment of India in terms of sub-section (l l) of section 143 of the Act, we give in ttre ,.ionexure-a,' 

a
stalement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained. all the informalion and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and beliefwere necessary for the purposes ofour audit;

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it
appears from our examination ofthose books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement ofProfit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
lncome, the cash Flow statement and statement of changes in Equity dealt with by this n"ioJ *" i,
agreement with the books ofaccount;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid.Ind AS furancial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with companies (rndian Accounting stuno*i9 nrr.r, z'o rl, *
amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 3 l, 2020 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none ofthe directon is disqualified as on March 31,2b20 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) ofthe Act;

(0 with re-spect to the adequacy of the internal financial conhols over financial reporting of the Company
with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiven"r, or .]rJ 

"o"t 
orr,-'r"r",

to our separate Report in ,.Annexure B" to this report;

(g) In our opinion, the
by the Company to
the Acl;

managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2020 ias boen paid / provided
its direclors in accordance with the provisions ofsection t97 read with Schedure V to
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule I I ofthe
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact is furancial position;
ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses; and
iii.there were no amounts which were required to be eansferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company.

Firm Registration 103{29W

Haridas Bhat
Partner
Membership No.:39070

UDIN: 200390704AAAEW7

Place: Mumbai
Date:. Jsne 26,2020

For GMJ & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Annexure A to the Auditors' Report

The Annexure referred to in our Indeoende nt Auditors' R rt to the members of Edelweiss Alternative
Asset Advisors Limited (,the Com Danv') on the fina ial slatements for th vear ended March 31. 2020. we
report that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, includin g quantitative details
and situation offixed assets.

o) As explained to us, lhe company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets
by which all the fixed assels are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In our
opinion this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not own immovable
properties, accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(c) of the order are not applicable to
the Company.

( ii) Based on our examination of documents and records, the company does not own any inventory during
the year. Therefore, rhe provisions of clause 3(ii) of the companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2016 ari
not applicable to the Company.

(iiD According to the information and explanations given to us, tlre Company has not granted any loans,
secuted or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 189 ofthe Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions ofclause
3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) ofthe order are not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

(iv) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans to
directors including entities in which they are interested in iespecr of which the provisions ofsection 185
of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and hence not commented up,on. In our opinion and according
to-fie 

-information 
and explanations given to us, the Company has compiied with the provisions ofsection

186 of the companies Act, 201 3 in respect of loans and advances given and investrnents made.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits ftom the public.

(vi) The Central Govemment has not prescribed the maintenance ofcost records under section 148 (l) ofthe
Companies Act, 2013 for any ofthe services rendered by the Company.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination ofthe
records ofthe Company, amounts deducted,/ accrued in the books ofaccount in respect ofundisputed
statulory dues including provident fund, income-tax, s€rvices tax, goods and service tax, cesi and
other material statutory dues, applicable to it, have been regularly dlposited during the year by the
Company with the appropriat€ authorities. As explained to us, Company did not liave any duis on
account ofemployees' state insurance, sales tax, value added tax, duty ofexcise and duty oicustom.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed arnounts payable in respecr
of provident fund, income-tax, services tax, goods and service tax, iess and other miterial statutory
dues were outstanding, aI the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax, service
tax, goods and s€rvice tax and cess which have not been deposited on account ofany dispute.

\
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(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

The company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, bank, government
and debenture holders. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) ofthe Order is not applicable.

The company did not raise any money by.way of initial pubric offer or fi,ther public offer (including
debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (i) of the order is noi
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or on the company
by its ofiicers or employees has been noticed orieported during the course ofour audit.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial remuneration
has been paid / provided in accordance with the riquisite approvals irandated by the p-rovisions ofsection
197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013. '

In our opinion and according to the information and expranations given to us, rhe company is not a nidhi
company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicible.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 188 ofCompanier Act,20l3 where applicable and the details have
been disclosed in the financial statements, as riquired by the applicabli' accounting standards. The
provisions of section r77 are not appricabre to thi company and accordingly r"po.tlng *a.. ltu*.
3(xiii) insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not ipplicable to thi 

'company Ld hence not
commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination ofthe records of
the- company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

According !o the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination ofthe records of
the company, rhe company has not entered into non-cash ransactions with directors o, p;;;;
conaected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank oflndia Act 1934.

For GMJ & Co.
Chartered Accountan
Firm Regist ration N 103{29W

>/
(,

Haridas Bhat
Partner
Membership No.:39070

UDIN: 20039070AAAAEW7808

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 26,2020
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Annexure B to the Auditors' Report

Annexure B the Independent Auditor's report of even date on the financial statements of Edelweiss
Alternative Asset Advisors Limited ('the Company")

Report on the IDternal Financial Controls und€r Cla use (i) of Sub- section 3 of Section I43 of the
Cornpanies Act,2013 (.th€ Act")

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of Edelw€iss Alternative Asset Advisors
Limit€d ("the Company") as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial CoDtrols
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial contsols based on
the intemal confol over frnancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit oflnternal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('lCAl'). These responsibilities include the
design, implemenlation and maintenance ofadequate intemal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection offrauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness ofthe
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act.20l3.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Confols over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and

deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) ofthe Companies Act,20l3, to the extent applicable to an audit of
intemal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute ofChartered Accountants oflndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
intemal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit eyidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial controls
oyer financial reporting included obtaining an understanding ofinternal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a malerial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due
to fraud or enor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suflicient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls syslem over financial reporting.

Meaning of Intertral Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for exlemal
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (l) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accuately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of manage

&
directors of the company;
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and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection ofunauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition ofthe company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations oflnternal Finsncial Controls oyer Finatrcial Reporting
Because ofthe inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
ofcollusion or improper management override ofcontrols, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections oFany evaluation ofthe internal financial conxols over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the intemal financial control over frnancial reporting may become
inadequate because ofchanges in conditions, or that the degree ofcompliance with the policies or pioc"dures 

^uydeteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, to the best ofour information and according to the explanations giyen to us, the Company has, in
all material resPects, an adequate internal financial controls system oyer financial reponing and such intemal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2020, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants oflndia.

For GMJ & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration N l03rl29w

Place: Mumbai
Date: l\ne 26,2020

A( C \
Haridas Bhat
Partner
Membership No.:39070
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Bahnce Sheet

r Currenc! l.dian rupe.s m lalhs )

ASSf,TS

Property. plafi and equrprDent

Other intangible ass€rs

(ii) Loans

Currenl lax assets (nrl)

Deferred la\ assers (n€l)

Other Non currenl ass€ls

TOTALASSETS

EQt:tTr'.{riD LrAarLlTlEs

Equi.y
Equrty share canal
Other equit)

7

Jl }laI.h 2020 3lMarchl0l9

{0.{.1

276.02

90:7
3E816

t
9

l0
ll
t2

t8

23S.15

9.tI
716.07

56.1t

.3.76E.60

:63.:0
l9 0t

315 36

52 65

2.rm.48

Curr![l a3!cE

(i)Cash and cash equivalents

(ri)Tmd€ receivables

(rii) Oth€r fi narcral assets

Currenl tax assets (nel)

Olher cun€nt assels

tl
t4
l5
t6
l7

90.E]

2,$ 1.86

t62.50
566.t I

617.82

5.t01.60 1..139,13

68 80

7 .410 29

517 4l
:51.54

341.30

{.519.t 2 8.6ii tl

9.650.7: I I.99.r 77

2J1.t;
(.3.7t l.7J)

237.17

(5.499.39)

LL{BTI,ITIES
Non currcnt lirbilitl

Other non currenl lrabrhlies

Hr d.s Bhrt

Membershp No:03s070
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For GNU & Co.

Chdered Accountan6
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Anurag Mrdrn
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Direclot
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; Edellreiss Alternative Assct Advisors Limited

SlRtement of Profil {nd Loss
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Members of Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors 

Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at  March 31 2021, the Statement of Profit 

and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the 

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements, 

including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as 

amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 

March 31, 2021, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity 

for the year ended on that date.  

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 

(SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 

described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements’ section of 

our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our 

audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have 

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements. 

Other Information 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 

comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the Ind AS financial 

statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.  

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the 

financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 

misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of 

this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

FY 2020-21



 

Responsibilities of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statements 

 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with 

respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 

position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity 

of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 

Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with [the Companies 

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended]. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of 

the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 

appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s 

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 

the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to 

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 

conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 

Ind AS financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due 

to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting 

a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 

involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 

control.  

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible 

for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with 

reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management.  

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 



 

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If 

we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s 

report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 

modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 

auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as 

a going concern.  

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including 

the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 

control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 

safeguards. 

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the 

“Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

  

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far 

as it appears from our examination of those books; 

 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other 

Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with 

by this Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 

Rules, 2015, as amended; 

 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021 taken 

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2021 

from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness of 

such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this report; 

 

(g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2021 has been paid / 

provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read 

with Schedule V to the Act; 



 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the 

best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

 

 

i. the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial 

position; 

ii.  the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable losses; and 

iii. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 

and Protection Fund by the Company. 

 

 

 

For GMJ & Co.     

Chartered Accountants   

Firm Registration No. 103429W 

 

 

 

 

 

Haridas Bhat       

Partner   

Membership No.:039070   

 

UDIN: 21039070AAAAIT7826 

 

Place: Mumbai 

Date:  May 20, 2021 

 

  



 

Annexure A to the Auditors’ Report 

  

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of Edelweiss 

Alternative Asset Advisors Limited (‘the Company’) on the financial statements for the year ended 

March 31, 2021, we report that: 

 

(i) (a)   The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative  

details and situation of fixed assets.  

 

(b) As explained to us, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its 

fixed assets by which all the fixed assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of 

three years. In our opinion this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having 

regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were 

noticed on such verification.  

 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not own 

immovable properties, accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order are 

not applicable to the Company. 

 

(ii) Based on our examination of documents and records, the Company does not own any inventory 

during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(ii) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) 

Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company. 

  

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any 

loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties 

covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, 

the provisions of clause 3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and 

hence not commented upon. 

 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans to 

directors including entities in which they are interested in respect of which the provisions of 

section 185 of the Companies Act 2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon. In our 

opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied 

with the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of investment made and 

loan given. 

 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. 

 

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) 

of the Companies Act, 2013 for any activities conducted and services rendered by the Company. 

  

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of 

account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, services 

tax, sales tax, value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues, 

applicable to it, have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the 

appropriate authorities. As explained to us, Company did not have any dues on account of 

employees’ state insurance, duty of excise and duty of custom.  

 

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in 

respect of provident fund, income-tax, services tax, sales tax, value added tax, goods and 

service tax, cess and other material statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a 

period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 



 

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, 

service tax, goods and service tax and cess which have not been deposited with the 

appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. 

 

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the 

Company has not defaulted in repayment of borrowing due to debenture holders. The Company 

did not have any outstanding loan or borrowing dues in respect of a financial institution, or 

government or banks. 

 

(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 

(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the 

Order is not applicable.  

 

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the 

Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.  

 

(xi) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial 

remuneration has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the 

provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not 

a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.  

(xiii) According to the information and explanations provided by the management, transactions with the 

related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and the 

details have been disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting 

standards. 

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the Company, the Company has complied with provisions of section 42 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the private placement of shares during the year.  According to 

the information and explanations given by the management, we report that the amounts raised, 

have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.  

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or 

persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.  

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India 

Act 1934. 

 

For GMJ & Co.     

Chartered Accountants   

Firm Registration No. 103429W 

 

 

 

Haridas Bhat       

Partner   

Membership No.:039070  

  

UDIN: 21039070AAAAIT7826 

Place: Mumbai 

Date:  May 20, 2021 



 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

 

 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Edelweiss Alternative Asset 

Advisors Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS 

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

 

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These 

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 

adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 

and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 

financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting with reference to these  Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 

in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

(the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies 

Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute 

of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 

internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these  Ind AS financial statements was 

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these  Ind AS financial statements and their 

operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining 

an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these  Ind AS 

financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 

design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 

depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  

  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these  Ind AS 

financial statements. 

 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Financial 

Statements 

 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these  Ind AS financial 

statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 

reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with 

reference to these Ind AS financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 



 

maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded 

as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 

accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 

assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the 

company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to 

these  Ind AS Financial Statements 

 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to 

these  Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override 

of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections 

of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these  Ind AS 

financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 

reporting with reference to these  Ind AS financial statements may become inadequate because of changes 

in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 

Opinion 

 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over 

financial reporting with reference to these  Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial controls 

over financial reporting with reference to these  Ind AS financial statements were operating effectively as 

at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India. 

 

 

For GMJ & Co.     

Chartered Accountants   

Firm Registration No. 103429W 

 

 

 

 

 

Haridas Bhat       

Partner   

Membership No.:039070   

 

UDIN: 21039070AAAAIT7826 

 

Place: Mumbai 

Date:  May 20, 2021 

 

 



  Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 

Balance Sheet

(Currency : Indian rupees)
As at As at

Notes March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

ASSETS

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 7 15,10,34,340                            90,83,134                                 
Trade receivables 8 6,07,49,977                              28,11,86,096                            
Loans 9 25,27,22,506                            9,13,879                                   
Investments 10 19,59,03,468                            2,35,15,151                              
Other financial assets 11 3,85,71,033                              4,62,49,819                              

69,89,81,324                            36,09,48,079                            

Non-financial assets
Current tax assets (net) 12 11,27,98,133                            12,82,17,923                            
Deferred tax assets (net) 13 93,50,193                                 56,18,300                                 
Property, plant and equipment 14 76,79,972                                 40,43,587                                 
Intangible assets under development 13,20,000                                -                                           
Other intangible assets 14 1,13,89,597                              2,76,02,022                              
Other non- financial assets 15 42,47,26,137                            43,86,41,823                            

56,72,64,032                            60,41,23,655                            

TOTAL ASSETS 1,26,62,45,356                         96,50,71,734                            

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities
Trade payables

(i) Total outstanding due of micro enterprises and 
small enterprises 41 60,774                                      -                                           
(ii) Total outstanding due of creditors other than micro 
enterprises and small enterprises 2,88,96,643                              6,35,74,954                              

Borrowings (other than debt securities) 16 57,04,153                                 1,12,55,87,799                         
Other financial liabilities 17 14,79,26,278                            2,45,95,858                              

18,25,87,848                            1,21,37,58,611                         

Non-financial liabilities
Provisions 18 1,61,04,873                              1,11,41,000                              
Other non-financial liabilities 19 5,59,91,116                              8,75,98,480                              

7,20,95,989                              9,87,39,480                              

Equity
Equity share capital 20.1 12,37,47,370                            2,37,47,370                              
Instruments entirely equity in nature 20.2 1,10,00,00,000                         -                                           
Other equity (21,21,85,851)                          (37,11,73,727)                          

1,01,15,61,519                         (34,74,26,357)                          

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 1,26,62,45,356                         96,50,71,734                            

Significant accounting policies and notes forming part 
of the financial statements

1-46

This is the balance sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For GMJ & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 103429W

Haridas Bhat Hemant Daga Suresh Chandra Soni
Partner Executive Director Managing Director & CEO
Membership No: 039070 DIN.: 07783248 DIN.: 02265993

Hemal Mehta Deepak Mukhija 
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Mumbai Mumbai
20 May 2021 20 May 2021



  Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 

Statement of Profit and Loss

(Currency : Indian rupees)
Notes For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Revenue from operations
Interest income 21 1,55,44,682                         1,84,675                             
Revenue from contract with customers 22 1,41,84,37,074                    1,30,77,25,850                    
Net gain on fair value changes 23 46,39,632                            20,41,399                            

Other income 24 59,16,334                            6,45,65,932                         

Total Revenue 1,44,45,37,722                    1,37,45,17,856                    

Expenses
Finance costs 25 11,34,80,635                       12,55,70,912                       
Impairment on financial instruments 26 45,022                                -                                      
Employee benefits expense 27 67,19,86,255                       55,71,93,741                       
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 14 2,51,21,076                         3,16,37,824                         
Other expenses 28 48,53,88,751                       48,26,70,639                       

Total expenses 1,29,60,21,739                    1,19,70,73,116                    

Profit before tax 14,85,15,983                       17,74,44,740                       

Tax expenses 29
Current tax -                                      (1,88,111)                            
Deferred tax (54,28,393)                          (3,53,787)                            

Profit for the year 15,39,44,376                       17,79,86,638                       

Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement gain on defined benefit plans 67,40,000                            7,79,000                             
Tax effect on measurement gain on defined benefit 
plans (OCI) 16,96,500                            -                                      
Other Comprehensive Income 50,43,500                            7,79,000                              

Total Comprehensive Income 15,89,87,876                       17,87,65,638                       

Earnings per equity share (face value Rs.10 each):
Basic 30 48.16                                  74.95                                  
Diluted 30 48.33                                   74.95                                   

Significant accounting policies and notes forming part 
of the financial statements 1-46

This is the Statement of profit and loss referred to in our 
report of even date

For GMJ & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 103429W

Haridas Bhat Hemant Daga Suresh Chandra Soni
Partner Executive Director Managing Director & CEO
Membership No: 039070 DIN.: 07783248 DIN.: 02265993

Hemal Mehta Deepak Mukhija 
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Mumbai Mumbai
20 May 2021 20 May 2021



  Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 

Cash Flow Statement
(Currency : Indian rupees)

  For the year ended   For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

A. Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before taxation 14,85,15,983                                17,74,44,740                                
Adjustments for

Depreciation and ammortisation expenses 2,51,21,076                                  3,16,37,824                                  
Impairment of financial instruments 45,022                                         -                                               
Provision for compensated absences (12,92,127)                                   1,39,000                                      
Profit on sale of fixed assets (4,966)                                          (17,40,439)                                   
Finance cost on lease liability 2,25,086                                      -                                               
Net gain on fair value changes (46,39,632)                                   (20,41,399)                                   
Interest income (1,51,27,370)                                -                                               
Interest expense 11,31,71,045                                12,54,94,350                                
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 26,60,14,117                                33,09,34,076                                

Add / (less): Adjustments for working capital changes
Decrease in trade receivables 22,04,36,119                                46,58,43,253                                
Decrease/(increase) in loans and advances (25,16,92,978)                              29,86,701                                     
Decrease in other financial assets 76,78,786                                     54,90,215                                     
(Increase)/decrease in other non financial assets 1,39,15,684                                  (18,48,62,455)                              
(Decrease)/increase in trade payables (3,46,17,537)                                26,85,335                                     
Increase in provisions 1,29,96,000                                  24,89,000                                     
Increase/(decrease) in other financial liabilites 11,95,69,635                                (18,78,20,365)                              
Decrease in other non financial liabilites (3,16,07,364)                                (57,63,949)                                   
Cash generated from operations 5,66,78,345                                  10,10,47,735                                

Income tax paid/refund 1,54,19,790                                  (7,13,40,160)                                
Net cash generated from operating activity - A 33,81,12,252                                36,06,41,651                                

B. Cash flow from investing activities
Amount received on capital redemption & Sale of investments 65,28,39,431                                13,90,957                                     
Purchase of Investment (82,47,93,219)                              -                                               
Purchase of Property, plant & equipmnent and intangible assets (88,72,485)                                   (1,73,91,088)                                
Capital expenditure towards development of intangible assets (13,20,000)                                   -                                               
Sale of Property, plant & equipmnent and intangible assets 2,07,439                                      37,21,789                                     
Income received on investments 42,05,104                                     34,55,591                                     

Net cash (used in) investing activities - B (17,77,33,730)                              (88,22,751)                                   

C. Cash flow from financing activities
Repayment of  unsecured short term borrowings (refer note 2 below) (1,11,99,24,195)                           (21,87,30,189)                              
Proceeds from inter corporate deposit 95,43,00,000                                50,00,00,000                                
Repayment of inter corporate deposit (95,43,00,000)                              (50,00,00,000)                              
Proceeds from Issue of compulsory convertible debentures 1,10,00,00,000                             -                                               
Proceesds from fresh issue of equity shares 10,00,00,000                                -                                               
Interest paid (including interest paid on inter corpoate deposits) (11,25,88,030)                              (13,08,85,382)                              
Principal repayment of leases (Ind AS 116) (6,56,704)                                     -                                               
Finance cost paid (IND AS 116) (2,25,086)                                     -                                               
Interest received 1,49,66,699                                  -                                               
Net cash (used in) financing activities - C (1,84,27,316)                                (34,96,15,571)                              

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 14,19,51,206                                22,03,329                                     

Note :
1.Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year 90,83,134                                     68,79,805                                     
Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year 15,10,34,340                                90,83,134                                     

2.Net figures have been reported on account of volume of transactions.

This is the Cash flow statement referred to in our report of even date.

For GMJ & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 103429W

Haridas Bhat Hemant Daga Suresh Chandra Soni
Partner Executive Director Managing Director & CEO
Membership No: 039070 DIN.: 07783248 DIN.: 02265993

Hemal Mehta Deepak Mukhija 
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Mumbai Mumbai
20 May 2021 20 May 2021
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